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What are little girls made of ?
Sugar and spice and all that's nice.

And when these minor subjects of the old nursery
rhyme major as women, they only get better!

Suster, daughter, wife, mother; friend, pal,
companion, guide; employee, employer, colleague,
competitor; women play diverse roles.

The hand that rocks the cradle also flies a plane.
Whether it is climbing up Mount Everest or the
corporate ladder; whether it is deep sea diving or
space travel; whether it is the abstracts of pure
science or the economics of applied science;

in every field, sphere and arena, women have proved
that they are the fairer sex, but not the weaker sex.

State Bank of India takes pride in having assisted
more than 14 lakh women beneficiaries for amounts
aggregating over Rs. 7000 crores
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STATE BANK OF INDIA
Central Office, Mumbai-400 021.
Notice

The 50" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
of the State Bank of India will be held at Nehru
Centre Auditorium, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai - 400 018 (Maharashtra) on Thursday, the 30" June,
2005 at 3.30 P.M. for transacting the following business:-

“to receive the Central Board's Report, the Balance
Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Bank made
up-to the 31st March, 2005 and the Auditors' Report

on the Balance Sheet and Accounts”. 7 )
/

(A.K. PURWAR)
CHAIRMAN

-

Mumbai.
Date: 19" April, 2005
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(As on the 20th May 2005)

Chairman
Shri Arun Kumar Purwar

Managing Directors
Shri K. Ashok Kini
ShriT.S. Bhattacharya

Director (ex-officio) under

Section 19(bb) of SBI Act

Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala

Term: 2 years or remaining period as member of the
local board or appaintment of successor, whichever
is earlier.

Directors elected under Section 19(c) of

SBI Act

Dr. L.G. Patel

Shri P.R. Khanna

Shri Suman Kumar Bery

Shri Ajay G. Piramal

Term: 3 years or till the successor is elected.

Max. Tenure: 6 years continuously.

Director nominated under Section 19(ca)
of SBI Act
Shri Ananta C. Kalita

Directors under Section 19(d) of SBI Act

Shri Arun Singh

Shri Rajiv Pandey

Shri Piyush Goyal

Term: 3 years or till the successor is appointed.
Maximum tenure: 6 years continuously.

Director under Section 19(f) of SBI Act
Smt. Shyamala Gopinath
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Ahmedabad

Shri Arun Shandilya

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Dr. 1.G. Patel *

Shri B.J. Bhandutia

Shri Sanjay Dalsukhbhai Shah

Shri Rasiklal Nanchanddas Shah

Bangalore

Shri R. Sridharan

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri Madan Bindurao Desai

Shri Prabhakara Narasimha Nayak
Smt. Sudha Raju

Ms. Priva Mascarenhas

Bhopal

Shri S. Bhattacharyya

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri Chintamani Shukla

Smt. Madhuri Seth

Shri Anwar Jafri

Shri Shalabh Sharma

Shri R.K. Agarwal

Bhubaneswar

Shri V.S.G. Chandra Sekhar

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Smt. Saveeta Mohanty

Shri Arun Kumar Sabat

Shri Shakti Ranjan Das

Chandigarh

Shri H.G. Contractor

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri Suman Kumar Aggarwal

Smt. Sneh Mahajan

Shri Manmohan Lal Sarin

Dr. Sumer Lal Goel

Chennai

Shri Pratip Chaudhuri

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Smt. Nalini Padmanabhan

Shri J. Madana Gopal Rao

Dr. A. Ramamurthy

Dr. R. Vanniarajan

Hyderabad

Shri 8.K. Bhattacharya

Deputy Managing Director (Ex-Officio)

Shri Pyda Krishna Mohan

Shri Chilukuru Krishna Gopal

Shri Karupothala Balakondaiah {iPS (Retd.)}
Shri Bethi Gopal Reddy

Bengal
Shri U.S. Roy
Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)

Dr. Sabuj Koli Sen
Dr. Geeta Chatterjee

Lucknow

Shri P. Bhashyam

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri Raj Kapoor

Shri Veer Bhadra Mishra

Dr. Amrita Dass

Dr. Prabhakara Jha

Ms. Farida Abraham

Mumbai

Shri A. Ramesh Kumar

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri Ajay G. Piramal *

Shri Piyush Goyal *

Shri Prakash Dharshibhai Shah
Shri Bharat Maganial Udeshi

Shri Jiten Parmananddas Mody

Delhi

Shri B.K. Gairola

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri P.R. Khanna *

Shri S.K. Bery *

Shri Arun Singh *

Shri Rajiv Pandey *

Shri Subhash Chandra Chawla
Shri Salamat Uliah

Shri Kuldeep Kumar Drabu

North Eastern

Shri P.B. Lahiri

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri Hari Pd. Hazarika

Shri Dharani Dhar Mali

Col. Manoranjan Goswami

Ms. Zothanpari Hrashel

Shri Sanjoy Kumar Das

Patna

Shri Sitaramam Komaragiri

Chief General Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri K.P.Jhunjhunwala

Shri Sanjay Seth

Shri Vinay Kumar Kantha

Shri Kishori Mohan Verma

Shri Badruzzaman Khan

Kerala

Shri Deepak Chawla

Chief Genera! Manager (Ex-Officio)
Shri P.E. Balakrishna Menon

Dr. N. Mohanakumaran

Smt. Chitra Devarajan

Shri K. Krishnananda Pai

Shri Rajiv Vasudevan

Shri K.P.S. Menon

* Directors on the Central Board nominated on the Local Boards as per Section 21(1)(b) of SBI Act.
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Shri Arun Kumar Purwar
Chairman

Shri K. Ashok Kini
Managing Director & Group Executive
(National Banking)

Shri T.S. Bhattacharya
Managing Director & Group Executive
(Corporate Banking)

Shri A.G. Kalmankar
Deputy Managing Director & Group Executive
(International Banking}

Shri S. K. Hariharan
Deputy Managing Director & Group Executive
(Associates & Subsidiaries)

Shri R. N. Ramanathan
Deputy Managing Director
(Information Technology)

Shri Ashwini Kumar Sharma
Deputy Managing Director &
Chief Financial Officer

Shri P.K. Mitra
Deputy Managing Director
(Inspection & Management Audit)

Shri Abhijit Datta
Deputy Managing Director &
Corporate Development Officer

Ms. Ritu Anand
Deputy Managing Director &
Chief Economic Advisor
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The Bank's
Auditors

M/s B.M. Chatrath & Co.
M/s Khandelwal Jain & Co.
M/s S. Viswanathan

M/s G.S. Mathur & Co.
M/s Vinay Kumar & Co.
M/s M.M. Nissim & Co.
M/s Venugopal & Chenoy
M/s Chaturvedi & Co.
M/s O.P. Totla & Co. .

M/s Patro & Co.

M/s Kanwalia & Co.

M/s Sarma & Co.

M/s K.P. Rao & Co.

M/s Phillipos & Co.
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Highlights

oY o fag e i
FORTHEYEAR 2004-05 2003-04 % change
T 3 (FUE TIW) ,
Total Income (Rs. crore) 39,548 38,073 3.87
Fel 79 (U )
Total Expenditure (Rs. crore) 35,243 34,392 2.47
e o (F T9U)
Net Profit (Rs. crore) 4,304.52 3,681.00 16.94
T IR 31 (FUR)
Earnings per Share (Rs.) 81.79 69.94 16.94
e afafeE W e (%) TR faig
Return on Average Assets (%) 0.99 0.94 5 Basis Points
o Wang (%) g SR fEg
Return on Equity (%) 18.10 18.19 Basis Points
Jid FHE A9 (FICTR)
Profit per Employee (Rs. thousands) 207.50 176.61 17.49

et e qftees ufeerma o
¢ = wEfta w March March % change
AT THE END OF 2005 2004
SRR (FIT TIW)
Paid-up Capital and Reserves
& Surplus (Rs. crore) 24,072 20,231 18.99
THRTET (FiE T0) '
Deposits (Rs. crore) 3,67,048 3,18,619 15.20
M (Fg TI)
Advances (Rs. crore) 2,02,374 1,57,934 28.14
Number of Domestic Branches 9,102 9,039 0.70
o oo sl eraterai = 9@
Number of Foreign Branches / Offices 54 54 —
it waieran ST (%) _mse:mr{ﬁeig
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 12.45 13.53 Basis Points
Fraet oSt uftafzat (%) amem faig
Net NPA (%) 2.65 3.48 Basis Points
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From the
Chairman’s

Dear Shareholders,

It is an unique opportunity and my privilege to place before you for the third
time your Bank’s Annual Report and to draw attention to some of the significant
achievements of the year gone by.

Your Bank successfully raised US$ 400 million under its Medium Term Notes
programme of US$ 1 billion with a rating by Moody’s piercing the Indian
sovereign rating. Further, your Bank expanded its reach globally by setting up
new branches/ Representative Offices in Sydney and Muscat, operationalising
its joint venture bank in Moscow, commencing the process of acquisitions abroad
with a majority stake in a bank in Mauritius, and significantly increasing the
overall level of operations abroad.

Your Bank’s performance for the year 2004-05 was encouraging with
improvement across the board. Operating profit of your Bank crossed the
10,000-crore mark growing by over 15% and net profit rose by almost 17% to
Rs.4,304.52 crore in 2004-05. Déspite the intense competition and pressure on
spreads, your Bank recorded a net interest margin of 3.39% in 2004-05 (even
excluding one time items, net interest margin stood at 3.20%). This was achieved
by volume growth and increasing share of low cost deposits.

‘llﬁ
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Your Bank attained impreséive broad-based growth in credit, with non-food
credit increasing by 29%. In particular, I would like to indicate a few key
areas in which the efforts of your Bank are bringing in results. With the
creation of a group solely focused on mid-corporates, your Bank augmented
its portfolio of new units and extension of credit significantly in this segment.
In the SME segment too, advances grew substantially as a result of the setting
up of Small Enterprises Credit Cells (SECCs) across the country for uniform
and speedy processing of loan proposals. In agriculture, the recruitment of
special agricultural officers and a thrust on contract farming has yielded a

record 37% growth in advances. And, especially important is your Bank’s

contribution to the economic upliftment, social transformation and
empowerment of women through extension of the Self Help Group (SHG)
movement. Last year, considerable progress was made as a fresh 1.69 lakh
SHGs were credit-linked, which is almost equal to the total number achieved
during all the previous years since the launch of the scheme by your Bank.

The use of technology was another of the contributing factors to the bottom
line and also in improving the service quality to customers. Last year we
crossed some milestones by introducing over 5000 ATMs of the Bank Group
spread across the country, thus making it the single largest ATM network in
the country, and by fully networking over 1800 branches (including foreign
offices) of the Group under core banking.

Your Bank is the only bank in India to be ranked among the top 100 banks
in the world and also among the top 20 banks in Asta in the annual survey
by “The Banker”. And to retain its premier position, your Bank is undergoing
substantial changes. Its approach to business is being re-engineered through
change in processes, implementation of core banking and recruitment of
specialists. Indeed, the mainstay of your Bank’s success is its people. The
staff has had to face challenges of switching to a fully networked environment
and replacing age-old processes with modern ones. I am happy that the Officers
and Staff Unions have been adopting a supportive approach in this regard.

Your Bank is proud to trace its lineage back to the Bank of Calcutta, which
came into existence on 2nd June 1806. The current year is therefore, of
special significance as it marks the beginning of 200 years of your Bank’s
existence. To commemorate the event, the Board of Directors of your Bank

== 13 ==
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has declared a special dividend of 25% besides maintaining the dividend of
100% given last year.

' As we step into the new year, we reaffirm our pledge to provide a wide range
of services to customers and to provide those services promptly and at
affordable costs. For this, your Bank has placed highest priority on change
management and is leveraging technology, re-engineering processes and re-
deploying, re-skilling, re-training staff for best results.

With warm regards,
Yours sincerely,
/

(Arun Kumar Purwar)
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Economic Backdrop and Banking Environment -

India remains among the fastest growing economies
in the world. Notwithstanding a deficient monsoon
and high crude oil prices, India’s GDP rose by an
estimated 6.9% in 2004-05, on the back of an already
impressive growth rate of 8.5% in the previous year.
Industry grew at its fastest pace in nearly a decade,
and the services sector retained its growth
momentum, whereas agricultural growth slowed
significantly. Both investment and consumer
demand, underpinned by low interest rates, fuelled
the economic growth. With capacity utilization at
record levels and import and domestic production
of capital goods sustaining double digit growth rates,
the corporate sector has embarked on significant
capacity expansion. Business confidence is at an all
time high. o
Buoyed by a three-decade high in world trade
growth and .increasing competitiveness of Indian
manufacturing, our exports increased. by 24%,
registering a third year of over 20% growth. There
is also a discernible shift in the direction of trade
towards Asia, in particular, China. Imports shot up
even more reflecting the hardéhing of oil prices as
well as the increased capital goods demand. As a
result, the merchandise trade deficit doubled and,
despite an increase in invisibles, the year ended with
a current account deficit after three consecutive
years of surplus. However, with a continued
increase in capital inflows, foreign exchange
reserves rose by US$ 28.5 billion in 2004-05 to
US$141.5 billion by end-March 2005.This
-accumulation in foreign exchange reserves led to
expansion of the monetary base, as in the past few
years, although the expansionary impact was
neutralized by substantial recourse to the market
stabilization scheme (MSS) as well as reverse repo
operations under the liquidity adjustment facility

A
G

(LAF). Consequently, net RBI credit to Government
declined. This kept the year-on-year growth in
money supply (M3) at 12.8% (net of the impact of
conversion of IDBI into a banking entity), within
RBI's target of 14%. -

Inflation ended the year at 5% (on a point-to-point
basis) although it had risen to 8.7% in end-August,
driven largely by rising world prices of crude oil,
steel, coal and iron ore, as well as increase in

-domestic prices of sugar. Average inflation for the

year was therefore higher at 6.4%. The overall
stance of RBI's monetary policy shifted to giving
equal weight to inflation and growth and to
considering measures in a calibrated way to rein
ininflationary expectations. Accordingly, measures
taken included raising the cash reserve ratio (CRR)
by 50 bps to 5% (in two stages), and raising the
reverse repo rate by 25 bps each in October 2004
and in March 2005 to 5%.

The year witnessed an unprecedented growth in
bank credit, with a particularly sharp pick-up in the
second half of the year. Non-food credit increased
by 26.5% (excluding conversion impact). While
retail and consumer credit continued to expand, and
agriculture also picked up, the biggest boost came
from accelerating demand from medium and large
companies in manufacturing and infrastructure.
The growth in aggregate bank deposits slowed
down somewhat, though, at 14.1% in 2004-05
(adjusted for conversion impact) compared with
17.5% in 2003-04. This may be partly attributable
to reduction in NRI deposits and substitution in

favour of postal deposits.

Gding forward, growth prospects for the Indian

economy remain bright. The strong fundamentals

of the economy are reflected, among others, in
robust inflows of foreign investment, rise in
the BSE Sensex and strengthening of bank
balance sheets.
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Profit

The Operating Profit of the Bank for 2004-05 stood
atRs. 10,990.36 crore as compared to Rs. 9,553.46 crore
in2003-04, recording a growth of 15.04%. The Bank
has posted a Net Profit of Rs. 4,304.52 crore for 2004-
05 as compared to Rs. 3,681.00 crore in 2003-04,
registering a growth of 16.94%.

The growth in profit in 2004-05 has been achieved
due to increase in Net Interest Income and
containment of operating expenses at a moderate
level of 8.97% as against 16.40% in the previous year.

Dividend

The Bank has declared a dividend at the rate of
125% for the year, up from 110% declared in the
previous year.

Net Interest Income

The Net Interest Income of the Bank registered a
growth of 24.66% from Rs. 11,186.32 crore in 2003-04
to Rs. 13,944.62 crore in 2004-05. This was due to
growth in interest income on advances and lower cost
of deposits. The Net Interest Margin went up from
3.04% in 2003-04 to 3.39% in 2004-05.

The gross interest income from the global operations
rose from Rs. 30,460.49 crore to Rs. 32,428.00 crore
during the year. This was mainly due to higher
interest income on advances and other sundry
interest income.

Despite declining interest rates, the interest income
on advances in India registered an increase from
Rs. 10,891.44 crore in 2003-04 to Rs. 12,406.13 crore
in 2004-05 due to higher volume. Interest income on
advances at foreign offices also increased due to
higher volume.

Average yield on advances in India came down
from 8.17% in 2003-04 to 7.68% in 2004-05. However,
volume increase of Rs. 28,205 crore (i.e., by 21.15%)
in the average level of advances in India contributed
to the increase in interest income from advances.

Income from resources deployed in treasury
operations in India declined despite increase of
Rs. 11,261 crore (i.e., by 5.38 %) in the average
resources deployed. The average yield, which was
8.62 % in 2003-04, declined to 7.94 % in 2004-05, due
to the declining trend in the interest rates.

Total interest expenses of the global operations
declined from Rs. 19,274.16 crore in 2003-04 to
Rs. 18,483.38 crore in 2004-05. Interest expenses on
deposits (excluding India Millennium Deposits) in
India during 2004-05 recorded a decline of 0.78%
compared to the previous year, whereas the
average level of deposits grew by 15.76 %. This
resulted in a reduction in the cost of deposits from
5.48% in 2003-04 to 4.70% in 2004-05.

Non-Interest Income

Non-interest income declined by 6.47%, from
Rs. 7,612.46 crore in 2003-04 to Rs. 7,119.90 crore in
2004-05. The decline was mainly due to decline in
profit on sale of investment. However, non-interest
income other than profit on sale of investment
increased by 17.75%

During the year, the Bank received an income of
Rs. 393.24 crore (Rs. 161.31 crore in the previous year),
by way of dividends from Associate Banks/
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures in India and abroad.

Operating Expenses

There was an increase of 7.13%, in the Staff Cost from
Rs. 6,447.69 crore in 2003-04 to Rs. 6,907.35 crore in
2004-05. This was mainly due to higher contribution
to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund .

Other Operating Expenses have also registered an
increase of 13.20% mainly due to higher
depreciation, rent, taxes, lighting, insurance, repairs
and maintenance .

Operating Expenses, comprising both staff cost and
other operating expenses, have registered an
increase of 8.97%.
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Provisions and Contingencies

Major amounts of provisions made in 2004-05 were

as under:

e Rs. 1,204.00 crore (net of write back) for non-
performing assets (as against Rs. 3,702.75 crore
in 2003-04).

o Rs.2,216.60 crore towards Provision for Income
Tax, adjusted for deferred tax credit of
Rs. 230.62 crore (as against Rs. 1,243.86 crore
in 2003-04 adjusted for deferred tax credit of
Rs. 276.28 crore).

e Rs. 115.00 crore towards Standard Assets (as
against Rs. 49.12 crore in 2003-04). Including this
amount, the total provision held on Standard
Assets amounts to Rs. 492.03 crore.

e Rs. 2,272.41 crore towards provision for
depreciation on investments in India, including
amortisation of premium on ‘Held to Maturity’
category. (as against Rs. 495.58 crore in 2003-04)

e Rs. 750 crore towards wage revision (Previous
year 400 crore).

Reserves and Surplus

e An amount of Rs. 882.74 crore (as against
Rs. 2,100.00 crore in 2003-04) was transferred to
Investment Fluctuation Reserve account.

e An amount of Rs. 2,482.10 crore (as against
Rs. 925.61 crore in 2003-04) was transferred to
Statutory Reserves.

Assets

The total assets of the Bank increased by 12.77%
from Rs. 4,07,815 crore at the end of March 2004 to
Rs. 4,59,883 crore as at end March 2005. During the
period, its loan portfolio increased by 28.14% from
Rs. 1,57,934 crore to Rs. 2,02,374 crore and
investment by 6.15% from Rs. 1,85,676 crore to
Rs. 1,97,098 crore. A major portion of the
investment was in the domestic market in
government and other approved securities. The
Bank’s market share in domestic advances of all
scheduled commercial banks net of IDBI
conversion impact was 16.96%, and including
conversion impact it is 16.45% as on the last
reporting Friday of March 2005.

Liabilities

The Bank's aggregate liabilities (excluding capital
and reserves) rose by12.44% from Rs. 3,87,584 crore
on 31% March 2004 to Rs. 4,35,811 crore on the 31*
March 2005. The increase in liabilities was mainly
contributed by increase in deposits. The Global
deposits, including IMD stood at Rs. 3,67,048 crore
as on 31% March 2005, representing an increase of
15.20% over the level on 31% March 2004. Global
deposits, excluding IMD, grew by 16.54% from
Rs. 2,92,943 crore to Rs. 3,41,398 crore over the same
period. The Bank's market share in aggregate
deposits of all scheduled commercial banks in India

Table - 1 Key Performance Indicators

SBI SBI Group

Indicators 2004-05 2003-04 2004-05 2003-04
Return on Average Assets (%) 0.99 0.94 0.95 1.05
Return on Equity (%) 18.10 18.19 16.79 20.16
Expenses to Income (%) 47.83 49.18 48.72 46.07
(Operating Expenses to Total Net Income)
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 81.79 69.94 103.82 105.09
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 12.45 13.53 13.07 14.43

Tier 1 8.04 8.34 9.13 9.59

Tier 1I 4.41 5.19 3.94 4.84
Net NPAs to Net Advances 2.65 3.48 2.23 2.73
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stood at 18.02% including IMD and 16.78%
excluding IMD as on the last reporting Friday of
March 2005.

Performance Highlights:

Core Operations

Treasury Operations

Corporate Banking Group

National Banking Group

International Banking Group

Associates & Subsidiaries

Asset Quality
Information Technology
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A. Treasury Operations

A.1  The Bank maintained its premier position as
the largest player in both Rupee and Forex Markets
and the Treasury Operations continued to be a major
profit centre with domestic investment growing by
6.62% from Rs. 183,347 crore to Rs. 195,479 crore.
This despite a rise in yields in the Bond Markets in
the year 2004-05 where the benchmark 10 year
Sovereign yield rose from 5.15% (31.03.2004) to
6.68% (31.03.2005). ‘

A.2 Increased activity in the equity and mutual
fund market helped maintain the level on sale of
investments despite adverse bond market
conditions. Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
was built up to 4.16% with additional appropriation
of Rs. 882.74 crore during the year. Replacement of
the earlier high coupon securities by the low coupon
securities on account of redemptions resulted in

decrease in interest income over the previous year.

A.3 During the year the Bank took proactive steps
to derisk the investment portfolio by shifting

securities amounting to Rs. 26,978.21 crore (Face
Value) from AFS to HTM. In addition derivatives

were used to mitigate interest rate risk.

A.4 Trading volumes in forex operations

increased substantially. The income from forex

operations stood at Rs. 528.20 crore. The reduced
5% year on year rise in income was mainly on

account of falling customer margins.

A5 The Bank has emerged as a major player in
the INR Interest Rate Derivatives Market as well
as in Forex derivatives with substantial product
innovations. The turnover during the year crossed
Rs. 25,000 crore.

A.6 During the year, the Bank divested 37% stake
in SBI Funds Management Pvt Ltd to Societe
Generale Asset Management Company Ltd. of
France. Profit of Rs. 146.40 crore was booked on

account of this divestment.

A7 Technological upgradation of the Treasury
and use of new software have enabled Straight
through Processing of transactions, real time
portfolio valuation and real time Risk Management
processes. The Bank is in the process of putting in
place Market Risk Manager Software. Software for
managing liquidity - Intra-day Liquidity Manager -
has been acquired which will further enhance

efficiency in Funds Management.

B. Corporate Banking Group

B.1The Bank’s Corporate Banking Group consists
of five Strategic Business Units (SBU), viz.,
Corporate Accounts Group, Leasing SBU, Project
Finance SBU, Mid Corporate Group and Stressed
Assets Management Group (SAMG).

= 23
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Table -2 CBG - highlights
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars As on As on | % growth
26.3.2004 | 25.03.2005

Deposits 10,372 12,776 23.18.

Advances

(Including

food) 60,589 71,759 18.44

Advances

(Excluding _

food) 55,186 64,144 16.23

B.2 Corporate Accounts Group (CAG)

CAG’s loan portfolio constituted about 34.24%
(34.50% in 2003-04) of the Bank’s Commercial and
Institutional non-food credit and 16.94% (16.70% in
2003-04) of the total domestic non-food credit
portfolio as on 25th March 2005. CAG successfully
marketed the following innovative products:

e SBI-FAST, a niche cash management product
(turnover of Rs. 3,65,947 crore spread over
357 centres as on 31.03.2005).

e Syndication generated total business of
Rs.16,379 crore during 2004-05.

e Pre-Shipment and Post-Shipment Vendor
Finance Scheme for vendors of Industry Majors
is in place

e Deals using structured financing ( purchase of
pool of assets).

e Process/quality improvement in Forex business
(Export Bills / LCs) by application of Six Sigma
techniques, leading to increase in Forex business
and also in substantial reduction in Turn Around
Time (TAT).

Besides providing a wide range of financial services
to-its customers, CAG extended loan products with
MIBOR (Mumbai Interbank Offer Rate) related
pricing and CP (Commercial Paper) related pricing
to the corporates for their short term funds
management.

B.3 Leasing SBU

In view of the unfavourable climate and availability
of alternative funding options at cheaper cost, the
Bank decided not to write leases during the current
year also. As at the end-March 2005, the
disbursements and capitalization were ‘NIL" and
profit amounted to Rs. 16.61 crore.

B.4 Project Finance SBU

The Project Finance SBU focuses on core and

infrastructure sectors like power,

telecommunications, oil and gas, roads, bridges,

ports, and urban infrastructure. At the end of
March 2005, sanctions for 13 projects, involving a
total amount of Rs. 2,508 crore (Fund based limits
of Rs. 2,368 crore and non-fund based limits of
Rs. 140 crore) were in place.

A new wing — PF (Commercial Projects) was created
under PFSBU to look after all non-infrastructural
projects with a minimum project cost of Rs. 200 crore
(100 crore for projects engaged in service sectors) and
minimum term commitment of Rs. 50 crore from SBI
or any one of its Associates. At the end of March 2005,
sanctions for 27 projects, involving a total amount of
Rs. 5,163 crore (Fund based limits of Rs. 3,563 crore
and Non-Fund based limits of Rs. 1,600 crore) were in
place. As a whole, Project Finance- SBU achieved total
sanctions of Rs. 7,671 crore (FB + NFB) during the year
ended March 2005.

During the year the SBU entered into an MOU with
LIC for jointly financing big-ticket infrastructure
projects in the country. It also facilitated formation
of Inter-Institutional Group with other major lenders
in Power Sector for achieving financial closure of the
projects at the earliest and also worked on various
consultative committees of the Reserve Bank of India
and the Chambers of Commerce for facilitating
lending to Infrastructure sector.

B.5 Mid-Corporate Group

Bank’s Consultants for Business Strategy &
Direction Setting recommended setting up of
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Mid-Corporate Group for achieving the under
mentioned objectives: '

e Providing exclusive focused attention on the
banking requirements of the Mid-Corporate
units (those with annual turnover between
Rs. 25 crore and Rs.350 crore with corresponding
fund-based limits between Rs. 5 crore and
Rs. 70 crore);

e Selling vigorously Bank’s various products to
these units through Relationship Management
model;

e Improving turnaround time (TAT) for credit
delivery and ensuring consistency in credit
appraisal / quality;

e Achieving the ultimate goal of increasing the
Bank’s income and market share in this
segment;

e Improvement in service levels for Mid-
Corporates.

The Mid-Corporate Group (MCG) was accordingly
created in June 2004. Seven MCG Regional Offices
have been set up and as on the 30th November, 2004
the control of 27 large branches with high
concentration of Mid Corporate (MC) business
(MCG Owned branches) and the entire Off-Site MC
business of all branches at 31 identified centres on
Relationship Management basis, have been brought
under the fold of the MCG.

With the above changes the Bank has been able to
bring down the average processing time of
proposals to about 14 days and also achieve much
quicker decision making on credit proposals of the
Mid Corporate units thereby resulting in higher
customer satisfaction. The new set up has also
facilitated achieving greater market thrust and
interaction with the customers and in following up
the new business leads. Up to 31st March 2005, 632
new business units were brought to the books of
the Bank who were sanctioned fund-based limits
aggregating Rs. 10,313 crore and non fund based
limits aggregating Rs. 2,737 crore.

B.6 Stressed Assets Management Group (SAMG)

Stressed Assets Management Group has been
created by the Bank to have an increased focus on
speedy resolution of high value NPAs with dues of
Rs. 5.00 crore and above. Ten RARBs have been re-
christened as Stressed Assets Management Branches
(SAMBSs) and taken under the direct control of the
SAM Group at Corporate Centre. While NPAs of
Rs. 5.00 crore and above are reviewed at regular
intervals by the high level NPA Task Force at the
Corporate Centre, NPAs of Rs. 1.00 crore and above
are subjected to review by the Circle Management
Committees at LHO level for appropriate directions.

Apart from this account-wise review, the Central
Management Committee of the Bank reviews the
NPA position of the Bank at monthly intervals and
gives directions for suitable action for
improvement.

C. NATIONAL BANKING GROUP
Restructuring of NBG

During the year, new Strategic Business Units for
Personal Banking, SME, Agricultural Banking and
Government Banking were created to give
focussed attention to catering to the business needs
of these segments.

As atend-March 2005, the NBG had 14 administrative
Circles encompassing a vast network of 9102 branches,
3 sub-offices, 10 exchange bureaus, 86 satellite offices
and 683 extension counters to reach out to customers,
even in the remotest corners of the country. Of the
total branches, 779 are specialized branches.

In 2004-05, 80 new branches were opened and 13
branches were closed by merger with nearby
branches or by conversion to satellite offices. New
branches included 11 Personal Banking Branches
(PBBs), taking the total of such branches to 108. The
PBBs, located in metro and urban areas are well-
equipped with state-of-the-art technology and offer
a wide range of services to high net worth
individuals.
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Table-3 NBG - highlights
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars Ason Ason %
26.3.2004 | 25.03.2005 | growth
Deposits
(including IMD) 2,75,182 3,04,211 10.55
Deposits
(excluding IMD) 2,49,506 2,78,582 11.65
- out of which, ‘
contributed by
* Retail Sector 72.27% 69.43% |
Advances
(including food) 88,408 1,14,394 29.39
Advances
(excluding food) 84294 |  1,11,205 31.92
- out of which,
advances to
* Retail Sector 74.19% 75.09%
i. Personal segment 33,053 46,342 40.20
QOut of which
Housing loans 17,014 24,956 46,67
- (% share) 51.48% 53.85%
ii. Agriculture 12,747 17,475 37.09

* Retail sector includes agricuiture, small industries business and personal segment.

The Bank is taking necessary steps, through
launching of new schemes, to promote retail lending
so that retail advances account for a larger portion
of the total NBG advances in the near term.

C.1Personal Banking Business Unit:

C.1.1 During the year ended March 2005, Personal
Banking Advances increased from Rs. 33,150.32 crore
to Rs. 46,451.09 crore, showing a growth of
Rs. 13,300.77 crore at the rate of 40.12% against a
growth rate of 36.12% in the previous year.

C.1.2 Housing Loans, during the same period,
increased from Rs. 17,082.29 crore to Rs. 24, 988.23
crore giving a growth of Rs. 7,905.94 crore (46.28%).
Housing Loans to Public increased from
Rs. 13,973.92 crore to Rs. 21,661.94 crore recording
a growth of Rs. 7,688.03 crore (55.02%) as against a
growth of Rs. 4,627.41 crore (49.66%) during the
previous year.

C.1.3 Continuing the Bank’s efforts to provide
customers with wider choice, a series of new products
were introduced and existing products modified so
as to capture a large segment of the market.

Express Credit which was introduced to provide pre-
approved personal loans to employees of leading
PSUs and government/quasi government
organizations etc, gave good business. During the
year loans aggregating Rs. 742.16 crore were given
to 96,357 persons through this product. Another
product which was very well received is SBI Vishwa
Yatra Foreign Travel Card (FTC) which is a foreign
currency denominated card. The product was
extended to all A & B category forex branches with
several customer friendly features in May 2004. Bank
has so far sold FTCs amounting to USD 15 mio.

C.2 SME BUSINESS UNIT (SMEBU)

SMEs include SSI, SBF, and other entities (Cé&I
segment in the Bank with annual turnover of less
than Rs. 25 crore). Generally these are units with fund
based limits of upto Rs.5 crore. A separate SMEBU
has been created in the Bank which started
functioning in October 2004 to address in a focused
manner the market dynamics / customer preferences
of this segment. Small Enterprises Credit Cells have
been set up at 26 centres across the country and their
performance has been very encouraging.

Several tie-ups have been made with renowned
companies for financing their franchises in the areas
of Health, Education, Tourism, Automobiles and
Petroleum. By entering into an alliance with an oil
major of the country for financing retail petroleum
outlets across the country, bank has been able to
garner a market share of about 70% of such outlets.

Through “School Plus” product, revised recently,
all schools and educational institutions are provided
with liberal funding for Capital Expenditure
including purchase of school buses for
transportation of children.

As part of bank’s endeavour to offer value to
customers, the processes are being improved from

oo
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time to time. In this direction, a study of the needs of
the clusters of industries in Hosjery, Auto ancillaries,
and Pharmaceutical units has been undertaken and
a new product “Open Term Loan” has been
introduced which is a pre- approved line of credit.
Similarly study of Restaurant business was taken up
and a product developed incorporating Restaurant-
focussed risk matrix, which would enable the
operators take expeditious and good credit decisions.
Bank has also taken several initiatives for promoting
channel financing for meeting the funding
requirements of all the players in a value chain. ‘

The d_eposifs of the SMEBU increased to Rs. 90,271 crore .

as at the end of March 2005 from Rs. 73,811 crore of
previous year recording a growth of 22.30%. During
the year the advances (excluding food advances)
increased to Rs. 46,173 crore from Rs. 37,015 crore of
previous year recording a growth of 24.04%.

C.3 Agricultural Banking Business Unit:

Agricultural Banking showed an impressive -

performance during 2004-05. Absolute growth of
Rs. 5,088 crore was achieved in advances (excluding
RIDF deposits) during the year as compared to
Rs.1,360 crore in the previous year. The Bank
achieved a Y-O-Y growth rate of 37% which was all
time high growth recorded in agriculture advances.
The amount disbursed during the year was
Rs. 9,814 crore against the target of Rs. 7,995 crore.
The increase in disbursements was to the tune of
60% over the last year level as against the GOI
stipulation of 30%. The number of new farmers
financed during the year was 9.41 lakh as against
the target of 6.50 lakh stipulated by the Government.

Highlights of the performance under agricultural
activities/ products are given below: '

Micro Finance & Self Help Groups

SBI has been very active in SHG-Bank Credit
Linkage programme and has made exponential
growth. Today, the Bank occupies a leading position
- among all financial institutions in SHG-Bank Credit

Linkage. During the year the Bank financed
1,69,025 SHGs with aggregate disbursements of
Rs.696.58 crore taking the cumulative number of
SHGs credit-linked to 3,43,691 with a cumulative
disbursement of Rs.1,311.45 crore.

Apart from using SHGs for deployment of credit,
they have been leveraged for a whole gamut of
financial services like recovery and loan monitoring,
cross selling of the Bank’s various products and those
of its subsidiaries, etc. SBI is the first commercial bank
to be assigned the status of Self Help Promoting
Institution (SHPI) by NABARD. SHG programme
has resulted not only in economic development but
also women empowerment, lessening of social
tensions and eradication of social evils like illiteracy.

Celebrations are under way in all the Circles to
mark the year 2005 as the ‘International Year of
Micro Finance’. These celebrations are leveraged to
spread the SHG movement throughout the country.

Kisan Credit Cards: Kisan Credit Card scheme
target was surpassed by issuing 10.74 lakh cards as
against a target of 9.13 lakh. Farmers availed crop
loans aggregating to Rs. 3,168 crore through Kisan
Credit Cards during the year. Cumulative no. of
Kisan Credit Cards issued by the Bank upto March
2005 reached 36.47 lakh.

Agri-clinics: Eighty seven agri-clinics were
financed by the Bank with credit limits aggregating
to Rs. 4.90 crore.

Contract farming: It is a viable alternate mode for
financing crop loans under tie-up arrangement
with corporate/MNCs for production of high
quality produce with assured marketing
arrangements. During the year, the Bank recorded
impressive performance by extending finance to
6,31,006 farmers with aggregate disbursements of
Rs. 703.87 crore as against Rs. 30.39 crore to 14,182
farmers in the previous year.

The Bank is making efforts to cover a wide range
e.g. food grains, sugarcane, tobacco, groundnut,
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medicinal plants, fruits and vegetables, dairy, poultry,
etc. under contract farming, besides focusing on
development of infrastructure like warehouses, cold
chains, etc. The Bank has identified 30 commodities
Value Chains for booking business. Initiatives are also
being made to enter into corporate alliances with
several well known companies.

Rural Housing : During the year 4932 borrowers
were financed under rural housing scheme
“Gram Niwas” with loans aggregating to Rs. 46.55
crore as against Rs. 14.55 crore éovering 1391
borrowers in the previous year. Under the
‘Sahayog Niwas’ scheme for SHGs pioneered by
SBI, the bank financed Rs. 25.90 crore covering 4822
borrowers as against Rs. 1 crore to 22 farmers
during last year. ‘

Implementation of relief measures announced by
the Finance Minister: The Bank extended the
benefit of “Farmers in Distress Scheme” to 3,47,521
farmers through which loans aggregating to
Rs. 820.59 crore were restructured. Under the
“Farmers in Arrears Scheme” restructuring of loans
aggregating to Rs. 218.40 crore of 47,832 farmers was
done during the year.

C.4 Government Business Unit (GBU)

Bank created this Strategic Business Unit with the
objective of focusing exclusively on marketing for
the business emanating from this segment in the face
of stiff competition, particularly in high value
revenue collections of both, the Central government
and State Governments.

With the establishment of the Government Business
Unit and the consequent focus on marketing,
business turnover of this segment has grown
-substantially. Bank’s business turnover from the
Govt. Business segment during 2003-04 was
Rs. 7,48,730 crore. The turnover increased by 17.25%
to Rs. 8,77,898 crore during the year. The turnover
commission on Government Business also grew by
19.2 % during the year.

C.5 Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)

The Bank has sponsored 30 RRBs spread over 102
districts in 16 States with a network of 2350
branches. The aggregate deposits and advances of
the sponsored RRBs stood at Rs. 8,794.14 crore and
Rs. 4,333.00 crore respectively as on 31st March,
2005. During the financial year (ended March
2005), 21 of the Bank’s RRBs made profit, better
than the previous year. The Bank has upto March
2005, contributed Rs. 134.97 crore for
recapitalisation of 29 RRBs taken up for financial
restructuring. RRBs have been actively
participating in marketing of SBI Life Insurance
Products. 19 RRBs have actively participated since
the inception of the Scheme. Under the SBI Life
Group Insurance Scheme 1,07,864 customers of
RRBs with assured sum of Rs. 284.81 crore have
been covered. Besides Group Insurance Scheme,
these RRBs have also covered 25,954 customers
under individual policies.

C.6 Project Uptech

The Project Uptech, first-of-its kind initiative in the
field of commercial banking, designed to catalyse
entrepreneurial thoughts and action for technology
up gradation / modernisation was launched
in 1988 with the intention of encouraging
technology upgradation of SSI enterprises which
was considered necessary for survival in a
liberalised economy.

Focussed on the Small and Medium Enterprises
(SME) sector, projects under Project Uptech are
taken up in location specific and activity specific
industry clusters. So far the Bank has taken 27
projects for modernisation under Project Uptech
covering industries like foundry, pumps, glass,
auto-components and knitwear. Bank has also
covered agro based industries like rice mills, sago
& starch and horticulture activities like Apple
Orchards under the scheme. In the last two years,
projects have been undertaken in artisan clusters
like coir, brass metal, and handloom. Project Uptech
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has enabled the units to enhance their
competitiveness by means of process
improvements, quality upgradation, reduction in
wastage, cost reduction, product / market
diversification etc.

D. International Banking Group (IBG).

D.1 Operations of Foreign Offices

D.1.1 As on 31.03.2005, the Bank had a network of 54
overseas offices spread over 28 countries covering
all time zones. For efficient and extensive
international operations the Bank maintains
comprehensive Correspondent Relationships with
539 international banks in 124 countries across all
time zones.

D.1.2 Two new branches at Sydney and Muscat
became operative during the year. The bank also
opened its second offshore banking unit in India
at Kochi. Commercial Bank of India LLC Moscow
(CBIL), a joint venture with Canara Bank also
commenced commercial operations during
the year.

D.1.3 Performance of Foreign Operations

Table - 4 Assets / Liabilities of Foreign Offices
as at 31.03.2005 (Excluding Subsidiaries and
Joint Ventures)

Items Rs. crore USD million
Resources

Deposits 14248.77 3257.24
Borrowings 16979.43 3881.45
Other Liabilities 8641.10 1975.34
Total 39869.30 9114.03
Deployment

Investments and

Placements 10274.07 2348.63
Advances (Gross) 2412297 5536.85
All Other Assets 5472.26 1228.55
Total Assets 39869.30 9114.03
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Table-5 Aggregate Working Results of Foreign
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates Abroad

(As on 31.03.2005) (Rs. in crore)

Deposits | Loans | Investments
Subsidiaries* 1801.99 | 1847.17 337 44
Joint Ventures/ .
Associaties™* 1567.61 | 723.26 298.46

* SBI(Canada), SBI{California), Ihdo-Nigerian Bank
Ltd and SBI International (Mauritius) Ltd.

** Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. as on 15.07.2004, Bank of

Bhutan and Commercial Bank or India, LLC,
Mascow as on 31.12.2004.

Conversion Rate =1 US $ = INR 43.7450

D.14 During the year 2004-05, Treasury
Management Group (TMG), IBG sourced USD 500
Mio in Medium term by way of two syndicated loans
of USD 250 Mio each at benchmark rates from
International Syndicated Loan Market.

Further, the Bank made an impressive entry into
International Bond Market on 1st December, 2004
with its maiden issue under the MTN programme.
A Medium Term Note (MTN) programme which
facilitates issuance of Debt Securities in the most
efficient and cost effective manner was established
in Nov. 2004 with a programme size of USD 1 Bn
and the same is listed at Singapore Stock Exchange.
The proceeds of Bond issuances are meant to be
deployed at foreign offices of the Bank. Bonds for
USD 400 mio were issued for a tenor of 5 years at a
trend setting price of Libor+73.5 bps. The issue was
rated Baa2 by Moody’s and BB by S&P. The rating
by Moody’s pierced India’s sovereign rating Baa3.
SBI is the only bank in Asia (ex-Japan), to have
pierced sovereign rating. Size of the issue, which was
USD 300 mio, was increased to USD 400 mio due to
overwhelming response. It ranks as the tightest
priced fixed rate deal from India in recent times.

D.1.5 Performance Highlights:

Net Profit from Bank’s foreign branches increased to
USD 46.51 mio during the year from USD 35.88 mio
of the previous year. Assets of the foreign branches
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increased from USD 6,276.20 mio as at 31.03.2004 to
USD 9,114.03 mio as at 31.03.2005. Customer credit
increased to USD 5,536.85 mio from USD 3,657.85 mio

during the corresponding period of the previous.

year. Similarly customer deposits increased from
USD 2,017.60 mio to USD 3,257.24 mio. The Net
Interest income increased from USD 48.49 mio as at
31.03.2004 to USD 65.49 mio as on 31.03.2005..

Net Profit from Bank’s Subsidiaries abroad
increased to Rs. 20.09 crore during the year from
Rs. 10.91 crore of the previous year and the net profit
from Bank’s Joint Ventures/Associates abroad
increased to Rs. 19.75 crore from Rs. 15.26 crore of
the previous year.

D.1.6 Initiatives taken during the year:

An internet based product,’ SBIEXPRESS-MIDDLE
EAST’, to facilitate speedier remittances from
Exchange Companies in the Middle East was
launched last year for direct credit to a beneficiary’s
account or printing of Rupee drafts in their name at
Bank’s domestic offices. The facility of direct credit
has been extended to the customers at 1500 branches
of SBI, making international remittances, cheaper,
faster and hassle free.

With a view to catering to the needs of US based
NRIs, a new web based product "SBIEXPRESS -
REMIT’ was launched to send inward remittances
to India.

12 Foreign Offices of the bank went live on the new
technology platform. i.e. Finacle Software. Most of

the remaining offices are also expected to switch over.

to this platform by December 2005.

D.1.7 Treasury Operations (under IBG):

Re-engineering of treasury operatidns, aimed at
centralization of treasury activities, was initiated
during the year. The first Centralised Treasury Hub
at Hong Kong commenced operations from May
2005. Second phase of the roll out of Centralized
Treasury proposed to be launched shortly, will cover
London and New York. '

D.2Domestic Operations
D.2.1 Export Credit

The Bank’s outstanding export credit increased by
20.12% during April 2004 to March 2005 as against
an increase of 14.88% recorded during corresponding
period in the previous year. During the period April
2004 - March 2005, Rs. 61,724 crore were disbursed
as export credit as against Rs. 52,382 crore during
the corresponding period of the previous year,
registering an increase of 17.83%.

D22 Project- Export Finance

State Bank of India is an active participant in the area
of finance of project- export activities involving
bidding and execution of turnkey / civil construction
contracts and export of engineering goods on deferred
payment basis, as also service exports. During the year,
the Bank has supported 26 project- export proposals
aggregating Rs. 6,707 crore, involving 16 countries.

D.3  Merchant Banking

The Bank further intensified its thrust in the area of
syndicated foreign currency loans and participated
in corporate syndicated loan deals amounting to USD
574 mio during the year 2004-05 besides extending
several bilateral facilities aggregating to US$ 908 mio.

D.4 Forex Turnover:

During April 2004 to March 2005, the Bank recorded
a total turnover of Rs. 3,45,156 crore in its forex
business (Rs. 1,88,162 crore in Sales and Rs. 1,56,994

crore in Purchases),with a market share of approx.

25.85% in country’s foreign trade as against 24%
during the corresponding period of the previous
year. The total turnover reflected an increase of
29.99% over the previous year.

D.5  Global Link Services (GLS)

During 2004-05, GLS processed 1;72,230 export bills
aggregating US$ 11,274 mio and Euro 785 mio. The
number of foreign currency instruments handled
in the same period was 1,89,865 aggregating
Rs. 1,396 crore, thus adding substantially to the
Bank’s foreign currency fee earnings and reducing
transaction processing costs.
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Table -6 The performance highlights of the Associate Banks as at March 2005 are as under:

(Rupees in crore)

Name of the Bank SBI's Share Deposits Advances Operating | Net Profit
in the capital (%) Profit

State Bank of

Bikaner & Jaipur 75 19038 12248 729.64 205.65
Hyderabad 100 29628 15990 713.22 250.90
Indore 98.05 13807 9250 352.09 133.18
Mysore 92.33 13585 9124 451.66 206.26
Patiala 100 26496 15823 852.97 287.07
Saurashtra 100 12671 6807 368.15 41.16
Travancore 75 24133 15221 802.05 247.13
All 7 Banks - 139358 84463 4269.78 1371.35

E. Associates and Subsidiaries

E.1 The Bank, with its associates and subsidiaries,
has an overwhelming presence in the financial
market of the economy with a network of 13,767
branches (4665 Associate Bank branches) of the
State Bank Group. Apart from the normal banking
operations, other areas of financial sector like
capital market, mutual funds, security trading,
insurance, factoring services and credit card
business are also handled by the Bank’s
subsidiaries.

E.2 Associate Banks

SBI's seven Associate Banks had a market share
of 7.73% in deposits and 7.60% in advances
as on the last day of March 2005 (net of
conversion).

Performance Highlights of Associate Banks (ABs)

e Incremental credit-deposit ratio of 77%

e Implementation of Core Banking Solution,

completed in 719 branches.

530 new ATMs added by ABs, taking the total to
1649 ATMs

The Associate Banks recorded satisfactory growth
in business during the year. While aggregate
deposits grew by 21.95 % over the previous year,
total advances recorded a growth of 29.18 % during
the same period. As a consequence of pick up in
demand for credit, the incremental credit deposit
ratio reached a level of 77%. Performance in the field
of NPA Management continued to be satisfactory.
Gross NPAs declined from 5.08% as on March "04
to 3.74% as on March ‘05. Profitability of ABs was
adversely impacted by the hardening of yields on
Govt. Securities, a phenomenon that affected the
entire banking industry.

E.3 SBI Commercial & International Bank Ltd.
(SBICI):

As at the end of March “05, the aggregate deposits
and net advances of SBICI stood at Rs. 331.48 crore
and Rs.230.75 crore respectively. The Bank effected
significant reduction in cost of deposits through
prudent liabilities side management and recorded
an operating profit of Rs.10.91 crore during the year
ended March ‘05. Gross and Net NPA ratios of the
bank have declined substantially.
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Performance Highlights of Non-Banking
Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures

E.4 SBI Capital Markets Limited (SBICAP)
During the year, SBICAPs forged ahead in issue
management, project advisory and structured
finance, sales & distribution. It focused on
infrastructure project advisory and syndication
mandates, particularly in the energy sector which
is reckoned as the critical growth driver in the
growth of the economy.

On the international front SBICAPs bagged an
infrastructure (water)' advisory assignment from the
Ministry of National Economy, Oman and was an
integral part of the team effort for SBI's first
acquisition of a bank overseas. It was also associated
with SBI for providing advisory in respect of
participation of Societe Generale Asset Management,
France in SBI Mutual Funds.

It handled seven public issues out of the thirtyfour
issues which hit the primary market during the period.
The Company recorded an improved financial
performance during the year with gross income
amounting to Rs.175.06 crore as against Rs.142.75 crore
in the previous year, a y-o-y growth of approx. 23%.
PAT of Rs.88.12 crore as against Rs. 63.23 crore in the
last year shows a y-o-y growth of approx.40%.

E.5 SBI DFHI Ltd.:

During the year the company fully met its
commitment to RBI with regard to market turnover
and Treasury Bill. Total Secondary market turnover
of the company was Rs. 18,999 crore which amounts
to a market share of 8.79% among all the Primary
Dealers. The company posted a loss of Rs. 94.80 crore
due to hardening of interest rates and consequential
marked to market depreciation. The hardening of
interest rates adversely affected all market players.

E.6 SBI Cards & Payments Services Pvt. Ltd.

(SBICSPL) :

Various “Shop and Win” offers, shopping discounts and
retail promotions were made at leading malls and

markets to drive card spends and usage. SBI Card was
launched in new cities of Surat, Hazira, Vijaywada,
Guntur, Pondicherry, Agra, Varanasi, Rajkot and Raipur
which met with good response from customers.
Two new City Affinity Cards were launched at
Ahmedabad and Pune. The Company also launched
“SBI Instant Card” (issued within 3 hours) for
customers working with top corporates in the country.

During the year 6.36 lac new Cards have been issued
taking the total number of outstanding Cards to
16.28 lac as on 31.03.2005. The aggregate revenue
generated by the Company during the year was
Rs. 377.96 crore. The company maintained
profitability of its operations and achieved a pre-
tax profit of Rs. 60.31 crore during the year.

E.7 SBI Life Insurance Company Limited (SBILife):

Within a short span of its existence, the company
has emerged as the top Private insurer in terms of
number of lives covered. It booked a gross premium
income of Rs. 601.10 crore during the year
registering a growth of 166% over previous year
thereby attaining 5th position amongst its private
peers in terms of new business premium income. It
posted a loss of Rs.11.50 crore as against a loss of
Rs.16.29 crore. during the same period last year.
Bancassurance channel has contributed 62% of the
total business as on 31st March 2005.

The company has introduced several novel and
innovative products viz. Money Back, Shield, Edu-
Shield, Horizon etc.

E.8 SBI Funds Management (P) Ltd. (SBIFMPL):

SBI has entered into a Joint venture agreement with
Societe Generale Asset Management of France. The
joint venture partner has 37% stake in the company.
The joint venture has been formed to attain
leadership position in the Indian mutual fund
industry by adoption of International best practices
in critical areas of mutual fund business, such as
product development, risk management practices
and introduction of new technology.
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SBIFMPL reported a total inflow of Rs. 27,743 crore
in the open-ended funds during the year. The total
net assets of domestic funds under management are
Rs. 6,635 crore. The company reported a net profit of
Rs.15.05 crore as at the end of March, 2005.

E.9 SBI Factors and Commercial Services Pvt. Ltd.
(SBIFACTORS):

Asset level of the Company increased by 208.70%
(from Rs.148.80 crore to Rs. 459.35 crore) and the
number of clients on books more than doubled (from
142 to 341) during the year. Four new offices have
been opened by the company at Chennai,
Hyderabad, Mumbai (second office) and Ludhiana
in addition to 5 existing branches and all of them have
been earning profits. The Company launched ‘Export
Factoring’, a new product during the year.

It recorded a growth of 65% (year-on-year) in total
income and ended the year with a PAT of Rs. 6,12 crore
as against Rs.1.58 crore of last year. Net NPA level
has been brought down to “Nil’ as on 31.03.2005.

E.10 Credit Information Bureau (India) Limited
(CIBIL):

SBI has invested Rs10 crore in the equity of the
Company and its share in the total equity is 40%. The
Consumer Bureau currently has a database of over
14 million borrower accounts in the names of
individuals contributed by 25 members. These
members access credit information reports (CIR)
from the CIBIL database for their credit decisions.

E.11 Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Ltd.
(ARCIL):

SBI has invested Rs.19.95 crore in the equity of the
Company and its share in the total equity is 19.95%.
ARCIL declared a PAT of Rs.4.34 crore as at the end
of March 2005, wiping out the loss of Rs. 2.75 crore
incurred in FY'04.

F. Asset Quality:

F.1 Bank’s Gross NPAs as on 31.03.2005 are 5.96%.
The net NPAs have been brought down to 2.65 % as
at the end of March 2005 from the previous year-

end level of 3.48%. Cash recoveries aggregating
Rs. 1,836 crore and upgradation to standard assets
to the tune of Rs. 1,323 crore were achieved during
the year. The Gross reduction till the end of March,
2005 was to the tune of Rs. 4,496 crore.

F2 Slippages of standard assets to NPA category
were arrested by identification and monitoring of

. Special Mention Accounts as per the guidelines of

Reserve Bank of India by making prompt review and
taking quick corrective action. Restructuring of
impaired standard assets as well as viable non
performing assets, both under the CDR mechanism
as well as under Bank’s own scheme, has been given
priority for arresting new additions and reducing the
existing level of NPAs.

F.3 Under the Securitization & Reconstruction of
Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest
(SARFAESI) - Act 2002 notices were issued in 15,283
cases as a result of which the Bank could recover an
amount of Rs. 219 crore.

G. Information Technology:

G.1Several IT projects, encompassing various facets
of modern day banking have been launched.

i) ATM Project:

1403 new ATMs were set up during the year,
taking the total of State Bank ATMs to 5217 as on
31st March, 2005. ATM usage registered an
impressive increase during the year. As againsta
total number of 89.43 lacs transactions and cash
withdrawals aggregating to Rs.1,032.45 crore
made during 2003-04, the transactions recorded
and cash withdrawals made during 2004-05 were
233.88 lacs and Rs.3,132.84 crore respectively,
thereby recording increases of 162 % and 203 %
respectively during this period.

Several value added services like College/ Hostel
Fee Payment through ATMs, topping- up of
Mobile phones, opening of Internet Banking
accounts through ATMs, issue of monthly/
quarterly season tickets for suburban trains of
Central Railway at CST, Mumbai (facility has
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been made operational on pilot basis in Mumbai)
etc. have been introduced.

New Initiatives

e Devotees can now offer their donations through
ATM at Vaishnovadevi, Katra, & Shirdi.

e “SMS ATM Locations”- a facility by which
Mobile users can get the locations of 3 nearest
ATMs on SMS.

ii) Core Banking Solution (CBS):

The Bank is moving towards a centralised database
with Core Banking solution, with capability for
on-line, real-time transaction processing and 1093
branches of State Bank at 86 centres have been
brought under Core Banking System.

iii) Trade Finance Project:

Bank has procured and implemented a modern Trade
Finance Solution named Eximbills at 260 branches
covering all 14 Circles as on 31.03.2005. Most of the
large branches like CAG Mumbai, Chennai,
Commercial Branch Mumbai, Overseas Branch
Mumbeai, etc. have been brought under Eximbills.

iv) Internet Banking:

2225 branches have already been enabled for
offering Internet Banking in retail segment.
Bank’s major corporate customers are already
using Corporate Internet Banking and the
product is in good demand.

v) SBI-Connect:

This is the Wide Area Networking (WAN) project
of the Bank capable of carrying data, voice and
images on real time basis.

A total number of 4819 branches/ offices of State
Bank Group spread across 385 cities are now
connected. IP phones have been deployed in all
these branches/ offices.

vi) State Bank Electronic Payment System (STEPS):
STEPS is a highly innovative and effective
payment solution designed, developed and

implemented by the Bank. STEPS ensure credit
of funds to the beneficiary’s account at the
other branch on the next day. As on 31.03.05, a
total number of 4042 FCBs were brought
under STEPS.

vii) RBI - EFT (Inter bank Electronic Funds
Transfer facility of the Reserve Bank of India) :

This service is available with the Bank’s branches
in the clearing zone of Service branches at
Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Chennai and 11
other centres.

G.2IT Policy & IS Security Policy:
The Bank has framed a comprehensive IT Policy and

- IS Security Policy with the assistance of professional

IT security consultants. The policy, standards and
procedures have been disseminated to application
owners for implementation. Security awareness
training is being conducted for end users on an
ongoing basis.

Miscellaneous Operations

H Risk Management & Internal Controls

I Management Information System
] Allied Activities

H. Risk Management

Bank’s aim has been to reach global best standards
in the area of risk management and to ensure that
risk-management processes are sufficiently robust
and efficient.

H.1Credit Risk Management

A revised Credit Risk Assessment (CRA) System
detailihg a unified structure for Cé&l, SSI and AGL

segments was rolled out across the whole Bank with

effect from April 2004.

The Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMCB) oversees the policy and strategy for
integrated risk management relating to various risk
exposures of the Bank and the Credit Risk
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Management Committee (CRMC) has been
monitoring the Bank’s domestic credit portfolio.

H.2 Market Risk Management:

H.2.1 Bank has developed sensitive tools to hedge
and minimize the risk arising out of movements in
interest rates, currency exchange rates and
commodity prices.

H.2.2 Asset Liability Management : The Asset
Liability Management Committee (ALCO) at the
Corporate Centre is engaged in evolving optimal
asset/ liability structure for the Bank on an on-going
basis with a view to containing mismatches,
optimizing profits and ensuring risk management.
The Bank is using “Risk Manager” Module (part of
the ALM Software) to strengthen the processes of
Risk Management.

H.3 Operational Risk Management

The Operational Risk Management Committee in the
Bank oversees the Operational Risks and the requisite
control measures. An Operational Risk Management
Policy duly approved by Central Board of the Bank
is in place.

H.4 Country Risk & Bank Exposure

Prudent exposure risk management is being ensured
by setting up appropriate bank exposure limits -
product-wise, on a large number of Forei.gn
Commercial Banks and a revised Country Risk
Management Policy, in line with RBI guidelines, for
setting up country exposure limits is in place and
the overall country risk for the Bank as a whole is
monitored on a regular basis.

H.5 Internal Controls

H.5.1 The Bank has an in-built internal control system
with well-defined responsibilities at each level. The
Inspection & Management Audit Department of the
Bank carries out 3 streams of audit- Inspection and
Audit, Credit Audit and Management Audit covering
different facets of Bank’s activities. '

H.5.1.1 Inspection and Audit

Risk Focused Internal -Audit (RFIA), an adjunct to
risk based supervision, as per RBI directives has been
introduced in the Bank’s audit system on
01.04.2003. All the domestic Branches have been
segregated into 3 Groups on the basis of business

profile and risk exposures and are being subjected
to RFIA.

H.5.1.2. Credit Audit:

Credit Audit aims at achieving continuous
improvement in the quality of Commercial Credit
portfolio with the exposures of Rs. 5 crore and
above. Duly aligned with Risk Focused
Internal Audit, it examines the probability of
default, identifies risks and suggests risk
mitigation measures.

H.5.1.3. Management Audit:

Management audit which has been reoriented to
focus on the effectiveness of risk management in
processes and the procedures is conducted under 2
streams viz. General Management Audit (GMA -
Every 4/5 years) and Risk Management Audit (RMA-
Every 2/3 years). Risk Management Audit of four
Circles was taken up and completed during the
current year.

H.5.1.4 Vigilance

H5.14.1 Vigilance Department of the Bank oversees
3 primary aspects of vigilance - Preventive, Detective
and Punitive.

H.5.1.4.2 Preventive vigilance:

Committees have been set up at all branches where
the staff strength is 20 and more.

Training programmes emphasizing meticulous
compliance with systems and procedures were
conducted at the Bank’s training centers. During the
year, the Bank organized 267 such training
programmes covering 4485 participants. '
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Training programmes were also organized for
investigating officers, enquiry officers and
presenting officers to ensure that vigilance cases are
handled objectively, without bias and in the quickest
possible time.

H.5.1.4.3 Detective vigilance:

Largely performed by the Inspection & Audit
Department, surprise inspection and suo motu
investigations are conducted by the Vigilance
Departments at LHOs.

H.5.1.4.4 Punitive vigilance:

Vigilance Department has been providing the
necessary guidance and support to the Disciplinary /
Appointing / Appellate authorities in their
decision — making.

H.5.1.4.5 Bank has instituted the Alertness Award
Scheme for recognition and reward for alertness
among staff members in prevention / detection and
foiling of frauds. -

I. Management Information System (MIS):

1.1 MIS in the Bank is being constantly fine-tuned to
cater to the ever growing information needs, both
for decision support as well as for statutory
requirements.

L2 Credit Information System (CIS), a
comprehensive solution for meeting all information
needs on loans and advances portfolio including
non-fund business, has been implemented at all
branches of the Bank. The data formats, software
applications, data processing, data base architecture,
etc., have been standardized and are applied across
all branches/ offices. The solution generates a large
number of statutory / other reports. The scope of CIS
has been further enlarged to factor-in data needs
for CIBIL and capital adequacy estimation. The
solution has resulted in development of a rich
database which will enhance capabilities in the areas

of product development, cross selling, risk
management, US GAAP and business intelligence
in the days ahead.

J. Allied Services:
J.1 Customer Service:

J.1.1 Meeting the expectations of customers has
been receiving focused attention at all levels.
Tailor-made products and services have been
developed and all operating offices have been
geared up to provide customer service of a high
order. Bank’s Website has been redesigned to
provide a wide range of information. “SBI
Helpline” established at all LHO Centres are
equipped with toll-free telephonic numbers, FAX
and e-mail for providing quick and complete
information on Bank’s products and services and
to enable the customers to have their grievances
redressed promptly. An internal monthly magazine
“Customer Care” is being brought out by the bank,
disseminating information among staff on
Customer Service and it serves as discussion forum
for ideas and views on improvement of service
quality as per Customer Expectations.

J.1.2 Customer Service Committee of the Central
Board and Ad-hoc Committee on Procedures and
Performance Audit on Customer Service have been
constituted at the apex level in compliance
with instructions of the RBI to oversee the quality
of customer service. Circle Level Customer Service
Committees review the quality of customer service
and grievance redressal. Branch level Customer
Service Committees meet periodically to identify
problems and devise local level strategies to bring
about improvement in quality of grievance redressal
and customer service.

J.2 Community Services Banking:

J.2.1 Apart from the normal banking operations, the
Bank, as a responsible and responsive corporate
citizen, seeks to reinvest part of its profit in various
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community welfare projects to improve the quality

of life of the poor, neglected, weaker and

downtrodden sections of society.

J.2.2 During the year the Bank made donations
amounting to Rs. 10.02 crore to the Prime Minister’s
National Relief Fund / other National Funds and also
to NGOs for projects with social orientation. Under
the Children’s Welfare Fund, Rs. 13.66 lacs were
granted during the year to 16 projects through various
NGOs for the benefit of the underprivileged/
handicapped and challenged children.

J.2.3 From the Research & Development Fund, the
Bank has so far extended Rs.6.61 crore as research
grants to 71 chairs / research projects at various
universities and academic institutions

Miscellaneous
K Human Resources Management
L Official Language

K. Human Resources Management (FIRM):

K.1 Bank recognizes its employees as the most
valuable corporate asset. Under noted wide-ranging
HRD initiatives were taken during the year.

° Campus_» recruitment of Management Trainées
from well known Business Schools.

e Accepting summer placements from reputed
Business Schools for completing their summer
projects on various subjects of importance to
the Bank.

e Revamping of the Reward & Recognition
schemes for outstanding performances.

e Revamping of Performance Management System
-with focus on competency- based assessments for
Career Progression.

K.2 Training: Bank has a strong focus on leadership
development. Two programmes of seven/nine days
duration on management development, “Leading
change” and “Strategic leadership for building world
class organization” were organized at MDI Gurgaon

& IIM, Lucknow respectively for 50 DGMs promoted
in November 2003 and 160 Senior Officers were
deputed to training programmes conducted by
reputed Business Schools and training institutions.
Bank has a highly developed infrastructure for
imparting training to its employees. Staff college,
Hyderabad, State Bank Academy, Gurgoan, State
Bank Institute of Rural Development (SBIRD) and
State Bank Institute of Information and
Communication Management (SBIICM) at
Hyderabad and a large number of Staff Training
Centres all over the country form the backbone of
the Bank’s training infrastructure.

K. 3 Business Process Re-engineering (BPR)

K.3.1 The objective of BPR initiative is to strengthen
Bank'’s ability to acquire new customers, build lasting
relationships with existing customers and increase
customer satisfaction through world-class service
quality. The BPR project is also simplifying and

‘redesigning business processes to fully leverage the

Core Banking Solution (CBS) platform.

K.3.2 CBS and BPR together will lead to creation of a
new sales and service platform across the metro and
urban branch network. The aim is to dramatically
improve Bank’s performance in key business areas.

K.3.3 Last year was the designing phase for BPR.
During the year, the BPR Project has successfully
implemented its first phase of roll out. Non-CBS
dependant initiatives were rolled out across all the
Circles for reduction in turn around time for sanction
of loans, skill pooling and to improve quality of
appraisal & sanction. Retail Assets Central Processing
Centres (RACPCs) and Small Enterprises Credit Cells
(SECCs) were created in 14 major cities, covering all
the Circles. For improving quality of service to the
customers, initiatives like Grahak Mitra and Drop
Box were launched. To provide a superior Banking
experience for the high net-worth customers,
Relationship Manager (PB) concept has been
implemented. To migrate customers to Alternate
Channel of service delivery, a highly. successful

—
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initiative by way of ATM migration was launched.
Currency Administration Cells are set up to manage
idle cash at Branches and to eliminate the drudgery
for the Branch staff in transporting currency. All these
initiatives have resulted in significant improvement
in customer service levels, reduction in operating
costs for the Bank and creation of highly skilled and
motivated BPR Implementation Teams.

K.4 Organizational Change Process :

Under noted important organizational changes were
initiated during the year:

o New Position of Deputy Managing Director &
Chief Economic Advisor : With economic
reforms in the country gathering pace, the health
of the economy and that of the financial system
have become much more closely intertwined. In
this environment, to enable the Bank to be in a
position to anticipate various risks and evolve
effective and pro-active mechanism towards risk
management, the Bank created the position of
chief Economic Adviser in the incumbency of
Deputy Managing Director and the first

- incumbent joined the Bank in October 2004.

e Creation of Mid Corporate Group: Mid
corporate business was hived out of National
Banking Group and consolidated in a new
specialized Mid Corporate Group (MCG), created
within the Corporate Banking Group SBU
headed by Managing Director (CB). The MCG
has already accelerated the growth of the Bank’s
Mid Corporate portfolio.

e Stressed Assets Management Group : Stressed
Assets Management Group has been created by
the Bank within Corporate Banking Group to
have an increased focus on speedy resolution
of high value NPAs with dues of Rs. 5.00 crore
and above.

e Restructuring of NBG: New strategic business
units were created for Personal Banking, Small
& Medium Enterprises, Agriculture and

Government business. Commercial and Retail
Networks at the Circle level have been replaced
by two Retail Networks. The new structure and
Processes have helped achieve robust informal
linkages and effective relationships between the
Modules / Branches and the Business Unit. In
another initiative, many Regional Offices which
had been located at Module Head Quarters, have
this year, been relocated to centres within their
respective areas of operation as On Locale
Regional Offices (OLROs). This has imparted
better focus on business and customers.

K.5 Staff Strength:

Bank had total staff strength of 205515 as on the
31st March, 2005. Of this, 29.32% were officers, 45.65%
clerical staff and the remaining 25.03% were sub-staff.

K.6Industrial Relations:

Bank aims at developing a collaborative culture and
resolving issues through joint consultations/
negotiations. Well established and ongoing
consultative machinery is functioning at various
levels. Both the Officers’” Association and Staff
Federation have extended their co-operation and
support in achievement of the Bank’s corporate
objectives. In general, the Industrial Relations
remained cordial and peaceful during the year.

K.7 Representation of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes:

As on the 31st March, 2005, 37,111 i.e.18.06% of the
Bank's total staff strength, are from Scheduled

Castes and 11,244 i.e.5.47% from the Scheduled
Tribes.

In order to effectively redress the grievances of the
SC/ST employees, Liaison Officers have been
designated at all administrative offices of the Bank.
Senior officials of the Bank hold regular meetings at
periodical intervals with the representatives of SC/
ST Welfare Federation and SC/ST Welfare
Association at Corporate Centre and LHOs.
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L. Official Language:

Implementation of Official Language Policy in the
Bank accelerated during the year under review and
achieved new heights. Some of the achievements are
mentioned below:

e Bank’s Quarterly Hindi House Journal ‘Prayas’

bagged first prize in Hindi House Journal

- Competition organized by Reserve Bank of India,
consecutively for the second year.

e Bank’s Rajbhasha Officers developed a Computer
Package ‘Sampreshan Suvidha’ which provides
the facility for automatic use of Hindi in routine
correspondence and internal work.

e Facility of Hindi in Core Banking Solution is
introduced on pilot basis.

e Scheme of incentive for writing original books
in Hindi on subjects related to banking is

reintroduced in revised form. During the year

books on subjects such as Risk Management and
Agreement of World Trade Organization and its
Impact on Indian Economy were written by staff
members. Book titled ‘Kushal Prabandhan ke
Sutra’ written by Dr. Suresh Kumar, Dy. General
Manager (Official Language) bagged National
Award for Writing Original Books in Hindi on
Knowledge-Science from Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India.

Respousibility Statement
The Board of Directors hereby states:

i. that in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

ii. that they have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank as on the 31st March
2005, and of the profit or loss of the Bank for the
year ended on that date;

iii. that they have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and State Bank of
India Act, 1955 for safeguarding the assets of the
Bank and preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; and

iv. that they have prepared the annual accounts on
a going concern basis.
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The Bank has complied, in all material respects, with
the Corporate Governance Code as per clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. A report
on the implementation of the Corporate Governance
Code is furnished below.

The Bank’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

The State Bank of India is committed to the best
practices in the area of corporate governance. The Bank
believes that proper corporate governance facilitates
effective management and control of business. This, in
turn, enables the Bank to maintain a high level of
business ethics and to optimize the value for all its
stakeholders. The objectives can be summarized as:

¢ To enhance shareholder value.

e To protect interest of shareholders and other
stakeholders including customers, employees and
society at large.

e To ensure transparency and integrity in
communication and to make available full, accurate
and clear information to all concerned.

* To ensure accountability for performance and to
achieve excellence at all levels.

¢ To provide corporate leadership of highest
standard for others to emulate.

The Bank is committed to:

*  Ensuring that the Bank’s Board of Directors meets
regularly, provides effective leadership, exercises
control over management and monitors executive
performance. V

e  Establishing a framework of strategiclcontrol and
continuously reviewing its efficacy.

*  Establishing clearly documented and transparent
management processes for policy development,
implementation and review, decision-making,
monitoring, control and reporting.

¢ Providing free access to the Board to all relevant
information, advices and resources as are necessary
to enable it to carry out its role effectively.

*  Ensuring that the Chairman has responsibility for
all aspects of executive management and is
accountable to the Board for the ultimate
performance of the Bank and implementation of
the policies laid down by the Board. The role of
the Chairman is also guided by the SBI Act, 1955
with all relevant amendments.

* Ensuring that a senior executive is made
responsible to the Board in respect of compliance
issues with all applicable statutes, regulations and
other procedures, policies as laid down by the
Board and report deviation, if any, to the Board.

Board of Directors

State Bank of India was formed in 1955 by an Act of the
Parliament, i.e., The State Bank of India Act, 1955. A
Central Board of Directors was constituted according
to the Act, and the Board complies with the provisions
of the Act.

The Board is headed by the Chairman of the Bank. Two
Managing Directors are also members of the Board. As
on 20* May, 2005, there are 10 other directors (non-
executive/ official) as members of the Board,
comprising eminent personalities from academics,
industries and accounting firms. They include
representatives of Reserve Bank of India, shareholders
and workmen staff of the Bank and other directors
appointed according to various clauses of Section 19 of
the State Bank of India Act, 1955.
The Chairman is appointed under Section 19(a) and the
Managing Directors under Section 19(b) of the Act. The
non-executive directors on the Board of the Bank as on
20 May 2005 are :
¢ One director appointed under Section 19(bb), being
the president of a Local Board,
*  Four directors appointed under Section 19(c), being
elected by the shareholders,
¢ One director appointed under Section 19 (ca),
representing the workmen staff of the Bank,

e Three directors appointed under Section 19(d),
being nominated by the Central Government,

*  One director appointed under Section 19(f), being
nominated by the Reserve Bank of India.
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Resumes of the non-executive Directors are presented
in Annexure I, and particulars of the directorships/
memberships held by them in other Boards/
Committees are presented in Annexure IL

Committees

The Central Board has constituted seven Committees
of Directors, namely, Executive Committee, Audit
Committee, . Shareholders’ /Investors’ Grievance
Committee, Risk Management Cornri\r_\ittee of the Board,
Special Committee of Directors for Monitoring‘Large
Value Frauds, Customer Service Committee and
Technology Committee of the Board.

Meetings of the Central Board and the Committees

The Bank’s Central Board meets regularly as per the
requirements of the Bank with minimum six meetings
in a year. Details of attendance of each Director at the
Board of Directors meetings in 2004-05 are given in
Annexure IIL

During the year 2004-05, 8 Central Board Meetings were
held. The dates of the meetings and attendance of the
directors are given in Table 7.

Table-7 Attendance of Board Meetings

Date of No. of
the Meeting Directors Attended
Non- Whole-time | Total
executive/ incl.
RBI/GOI | Chairman
Nominees
28.05.2004 - 10 3 13
09.07.2004 10 3 13.
27.07.2004 10 3 13
26.08.2004 7 3 10
30.10.2004 11 3 14
07.01.2005 12 3 ‘15
28.01.2005 10 3 13
24.03.2005 10 3 13

Executive Committee

Executive Committee of the Central Board (ECCB) is

constituted according to Section 30 of the SBI Act, 1955.

According to the Act, ECCB exercises powers delegated
by the Board and functions subject to the conditions
imposed by the Board. The State Bank of India General
Regulations (46 & 47) provide that, subject to the general
or special directions of the Central Board, ECCB may
deal with any matter within the competence of the
Central Board. ECCB consists of the Chairman, the
Managing Directors, the Director nominated under
clause (f) of Section 19 of the SBI Act, and all or any of
the other Directors who are normally residents or may
for the time being be present at any place within India
where the meeting is held. The ECCB meetings are held
once every week. The number of ECCB meetings
attended by the non-executive directors during 2004~
05 is given in Table 8:

Table -8 Attendance of ECCB Meetings

Directors No. of ECCB
(Non-executive and . meetings
RBI/GOI Nominee) A
1. Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala 29
2. Dr LG. Patel 21
3. Shri PR. Khanna 21
4. Shri Suman Kumar Bery . ‘ 20
5. Shri Ajay G. Piramal o 3
6. Shri A.C. Kalita 23
7. Shri Shantha Raju
(ceased to be a director
w.e.f. 19-05-2005) 23

8. Shri K.S. Parikh o
(ceased to be a director w.e.f. 23.07.2004) 1

9. Shri Arun Singh 19
10. Shri Rajiv Pandey 29
11. Shri Piyush Goyal | 43

12. Shri N.S. Sisodia
(ceased to be a director w.e.f 31.01.2005) 1

13. Shri A.V. Sardesai ,
(ceased to be a director w.ef. 28.09.2004) 6

14. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath
(joined the Board on 28.09.2004) 6
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) was
constituted on 27 July 1994. The composition and
functions of the ACB are placed below: '

Composition of the ACB

The ACB has six members of the Board of Directors,
including two whole time Directors, two official

Directors (nominees of GOI and RBI), and two non-
official, non-executive Directors, one of whom is a
Chartered Accountant.

Meetings of the ACB are chaired by any one of the non-
executive Directors and not by the whole time Directors
of the Bank.

Fuhctions of ACB

¢ ACB provides direction as also oversees the
operation of the total audit function in the Bank.
Total audit function implies organization,
operationalisation and quality control of internal
audit and inspection within the Bank and follow-
up on the statutory / external audit of the Bank and
inspection of RBL

¢ ACB reviews the internal inspection/audit
functions in the Bank - the system, its quality and
effectiveness in terms of follow-up. It reviews the
inspection reports of specialized and extra-large
branches and all branches with unsatisfactory
ratings. It also, especially, focuses on the follow-
up of: '

* Inter-branch adjustment accounts.

~*»  Unreconciled long outstanding entries in inter-
bank accounts and nostro accounts.

* Arrears in balancing of books at various
branches.

e Frauds.

¢ All other major areas of housekeeping.

¢ Itobtains and reviews half-yearly reports from the
Compliance Department in the Bank.

¢ Regarding statutory audits, ACB follows up on all
the issues raised in the Long Form Audit Reports.
It interacts with the external auditors before the
finalization of the annual/semi-annual financial
accounts and reports.

The members of the ACB are:

1. Shn K.P. Jhunjhunwala - Director, Chairman (ACB)
Shri Piyush Goyal - Director — Member

Shri K.Ashok Kini, MD & GE (NB) - Member
Shri T.S. Bhattacharya, MD & GE (CB) - Member

Smt. Shyamala Gopinath, RBI Nominee - Member

SN U

GOI Nominee — Member (to be nominated)

During the year, 7 meetings of ACB (Table 9) were held
to review the various matters connected with the
internal control, systems and procedures and other
aspects as required in terms of the RBI guidelines.

Table -9 Attendance of ACB Meetings

Date of

No. of Directors Attended
the Meeting )
Non- Whole-time | Total

executive/ | Directors

RBI/GOI

Nominee
27.05.2004 2 2 4.
26.07.2004 4 2 6
30.09.2004 3 2 5
29.10.2004 4 2 6
30.12.2004 2 2 4
27.01.2005 2 2 4
10.03.2005 3 1 4

Risk Management Committee of the Board

The Central Board approved the constitution of Risk
- Management Committee of the Board (RMCB) on
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March 23, 2004 to oversee the policy and strategy for
integrated risk management relating to credit risk,
market risk and operational risk.

Composition of the Committee

The Committee has 4 members:
1. MD&GE (NB)
2. MD & GE (CB)

3. Two non-executive Directors - Sarvashri
PR. Khanna and Suman K. Bery

Meetings:
RMCB meets quarterly or more often if the situation so
demands. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

In pursuance of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchanges, Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievance Committee of the Board (SGCB) was formed
to look into the redressal of shareholders’ and investors’
complaints regarding transfer of shares, non-receipt of
balance sheet, non-receipt of interest on bonds / declared
dividends, etc.

Composition of SGCB
1. Shri P.R. Khanna, Shareholder Director,
' Chairman

2. Shri Rajiv Pandey, Director, Member
Managing Director & GE (NB), Member
Managing Director & GE (CB), Member

The SGCB held 4 quarterly meetings during the year.

Special Committee of Directors for Monitoring of
Large Value Frauds (Rs. 1 crore and above)

The ECCB, at its meeting held on 29.3.2004, accorded
approval for constitution of the above Committee to
monitor and review all the frauds of Rs.1 crore and
above with a view to identifying systemic lacunae, if
any, reasons for delay in detection and reporting, if any,
monitoring progress of CBI/Police investigation,
recovery position, ensuring that staff accountability
exercise is completed quickly, reviewing the efficacy of
remedial action taken to prevent recurrence of frauds

and putting in place suitable preventive measures.

The Committee held 3 meetings during the year.

Composition of the Committee

1. MD & GE (NB) and in his absence, the MD & GE
(CB)

2. Two Directors from Audit Committee of the Board -
Sarvashri K.P. Jhunjhunwala and Piyush Goyal

3. Two other Directors from the Board of the Bank -
Sarvashri Arun Singh and Rajiv Pandey.

Customer Service Committee of the Board

The Customer Service Committee of the Board was
constituted on 26 August 2004, to bring about ongoing
improvements on a continuous basis in the quality of
customer service provided by the Bank.

Composition of the Committee

1. MD&GE (NB)

2. Shri PR. Khanna

3. Shri Arun Singh

During the year the Committee held one meeting.

Technology Committee of the Board

The Technology Committee of the Board was
constituted on 26™ August 2004, for tracking the
progress of the Bank’s IT initiatives with the following
non-executive directors:

1. Shri Suman K. Bery
2. Shri Piyush Goyal

Attendance of the Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting for the year 2003-04, which
was held on 9% July 2004, was attended by 13 directors,
namely, Shri A K. Purwar, Shri C. Bhattacharya,
Shri K.Ashok Kini, Shri Kailash P. Jhunjhunwala,
Dr. LG. Patel, Shri Ajay G. Piramal, Shri PR. Khanna,

Shri. Suman K. Bery, Shri Ananta Chandra Kalita and

Shri Shantha Raju, Shri Arun Singh, Shri Rajiv Pandey
and Shri A.V. Sardesai.

Annual General Meetings

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the
Bank for 2003-04 was held on 9t July 2004, for 2002-03
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on 24% July 2003, for 2001-02 on 7* August 2002, for
2000-01 on 7% August 2001 and for 1999-2000 on 3
August 2000, at Mumbeai.

Bio-data of the New Executivg Director on the Board

Shri T.S. Bhattacharya joined as the Managing Director
& Group Executive (Corporate Banking) on
28" February 2005. Prior to this appointment, he was
the Managing Director, State Bank of Indore. He also
headed the Retail Banking, Marketing and Product
Development Departments, International Merchant
Banking and International Correspondent Banking
Departments of the Bank. He is M.Sc in Nuclear Physics
and an Associate of Saha Institute of Nuclear Physics,
and a post-graduate in Management.

Salary and Allowances paid to the Chairman and
Managing Directors in 2004-05

Chairman

Shri A K.Purwar (1.42004 t0 31.3.2005)  Rs. 5,30,100.00

Managing Directors _ :

1. Shri C. Bhattacharya  (1.04.2004 to 31.01.2005) Rs. 4,09,243.50
2.ShriK. Ashok Kini  (1.04.2004 to 31.03.2005) Rs. 4,67,080.14
3.5hri T.S. Bhattacharya (28.02.2005 to 31.03.2005) Rs. 42,904.98

Sitting Fees»

Sitting fees have been revised from 15" January 2004.
The Directors are now given a sitting fee of Rs. 5,000
for attending every Central Board meeting and
Rs. 2,500 for attending any committee meeting of the
Board. Sitting fees are, however, not paid to the
Chairman and Managing Directors of the Bank and
the Directors, who are nominees of RBI and
Government of India.

Means of Communication

The Bank strongly believes that all stakeholders should
have access to complete information on its activities,
performance and product initiatives. Annual, half-
yearly and quarterly results of the Bank for the year
2004-05 were published in all leading newspapers of
the country. The results were also displayed on the
Bank’s website
www.statebankofindia.com). The Annual Report is

(www.sbi.co.in and

sent to all shareholders of the Bank. In addition, the
half-yearly results were also sent to each shareholder
of the Bank. The Bank’s website displays, interalia,
official news releases of the Bank, the Bank’s Annual
Report and half-yearly report, and details of various
product offerings. Every year, after the annual and
half-yearly results are declared, a Press-meet is held
on the same day,‘ in which the Chairman makes a
presentation and answers the queries of the media.
This is followed by another meeting to which a number
of investment analysts are invited. Details of the Bank’s
performance are discussed with the analysts in the
meeting. After declaring quarterly results, press
notifications are issued.

General Shareholder Information

The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders:
Date 30.06.2005, Time 3.30 PM, Venue: Nehru Centre
Auditorium, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai 400 018.

Financial Calendar :1-4-2004 to 31-3-2005

Date of Book Closure :21.06.2005 to
, 30.06.2005
Dividend Payment Date  :26.07.2005

Listing on Stock Exchanges : Mumbai, Ahmedabad,
‘ Kolkata, New Delhi,

Chennai and National
Stock Exchange (GDRs
listed on London Stock
Exchange (LSE)).
Listing Fees have been
paid up to date to all
Stock Exchanges
including LSE.

Stock Code 112

: The Bank’s shares
above 500 are
compulsorily traded in
demat form. The
National Securities
Depository Limited
(NSDL) and

Depository Participation
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fRHa2004 | 652.45 | 540.60
SHEd 2005 655.80 | 570.90
w2005 714.40 | 634.15
71 2005 742.50 | 656.95
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5925.58 | 5655.09
5757.30 |4505.16
4963.75 | 4644.00
4843.77 |5170.32
5252.78 | 5038.28
5616.87 |5192.72
5776.85 |5581.49
6234.29 |5704.10
6602.69 | 6227.83
6679.20 | 6102.74
6713.86 | 6530.06
691509 |6367.86
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*Central Depository
Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) are the
depositories holding
the Bank’s shares in
demat form.

:Dividend on SBI shares
is also being paid
through RBI's
Electronic Clearing

Electronic Clearing

Service at Mumbai,

Kolkata, New Delhi,
Bangalore, Chennai,

Ahmedabad and
Hyderabad (being’
extended to 39 other
centres).

Registrar and :M/s. Datamatics
Financial Software &
Services Limited, Unit:
‘State Bank of India,
Plot A-16 & 17, MIDC,
Part B, Cross Lane,
Marol, Andheri (E),

Mumbai — 400 093.

: Through R&T Agent

:2,07,34,009 (No.s)
as on 31.03.2005

: State Bank of India,
Shares & Bonds
Department,
Central Office, State
Bank Bhavan,
9% Floor, M.C. Road,
Nariman Point,
Mumbai - 400 021.

Transfer Agent

Share Transfer System
Outstanding GDR

Address for
Correspondence

Share Price Movement

The Bank’s shares on an average remained stable and
outperformed BSE Sensex during the year The
movement of the share price and the BSE Sensex is
presented in Table-10. The market capitalization of the

Bank’s shares had a weightage of 4.04 % at BSE and
3.63% at NSE, occupying the 7th position at both the
stock exchanges as at the end of March, 2005. The Bank’s
scrip has been one of the heavily traded scrips.

Table -10 Market Price Data

(Closing Values)

Months SBI's Share Pricej  BSE Sensex

at BSE (Rs.)

High| Low High Low
April 2004 657.55 | 614.60 | 5925.58 | 5655.09
May 2004 655.70 | 447.00 | 5757.30 | 4505.16
June 2004 456.75 408.90 | 4963.75 4644:00
July 2004 469.55 | 418.30 | 4843.77 { 5170.32
August 2004 459.55 | 420.10 | 5252.78 | 5038.28
September 2004 | 492.85 | 450.65 | 5616.87 | 5192.72
October 2004 489.90 | 439.10 | 5776.85 | 5581.49
November 2004 | 529.70 | 468.85 | 6234.29 | 5704.10
December 2004 | 652.45 | 540.60 | 6602.69 | 6227.83
January 2005 655.80 | 570.90 | 6679.20 6162.74
February 2005 714.40 | 634.15 | 6713.86 | 6530.06
March 2005 742.50 | 656.95 | 6915.09 | 6367.86

Investors’ Needs

To meet various requirements of the investors regarding
their holdings, the Bank has a full-fledged machinery
at its Corporate Office (Shares & Bonds Department at
Mumbai) and at the 14 Local Head Offices (Shares &
Bonds Cells). The investors’ grievances, whether
received at the Bank’s offices or at the office of the
Registrar and Transfer Agents, are redressed
expeditiously and monitored at the Top Management
level. The Bank has also identified 88 other centres
across the country and designated one official at each
centre to attend to the shareholders’/investors’ needs.

Securities Market Awareness Campaign

Under the SEBI-initiated Securities Market Awareness
Campaign (SMAC), the Bank, during the year 2004-
2005, organized workshops on SMAC at ten centres.

4‘1671
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Table - 11 Distribution of Shareholdings

{As on 31.03.2005)

Shareholders % of
shares held

Reserve Bank of India 59.73

Non-residents (FlIs/OCBs/

NRlIs/GDRs) 19.83

Financial Institutions including

Insurance Companies/Banks 6.23

Mutual Funds/Government

Companies/UTI 5.27

Domestic Companies/ Trusts 2.54

Others including Resident Individuals ~ 6.40

No. of Shareholders 5.25 lacs

Table -12 Top Ten Shareholders of the Bank

(As on 31.03.2005)

Name of the Holder Equity held (%)
1. Reserve Bank of India 59.73
2. The Bank of New York as

Depository to GDRs 7.88
3. Life Insurance Corporation

of India 5.14
4. Fidelity Management and

Research Company A/c. 1.27
5. Merrill Lynch Capital Markets 0.93
6. Government of Singapore 0.58
7. CLSA Merchant Bankers Ltd. A/c 0.38
8. Templeton Mutual Fund

A/c Franklin India flexi 0.38
9. The India Fund, Inc 0.33
10. Fidelity Investment Funds -

Fidelity Special SP 032
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Annexure 1

Resumes of the Non-Executive Directors

Shri Kailash P. Jhunjhunwala.
(Date of Birth: 4* January, 1937)

Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala, an industrialist, is an Ex-
Officio Director on the Central Board u/s 19(bb) of
the SBI Act, w.e.f. 16" March,2004 and upto 27*"Dec.,
2005 or till the appointment of his successor,
whichever is earlier.

He is the President of the Bank’s Patna Local Board.
He was President of Bihar Industries Association,
Patna and Member of SSI Board, Minhistry of
Industries, Government of India, New Delhi.

Dr. 1.G. Patel
{Date of Birth: 11* November, 1924)

Dr. L.G. Patel is a Director elected by the shareholders
u/s 19(c) of the SBI Act, w.e.f. 1" September 2004 for
three years and if reelected, for a further period of
three years. Dr. Patel was the Governor of Reserve
Bank of India and was also the Director of London
School of Economics.

Shri P.R. Khanna
(Date of Birth: 2™ July, 1933)

Shri P.R. Khanna is a Director elected by the
shareholders u/s 19(c) of the SBI Act, w.e.f.
10" September 2002 for three years and if reelected,
for a further period of three years. Shri Khannais a
Chartered Accountant based at Dethi.

Shri Suman Kumar Bery
(Date of Birth: 18* July, 1949)

Shri Suman Kumar Bery, an Economist, is a Director
elected by the shareholders u/s 19(c) of the SBI Act,
we.f. 10" September 2002 for three years and if
reelected, for a further period of three years. He is
the Director General (CEO) of National Council of
Applied Economic Research (NCAER), New Delhi.

Shri Ajay G. Piramal
(Date of Birth: 3° August, 1955)

Shri Ajay G. Piramal, an industrialist, is a Director
elected by the shareholders u/s 19(c) of the SBI Act,
w.e.f. 17 September 2004 for three years and ‘if
reelected, for a further period of three years. Shri
Piramal heads a. diversified group (Piramal
Ehterprises Ltd.) with interests in textiles,
pharmaceuticals, glass containers, cutting tools,
electronics, etc. © * ; -

Shri Ananta C. Kalita
(Date of Birth: 1% June, 1948)

Shri Ananta Chandra Kalita is a Director nominated
u/s 19(ca) of the SBI Act representing the workmen
staff, wee.f. 15" July 2003 for a period of three years
or until he ceases to be a workman employee of the
Bank or until further orders, whichever is earlier,
provided that he shall not hold office continuously
for a period exceeding six years. He is Head Assistant,
State Bank of India, Zonal Office, Guwahati.

Shri Arun Singh
(Date of Birth: 4" April, 1965)

Shri Arun Singh is a Director nominated by the Central
Government under Section 19 (d) of the SBI Act, w.e.f.
25th]uly 2003 for three years or till the appointment of
his successor, whichever is later (maximum six years).
He is a Chartered Accountant and a senior partner of
M/s. Arun Singh & Co. and was earlier a Director on
the Board of Union Bank of India.

Shri Rajiv Pandey
(Date of Birth: 7" September, 1957)

Shri Rajiv Pandey is a Director nominated by the
Central Government under Section 19 (d) of the SBI

3 71 e s>
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Annexure 1 (contd.)

Act, we.f. 23rdIanuary 2004 for three years or till the
appointment of his successor, whichever is later
(maximum six years). He is a Chartered Accountant
and a partner of M/s. S D Pandey & Co. He is the
Proprietor of Rajiv Pandey & Co. and a Director on
the Board of Rajasthan Development Trust P. Ltd.

Shri Piyush Goyal
(Date of Birth: 13% June 1964)
Shri Piyush Goyal is a Director nominated by the

Central Government under Section 19 (d) of the SBI
Act, wef. 23" January 2004 for three years or till the

appointment of his successor, whichever is later
(maximum six years). He is a Chartered Accountant
and was earlier a Director on the Board of Bank of
Baroda. He is also the Chairman & Managing
Director of Flashnet Infosolutions (I) Ltd.

Smt. Shyamala Gopinath
(Date of Birth: 20% June, 1949)

Smt. Shyamala Gopinath is a Director u/s 19(f) of
the SBI Act (nominated by Reserve Bank of India),
w.e.f. 28" September 2004. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath
is Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India.
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Annexure I1

Number of Other Board of Directors/Board Committees, of which the Directors are
Members or Chairpersons (as on 31.03.2005)

(National Council of Applied

Economic Research)
N-42, Panchshila Park
New Delhi 110 017

Name of Director Occupation & - Appointedto  Number of Companies/
Address Board since Committees
1. . Shri Arun Kumar Purwar  Chairman 13.11.2002 Chairman: 14
No.5, Dunedin, Director: 5
J.M.Mehta Road, Member: 11
Mumbai 400006. Member of the
Governing Board: 2
2. Shri K. Ashok Kini Managing Director 01.04.2004 Director: 7
D-6, Kinellan Towers, Chairman of Committee; 2
100 A, Napean Sea Road, Committee Member: 3
Mumbai 400 006
3.  Shri Tara Sankar Managing Director 28.02.2005 Director: 1
Bhattacharya M-1, Kinellan Towers, Committee Member: 3
100A, Napean Sea Road,
Mumbai 400 006
Non-Executive Directors
4. ShriKailash P. 2-B, Ashiana Palace 16.03.2004 Chairman of Committee: 1
Jhunjhunwala Boring Patliputra Road Committee Member: 1
Patna 800 013
5. Dr. LG. Patel Retired 01.09.2004 Nil
Governor, RBI
12 Ami Society,
Diwalipara,
Old Padra Road,
Baroda 390 015
6.  Shri Prithvi Raj Khanna Chartered Accountant 10.09.2002 Director: 4
: 70 Sunder Nagar Chairman of Committee: 1
New Delhi 110 003 Committee: 7
Societies-Member-
Governing Body: 2
7. Shri Suman Kumar Bery Economist - Director General 10.09.2002 Committee Member: 2

u_475:
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lAnnexure II (contd.)

Name of Director Occupation & Appointedto  Number of Companies
Address Board since
8. Shri Ajay G. Piramal Industrialist 01.09.2004 Chairman: 41
Chairman : Director: 3
Piramal Enterprises Vice President of the
Dr. Ambedkar Road, Managing Committee: 1
Parel, Mumbai 400 012 Committee Member: 2
T Board of Governors: 1
9. Shri Ananta Chandra Kalita Head Assistant 15.07.2003 Nil
State Bank of India '
Zonal Office
Bhangagarth
Guwahati 781 005
10. Shri Shantha Raju . Deputy Manager 20.05.1999 Nil
State Bank of India
Bangalore LHO
44, G Cross
SBI Staff Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.
8th Main, 3rd Stage
West of Chord Road
Basaveswar Nagar
Bangalore 560 079
11. Shri Arun Singh Chartered Accountant 25.07.2003 Committee Member: 2
F-7, Lajpat Nagar III
New Delhi 110 024
12. Shri Rajiv Pandey Chartered Accountant 23.01.2004 Director: 1
“Pandey Chamber” Trustee: 2
6 Gopal Bari, Ajmer Road Partner: 1
Jaipur 302 001 Proprietor: 1
Committee Member: 2
13. Shri Piyush Goyal Chartered Accountant 23.01.2004 Chairman &
501, Archana - Managing Director: 1
Rajabali Patel Lane Director: 2
Opp. Breach Candy Hospital Committee Member: 4
Mumbai 400 026
14. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath  Deputy Governor 28.09.2004 Director: : 3
(Reserve Bank of RBI, Central Office Committee Member: 1
India Nominee) Mint Road
Mumbai 400 001




FFeTH 111

FrRuTEH-a1E it A3H § Uchh THEyTa &l SURYla &1 farawr

Ry ST 9 AT | TR @i Terrre
1. & T.& [ER 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
2. st wemEd 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
(31.01.2005 1) 07/01/2005, 28/01/20 .
3. oft &. arviies fpuft 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
' 07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
4. sftFHwm ez 24/03/2005
(28.02.2005 ®) |
5. st d. gRTEn 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005,  28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
6. . MBS 2T 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004, 30/10/2004, 07/01/2005, 28/01/2005,
24/03/2005
7. oft ft.em @ar 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 30/10/2004, 07/01/2005,
28/01/2005,  24/03/2005
8. i grA AR aft 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005,  28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
9. s¢ft e, fuma 09/07/2004,  07/01/2005
10. #fi wdf. sfaa 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004,  27/07/2004,  26/08/2004,  30/10/2004,
07/01/2005,  28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
11. = war s 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004,  27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005,  28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
12. it %.ug. g s
(23.07.2004 )
13. ot srEur e 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005,  28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
14. ft Tfg T 28/05/2004, - 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005,  28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
15. ot diqw Maa 28/05/2004,  27/07/2004, 30/10/2004,  07/01/2005, 28/01/2005,
» 24/03/2005
16. #ft Ta.w9. fyEifea 27/07/2004,  30/10/2004, 07/01/2005
(31.01.2005 TF) ‘
17. fiwf. weus 28/05/2004,  09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004
(28.09.2004 TF)
18. shaet vamen Ty 30/10/2004,  07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
(28.09.2004 )
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Annexure II1

Details of Attendance of each Director at the Meetings of the Board of Directors

Name of Director Date of Meetings attended
1. Shri AK. Purwar 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005,  24/03/2005
2. Shri C. Bhattacharya 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
(till 31.01.2005) 07/01/2005, 28/01/2005
3. Shri K. Ashok Kini 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
4. Shri T.S. Bhattacharya 24/03/2005
(w.e.f. 28.02.2005)
5. Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
6. Dr 1.G. Patel 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, = 30/10/2004, 07/01/2005, 28/01/2005,
24/03/2005
7. Shri PR. Khanna 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 30/10/2004, -~ 07/01/2005,
28/01/2005, 24/03/2005 '
8. Shri Suman Kumar Bery ~ 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005,  24/03/2005
9. Shri Ajay G. Piramal 09/07/2004, 07/01/2005
10. Shri A.C. Kalita 128/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
11. Shri Shantha Raju 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
12. Shri K.S. Parikh Nil
(till 23.07.2004)
13. Shri Arun Singh 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
14. Shri Rajiv Pandey 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004, 30/10/2004,
07/01/2005, 28/01/2005, 24/03/2005
15. Shri Piyush Goyal 28/05/2004, 27/07/2004, 30/10/2004, 07/01/2005,  28/01/2005,
24/03/2005
16. Shri N.S. Sisodia 27/07/2004, 30/10/2004, 07/01/2005
(till 31.01.2005)
17. Shri A.V. Sardesai 28/05/2004, 09/07/2004, 27/07/2004, 26/08/2004
(till 28.09.2004)
18. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath ~ 30/10/2004, 07/01/2005, 28/01/2005,  24/03/2005

(w.e.f. 28.09.2004)
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Open a new chapter in your child’s life

Now you don't need to worry about helping your children fulfill their academic
dreams. Easy-to-get Education Loan from State Bank of India helps your children to
realise the full potential of their academic brilliance.

Interest rates as low as 10.5% p.a.

No processing charges

No pre-payment penalty

| Loan amount
Upto Rs.10 lakh for studies in India;
Upto Rs.20 lakh for studies abroad

Long repayment period upto 10 years

State Bank of India
With you - all the way

www.statebankofindia.com

Adfactors

R




My Mutual Fund balances
returns and security.

| balance work and play.

—_ I MAGNUM @

Balanced Fund QD5 muTuaL Fue

A partner for life

Asset Management Company: SBI Funds Management Pvt, Ltd.(A Joint venture between SBI & Société Genéralé Asset Management), 191, Maker Towers 'E', Guffe Parade, Mumbai -400 005. Tel: 91 22 2218 0221-2
E-mail: partnerforlife@sbimf com. visit www.sbimf.com. Trustee: SBI Mutual Fund Trustee Company Pyt. Ltd. Statutory Details: SBIMF has been set up as a trust under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882, Type of schem§
Open ended Balanced scheme. Objective of the scheme-To provide investors long-term capital appreciation along with the liquidity of an open-ended scheme by investing in a mix of equity (atteast 50%) and debt {up!
40%). Entry Load: Investments up to 5 crores: 2.25%, investments above 5 crores—Nil. Exit Load : Nil. Scheme Specific Risk Factors: Magnum Balanced Fund Scheme will be investing in Equity and Equi
elated instruments, debt and money market instruments. Trading volumes and settlemeant period inhersntly restricts the fiquidity of these schemes investments. In the event of an inordinately large number of redemption request
i+ of a restructuring of the related scheme's investment portfolio, these periods may become significant. Standard Risk Factors: Mutual funds and securities investments are subject to market risks and there is no assurance ¢
wiarantes that the objective of the mutual fund will be achieved. As with any ather investment in securities, the NAV of the Magnums issued under the schemes can go up or down depending on the facters and forces affecti
ng securities market. Past performance of the Sponsor/AMC/Mutual Fund does not indicate the future performance of the schemes of the Mutual Fund. Magnum Balanced Fund is only the name of the scheme and doss not,

‘y manner indicate either the quality of the scheme or its future prospects or returns. State Bank of india, the sponsor is not responsible or liable for any loss resulting from the operation of the schemes beyond the initial contributiq
:=de by it of an amount of Rs. 5 lakhs towards setting up of the mutual fund. Please read offer document of the scheme carefully beforeinvesting.

JWT.1996.23




*Titt March 2010. New rates to be announced thereafter

WHATEVER YOUR AGE,

YOUR DREAMS SHOULD BE
WRINKLE FREE.

¥ % ¥ |t takes a steady income to ensure your dreams don't stay just dreams.

Al you have to do is start early by investing (from as low as Rs 3,000 every year) - ‘
with SBILJ% s Lifelong Pensions. It secures you financially by guaranteeing a

" minimum 4%* return along with performance related annual bonuses and
safeguards your savmgs without erosion. In short, a pohcy that ensures.your
retirement is the joy.it was meant 10 be.

To know more, call us on our toll free number. | : C LIFELONG PENSIONS

| - ~ :SBI Life

VM INSURANCE
With Us, You're Sure

Ca“ 1600 22 9090 l SBI Life Insurance CO Ltd l Tax beneflts U/S 80 CCC (1) l WWWSbIlIfe co.in l Insurance is the subject matter of soficitatit

R



Stote Bank of india

SBl Gard @9 BRADE

SBI Social Card. Now whenever
you shop, you buy someone a
better life.

4317 MONTH / YEAR

we  0L/08 V Every time you use your

THRU SBI Social Card, your annual fee

. and a percentage of your
spends go to four NGOs -

Cancer Patients Aid Association, National Association of the Blind, SOS Children’s Village of india

and WWF India. Plus, you can also donate the reward points you earn.

VIJAY KUMAR

So get yourself an SB! Social Card. And bring a smile to someone's face.

Call 24hr SBI Card Customer Helpline at 16001801290 for more information.

SBI Card

Make life simple



Annexure IV

CHATURVEDI & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
Certificate

To the Shareholders of
State Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by
the State Bank of India, for the year ended on the 31t March 2005 as stipulated
in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the State Bank of India with stock
exchanges. |

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility
of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the State Bank of India for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the State
Bank of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we certify that the State Bank of India has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned
Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one
month against the State Bank of India as per the records maintained by the
Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee. However, five grievances referred
by SEBI/BSE are subjudice.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the State Bank of India nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the State Bank of India.

For and on behalf of

¢

Chaturvedi & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbeai ' (S. N. Chaturvedi)
Date: 5" May, 2005 Partner
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Membership of the Committees of the Bank’s Board of Directors

Shri A.K. Purwar
Shri K. Ashok Kini

Shri T.S. Bhattacharya

Non-Executive Directors
Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala

Dr. 1.G. Patel
Shri PR. Khanna

Shri Suman Kumar Bery

Shri Ajay G. Piramal
Shri A.C. Kalita

Shri Shantha Raju
Shri Arun Singh

Shri Rajiv Pandey
Shri Piyush Goyal

Smt. Shyamala Gopinath

Nil
Chairman - Customer Service Committee

Chairman - Special Committee of Directors
for moniforing large value Frauds

Member — Audit Committee of the Board
Member — Risk Management Committee
Member - Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievance Committee

Member - Audit Committee of the Board
Member ~ Risk Management Committee

© Member - Shareholders’ /Investors’

Grievance Committee

Chairman - Audit Committee of the Board .

-~ Member - Special Committee of Directors

for monitoring large value Frauds
Nil

Chairman - Shareholders’ /Investors’
Grievance Committee

Member — Risk Management Committee
Member — Customer Service Committee

Member — Risk Manageinent Committee |
Member - Technology Committee

Nil
Nil
Nil

- Member - Special Committee of Directors

for monitoring large value Frauds
Member — Customer Service Committee

Member — Shareholders’ /Investors’
Grievance Committee

Member — Special Committee of Directors
for monitoring large value Frauds

Member — Audit Committee of the Board
Member - Special Committee of Directors
for monitoring large value Frauds
Member — Technology Committee

" Member - Audit Committee of the Board

et ————— S ————————]




YR BT &% @ 31 W 2005 # @Y F @R TER-u
BALANCE SHEET OF THE STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON 31ST MARCH 2005

(000 # TS fw ™ B)
(000s omitted)

ot s Jmand

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

31.3.2005 = feafa
& IER (Te] a99)
As on 31.3.2005
(current year)

ST W

Schedule No.

31.3.2004 =¥ fEafy -
% arqan (frgen =)

As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

%. Rs. &, Rs.
Capital 1 526,29,89 526,29,89
amcfufmt i st
Reserves & Surplus 2 23545,83,70 19704,97,95
STyt
Depaosits 3 367047,52,65 318618,67,15
SR
Borrowings 4 19184,31,36 13431,33,35
o Fgand ot wraum™
Other liabilities & provisions 5 49578,89,07 55533,99,67
Bl
TOTAL 459882,86,67 407815,28,01
et YA H. 3132005 @ FEfE 31.3.2004 F FRfy
¥ IER (I ) & ER (fusen o)
ASSETS Schedule No.  As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
ureea frad ¥ § Todt ol soriyrat
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India ] 16810,32,99 19041,28,41
et ¥ syt of At wen ovew YO 9T W ae
Balances with hanks & money at call & short notice 7 22511,76,87 24525,33,27
fafem
Investments 8 197097,91,02 185676,48,28
wfim
Advances 9 202374,45,47 157933,53,74
srae et
Fixed Assets 10 2697,69,20 2645,11,50
ar=g anferaf
Other Assets 11 18390,71,12 17993,52,81
A
TOTAL 459882,86,67 407815,28,01
wmfsa A
Contingent liabilities 12 %. Rs.159397,30,29 %. Rs.111892,22,87
R ¥ fog fae
Bills for collection — %. Rs.16777,30,85 %. Rs.10193,80,90
W@ o sifat
Principal Accounting Policies 17
war femforat
Notes to Accounts 18

— 84 ¢ Srm o




Il 1 — SR

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(000 F Bre fomn T B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 %t f&af
¥ e (= =)
As on 31.3.2005
{current year)

%. Rs.

31.3.2004 @ fEify
% argan (froen o)

As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

%. Rs.

wi¥Fd 5 — 10/- FIT WF YW T 100,00,00,000 IR
Authorised Capital — 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each

fprifia, stfirew @i ded gt — 52,62,98,878 ¥R —
WS I 10/- T H [3AH 4,15,38,018 (31.03.2004 ' 4,15,38,018)

IR wfEfTa ¥ S 2,07,69,009 (31.03.2004 F 2,07,69,009) A¥aE w1 Wie w9 F .

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital — 52,62,98,878 shares of Rs.10/- each
[includes 4,15,38,018 shares (4,15,38,018 as on 31.03.2004)

represented by 2,07,69,009 (2,07,69,009 as on 31.03.2004)

Global Depository Receipts]

TOTAL

1000,00,00

526,29,89

1000,00,00

526,29,89

526,29,89

526,29,89




ST 2 — omfufiEt s

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 # Bre R T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 & feafa
% AR (] =)

As on 31.3.2005
(current year)

31.3.2004 Fi fRafy

& aAr (fugen o)
As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

) %. Rs. % Rs. %. Rs. % Rs.
I S sferdaat i
Statutory Reserves

7o
Opening Balance - P - 11605,04,96 10679,44,06

76 & RH wRadA
Additions during the year 2482,09,95 925,60,90

74 ¥ <R wferd

Deductions during the year 14087,14,91 —  11605,04,96

I Yot emfaf
Capital Reserves

SRS :
Opening Balance 114,83,09 112,54,60

a9 ¥ < wRedA ‘ '
Additions during the year '188,05,39 2,28,49

i & S Ffaar

Deductions during the year 302,88,48 — 114,83,09

M. IR Hiftzm

Share Premium

AP ‘ ‘
Opening Balance - EE 3510,57,33 3510,57,33

af % I ftads
Additions during the year — —

ad & R wAfE

Deductions during the year — 3510,57,33 - 3510,57,33

Iv. e Sar-=em sfafe

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

RN
Opening Balance 4371,15,38 2271,15,38

o % XA e
Additions during the year 882,74,00 2100,00,00

a4 F S wARE

Deductions during the year — 5253,89,38 —  4371,15,38

*y, ToRE S I efafEt

Revenue and Other Reserves

SR
Opening Balance 103,03,26 103,03,26

¥ & SRA R
Additions during the year — —

i % SR wfert

Deductions during the year —  103,03,26 —

VI faRel g1 Suwmw sRfEfy

Foreign currency Translation Reserve 287,96,41 —

103,03,26

VIL @19 3R gt @ aifd
Balance of Profit and Loss Account 33,93 33,93

* @l (wﬂgézﬁmaﬁaﬁm, 1955 I U0 36 F T W M)
TEHRL! faem ffa ¥ % 5,00,00,000
(frgr o 5,00,00,000) wfEw €.

* Includes Rs. 5,00,00,000 (previous year Rs. 5,00,00,000) of
Integration and Development Fund
(maintained under Section 36 of the
State Bank of India Act, 1955)

Im
TOTAL 23545,83,70 19704,97,95




3T 3 — SwRIEt
SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 F g e T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005% Rt

% FER (O )
As on 31.3.2005
{current year)

31.3.2004 & fEafs

& srEn (fooen =)
As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

® L H S
A. 1. Demand Deposits
() =@
From banks
(i) =99
From others
0. waq & sarTat
Savings Bank Deposits
1. amaty syt
Term Deposits
() A
From banks
(i) =W
From others

%. Rs.

7327,98,63

49284,33,49

94907,15,83

6372,66,00

209155,38,70

%. Rs.

6899,92,98
43390,90,05

78595,88,18

6302,59,73

182429,36,21

am TOTAL 367047,52,65 318618,67,15
a. (i) va § wranel =t s
B. Deposits of branches in India 352798,72,14 309798,20,91
(ii) 9Ra F R Cw wwEel H SRt
Deposits of branches outside India 14248,80,51 8820,46,24
o TOTAL 367047,52,65 318618,67,15
IR 4 — 3UR (000 ® B3 fen T &)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000s omitted)
31.3.2005 @t Rafa 31.3.2004 Wt Rafa
& IER (W 7)) % wgEw (fuoew =)
As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(current year) {previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
I  uwa ¥ 3uR
Borrowings in India
() s fod d
Reserve Bank of India — —
(i) o= &%
Other banks - -
(iii) 3 Heemg iR aifiEm
Other institutions and agencies 1242,06,10 1365,32,08
. 9RY % 9§t ¥ 3uN
Borrowings outside India 17942,25,26 12066,01,27
4m TOTAL 19184,31,36 13431,33,35

IR 1 AR 11§ wiEfed wiayg 3ur

Secured borrowings included in I & II above

%. Rs.1443,17,29

. Rs.2146,32,93

87 ==




I 5 — I AT ARy (000 F1 s Fean T R)
SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS (000s omitted)

31.3.2005 = f&afq 31.3.2004 = feafy
F R (SR ad) % srpEn (fuwer ad)

As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(current year) (previous year)
&. Rs. %. Rs.
I Hem fad
Bills payable 6850,42,67 15665,41,01
I sie-FEed g ()
Inter-office adjustments (net) 17565,77,10 5822,76,14
UL W[ =4
Interest accrued 9604,90,40 17427,97,12
IV. 1) 63 7@ ¥ oTfinm onied ¥dd SiE (1999-2000)
i) 63 months Unsecured Subordinated Redeemable Bonds
{1999-2000) 935,87,00 935,87,00
il) 63 W 41 87 WE % YA THTES WRSF SiE (2000-2001)
ii} 63 months & 87 months Unsecured Subordinated
Redeemable Bonds (2000-2001) 2500,00,00 2500,00,00
iii) 108 W % yyfay@ waea =W @ (2000-2001)
iii) 108 Months Unsecured Redeemable Loan : (2000-2001) 28,97,49 27,32,86
(3G o fewft 6. 3 Refer Notes to Accounts No. 3)
V. omefim = el (Fae)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
VI 39 (39 Wy wiEtE ¥)
Others (including provisions) 12092,94,41 13154,65,54
T TOTAL 49578,89,07 55533,99,67

g 6 — WRE e e ¥ et siv RSt

SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (000 31 BT fon T B)

{000s omitted)

31.3.2005 ot @afa 31.3.2004 &t Ry
& N (W 9d) & orEn (frsen o)

As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(current year) (previous year)
[} b %. Rs. %. Rs.
L 7 T (3 e Sl e qw @l oSl €)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 1436,16,02 1284,98,05
I wdte fwd oo 3 wmrafint
Balance with Reserve Bank of India
(i) = Ba "
In Current Account 15374,16,97 17756,30,36
(i) o= @ H
In Other Accounts
Im TOTAL 16810,32,99 190471,28,41

[— e T X 2 = 88 e T




TR 7 — Sl o SHRISET 3T Wi quT Ieq YA WX WIS eI
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(000 # B3 f T )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 = f&ifx

F ER (9T W)
As on 31.3.2005
(current year)

31.3.2004 % feufq

% oEr (freer =)
As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

I YRa#
In India
(i) <& A it
Balances with banks
(&) are] T o

(a) In Current Accounts

(@) 3= 5 @i A
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts

(i) = IR stew gEA W WA woR
Money at call and short notice
() 3H §

(a) With banks
(@) 3= deasdi o
{b) With other institutions

II. WA &% SET
Outside India

() = @ o

In Current Accounts
(ii) o= w1 @ #

In Other Deposit Accounts
(iii) = iR oteu TN W WA v

Money at call and short notice

41 TOTAL

I TOTAL

%o 47 GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs. &. Rs.
473,57,28 297,47,95
1981,67,42 2649,39,55
13084,21,00 13553,79,00
15539,45,70 16500,66,50
1176,45,35 1903,76,44
1604,99,60 250,68,52
4190,86,22 5870,21,81
6972,31,17 8024,66,77
22511,76,87 24525,33,27




gt 8 — fafrem

(000 F T o M ?)
SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS

(000s omitted)

31.3.2004 @t fEif

# e (frgen ad)
As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

31.3.2005 & f&afa

% IER (I o)
As on 31.3.2005
(current year)

I wra ¥ faffam
Investments in India in

(i) o wfyfe
Government Securities
(ii) 19 rgefea wfasgfast
Other approved securities
(i) ¥R
Shares
(iv) fes=m &k =g

Debentures and Bonds
(v) HEIEH Sfveigm we-sed
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
(vi) o= (iR /il o o)

Others (Units/Commercial Papers etc.)

I 9@ % ae fFfee
Investments outside India in
() ol wiefed § (g surE wive et §)
Government securities (including local authorities)
(i) a9 o wHgEh et gg-sum
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad
(iif) o= fafem (3w, fed=n anf)

Other investments (Shares, Debentures etc.)

A am
. 9| B &

Investments in India
G e« wwe o=
Gross Value of Investments
(i) == : T WEAYGE/ eI
Less : Aggregate of Provision/Depreciation
(iii) Frae fafem (IR 1)
Net Investments (vide I above)

IV. 9/a % =R [{am
Investments outside India
1) fafu =1 wvs 9m
Gross Value of Investments
(i) SR : T TR
Less : Aggregate of Provision/Depreciation
(iii) Fo= Bl (SR 11 R)

Net Investments (vide II above)

A A

I TOTAL

9 TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs.

171425,69,16

3729,50,87

1117,28,77

13304,45,01

1521,45,41

1358,00,21

€. Rs.

157738,10,12

4194,47,61

901,89,75

15874,94,56

1436,03,94

1538,80,23

192456,39,43

181684,36,21

517,81,53 202,93,60
245,92,30 276,73,05
3877,77,76 3512,45,42
4641,51,59 3992,12,07

197097,91,02

185676,48,28

195507,05,42

3050,65,99

183347,43,45

1663,07,24

192456,39,43

181684,36,21

4666,09,85 4028,40,51
24,58,26 36,28,44
4641,51,59 3892,12,07

197097,91,02

185676,48,28

= 90




FIEE 9 — fim

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(oboﬁﬁgﬁm@%)

{000s omitted)

31.3.2005 =t feafy

& AR (e a4)
As on 31.3.2005

(current year)

31.3.2004 @ Bafy

& orET (fuwen 76)
As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

@) mﬁqm@tﬁﬁw@ww@mﬁﬁmﬁ

Bills purchased and discounted
(i) Fu Hfee, g R i W wfadds sur

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iil) iy 3R

Term loans

> 8

47 TOTAL

(1) T onfErEl gr wR@ (s =W R afim Wl @)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances
against Book Debts)

(i) Swawd gl g g
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(iii) s

Unsecured

@ g

I TOTAL

T wmEH At

C. Advances in India

(i) werfirame &=
Priority Sector
{ii) O 8w
Public Sector
(iii) =%
Banks
(iv) 3=
Others

I TOTAL

) s F = Ffim
Advances outside India
() <= A wea
Due from banks
(i) =i ¥ WA
Due from others

(F) mmmﬁnﬁ?ﬁmmwmmﬁﬁwqa
(@) Bills purchased and discounted .

(@) 3ifimg 3uR
(b) Syndicated loans

(m =1
(c) Others

I TOTAL

FA 97T GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs,

21470,77,78

73915,20,97

106988,46,72

%. Rs.
14858,55,33
69328,51,83

73746,46.58

202374,4547

157933,53,74

148286,67,22

7662,38,36

46425,39,89

119388,34,68
11937,11,50

26608,07,56

202374,45,47

157933,53,74

57864,82,15

24420,84,81

42,12,86

96147,15,46

-42705,87,26
25874,94,72
2276,57,07

71168,82,67

178474,95,28

142026,31,72

1405,95,11 891,51,65
9011,93,77 5155.75,79
6555,75,81 " 5275,98,49
6925,85,50 4583,96,09
23899,50,19 15907,22,02
202374,45,47 157933,53,74

ot el —————— | 91 femnall




FIGE 10 — <A If&Et (000 % 15 fem T B)

SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS (000s omitted)
31.3.2005 @ fRufa 31.3.2004 = fRafa
& AER (] TH) & orEr (fager ad)
As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
L & uftw

A. Premises .

Toeet 9 # 31 W F R F AR A W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year .. 1020,46,19 966,80,23

=¥ ¥ S ufEdR

Additions during the year 194,22,91 54,00,36

a6 ¥ 2 s

Deductions during the year 22,81 34,40

IEA o

Depreciation to date 389,77,34 344,45,66
. o ——— 824,68,95 ———— 676,00,53

@ R afim ot Fetmds s=a it

Premises including other fixed
assets under Construction 121,26,70 146,54,10

=

I o= orad anferl (sal iR @R freem vt )

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
et i % 31 A @ R ¥ R 9 W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 3639,10,14 2643;27,00
3§ ¥ IRM wiE

Additions during the year 797,90,37 1017,11,23
i & SR FAfE!

Deductions during the year - 161,99,83 21,58,53
& EGE I AL

Depreciation to date 2865,93,89 2315,52,54

—— 1409,06,79 P, 1323,27,16

Il . , T2 emiert _
A. Leased Assets. B

et g # 31 A #F T F SHER e W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year ... 1350,46,43 1433,57,67

a9 ¥ IR WA wfed wiadR

Additions during the year including adjustments ... —_ —_

T ¥ 3 T Ffed wAwEt

Deductions during the year including provisions 148,84,00 194,87,96

HE e

Depreciation to date 858,95,67 739,40,00
342,66,76 499,29,71

W IO R YSTE HE (TR STTRTE) WEHH IR

B. Capital works-in-progress (Leased Assets) net of Provisions ... — ‘ —
: 342,66,76 —_— 499,29,71

dm TOTAL 2697,69,20 2645,11,50




IR 11 — 3= nfeE
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 F Brg fran w B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 S el

% AR (e, TH)
As on 31.3.2005
(current year)

31.3.2004 W Rafy

& orqEn (froen =)
As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

%. Rs. %. Rs.
(i) Sid-wmiea garEeE (Fae)
Inter-office adjustments (net) —_ —
(ii) WA A
Interest accrued 5234,74,79 5463,66,04
(iii) Ifm &1 ¥ Fe9 FVEAE T FEI T FL
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 1968,96,03 2594,91,79
(iv) smeafim = enfwEt (Fae)
Deferred Tax Assets {(net) 475,68,66 245,06,69
(v) wrRed | it =i
Stationery and stamps 76,56,15 76,76,75
(vi) T @t Hghe F W = - s
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims ... 35,16 54,78
(vii) =
Othgrs 10634,40,33 9612,56,76
[zl e worea = (w@fees dafrfy) wive @
(4 @ feooft €. 1))
fincludes deferred revenue expenditure (VRS)
(Refer to Notes to Accounts No. 1)} i )
AT TOTAL 18390,71,12 17993,52,81
I 12 — WATHEA QL (000 T Bre e T B)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES '(000s omitted)
31.3.2005 @ fefy 31.3.2004 @t f@afq
F oER (T Ed) F sEw (froen od)

As on 31.3.2005
(current year)

As on 31.3.2004
(previous year)

L &% fivs @ R o ¥ w0 ¥ wieR W e o R
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
I s de9 fafer & fag g
Liability for partly paid investments
. s s e et 2 9 T

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ...

Iv. T # R F § Wy
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(%) s
(a) In India
(@) R & AR
(b) OQutside India
V. R, gt SR o Segan
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI 3 W ey fau §% 9w w9 Y e ®

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

%, Rs.

832,12,30

55,11,25

91704,70,94

13674,68,01
5400,84,21

28016,78,74

198713,04,84 °

E. Rs.

763,72,32
67,17,50

58720,38,28

11011,87,69
5195,08,41
21119,19,45

 15014,79,22

I TOTAL

159397,30,29

111892,22,87




31 WS 2004 W GOE 9 ¥ fw v 3w @i @ (000 1 5 e T )

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005 (0005 omitted)
e 31.3.2005 W TUE 99 31.3.2004 T WATE e
. (are] =) (freen ad)
Schedule Year ended 31,3.2005 Year ended 31.3.2004
No. (current year) (previous year)
%, Rs. %. Rs.
I. g
INCOME
I =
Interest earned - 13 32428,00,20 30460,49,15
I AT
Other Income . . 14 7119,90,39 7612,46,12
am TOTAL 39547,90,59 38072,95,27
. =™
EXPENDITURE
=1 f& ™ =S
Interest expended , 15 18483,37,55 19274,17,63
g
Operating expenses 16 ' 10074,17,22 9245,31,72
T SR e =
Provisions and contingencies ... 6685,84,08 5872,45,92
M TOTAL 35243,38,85 34391,95,27
III. =Y
- PROFIT ,
a8 &% o fraa e
Net Profit for the year 4304,51,74 3681,00,00
TG TH
Profit brought forward - 33,93 33,72
M TOTAL 4304,85,67 3681,33,72
fafFasm
APPROPRIATIONS
FIH SR &1 sta
Transfer to statutory reserves ... 2482,09,95 925,60,90

377 ARl B s
(TEUEe™ T 882 FAT TAY WHA )

Transfer to other reserves

(includes Rs. 882 crore to IFR) 1070,79,40 2102,28,49

TEATEE I h SR

Transfer to proposed dividend ... . 657,87,36 578,92,88

TG R FF H

Transfer to Tax on dividend .. 93,75,03 74,17,52

9 o0 S o go-w A W WE W R

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet ... 33,93 33,93
Im TOTAL 4304,85,67 3681,33,72

o IR gewE w0 arE aE (3E e feoreh |, o14)

Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Refer Notes to Accounts No. 14) % Rs. 81.79 %. Rs. 69.94
vE wEr A

Principal Accounting Policies ... 17

S feoafor

Notes to Accounts 18




gt 13 — Afia sa=

(000 F D12 fr m )
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 & AT F¥  31.3.2004 T TR TH

(o =) (fogenm ad)
Year ended 31.3.2005  Year ended 31.3.2004
(current year) (previous year)
¥. Rs. %. Rs.
I fmifatme o ) s/
Interest/discount on advances/bills 13043,50,67 11267,17,68
I f&f5aE = e
Income on investments 16027,66,58 15715,51,48
M. e o 8 weeReh s o shwede Pt w s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds 1787,04,32 2499,39,06
v. 33
Others 1569,78,63 978,40,93
am TOTAL 32428,00,20 30460,49,15
AT 14 — 3 A=A (000 ® B R T )

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME (000s omitted)

31.3.2005 &' TG @6 31.3.2004 I IO TE

(s =) (fraen =)
Year ended 31.3.2005  Year ended 31.3.2004
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. ®. Rs.
I e, fafm ol genet
Commission, exchange and brokerage 3544,67,35 3120,72,12
. fafumt ¥ fasea m @w (Faet)
Profit on sale of investments (Net) 1775,29,96 3073,45,43
un fafemt F gfene woay (e
Profit on revaluation of investments (Net) (20,54)
V. off, 9 iR o sl & fapa oA (Fraen)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets {Net) (1,83,02) (62,67)
V. WIFd EE & fawa woaw (Fee)
Profit on sale of leased assets (Net) 1,00,46 18,49
VI fafmg d=eil = @ (Faa)
Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 528,19,59 503,03,90

VIIL ﬁéwmﬁwﬁamqﬁ@/wﬁﬁraﬁwmwnﬁﬁ

el e & w9 # orfdle amy

Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/

companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India ... 393,23,53 161,31,17
VIIL 9T AF Lease income

(F/a) U YaY Y& Lease management fee

(Gh) UZA fHIA Lease rental* 138,76,32 171,06,15
(We) W f59dSW Y9N Lease finance charges ... (1,14,66)
(8/d) T YR Overdue charges 46,22 2,55,95

IX. 7@ 3
Miscellaneous Income 740,09,98 582,10,78
4 TOTAL 7118,90,39 7612,46,12

* T THE TR §.32,29,83 TR TIU FH FH F 9% (s a¥: € 54,99,87 TOR)
* . reduced by Lease Equalisation amount of Rs. 32,29,83 thousand (previous year: Rs. 54,99,87 thousand)
W I Y VI 9% % siwid MR ¥ aiw?, wrew ¥ e T f

Note: Under item II to VI, loss figures shown in brackets.

——— 95 == = — = ettt g e ————— e |




I 15 — =9 foren T =S
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(000 ® Brg fem T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 Tt WHTW od

(v =)
Year ended 31.3.2005

(current year)

31.3.2004 T AAA 9
(famen o)

Year ended 31.3.2004
(previous year)

I SAARE |

Interest on deposits

I v o dasim-9% Iy o =

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings

. 3149
Others

I TOTAL

% Rs %. Rs.
17186,49,00 18122,90,14
408,68,45 160,95,59
888,20,10 990,31,90
18483,37,55 19274,17,63

I 16 — aft=mer ==
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(000 H Brg e T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 T AU Y
(¥ ad)

Year ended 31.3.2005
(current year)

31.3.2004 H FUTA TH
(forgen ad)

Year ended 31.3.2004
(previous year)

%. Rs. %, Rs.
I wdfE A e iR EE T yaeeE
Payments to and provisions for employees 6907,34,80 6447,69,33
I wes, 3 i o
Rent, taxes and lighting 723,11,91 641,76,66
I 950 3R Es-ai
Printing and stationery 162,50,79 146,13,34
Iv. e i TR
Advertisement and publicity 67,08,05 67,36,28
V. (%) 5% @ 99 R Teaee (Ww%ﬁ%aﬁﬁaa)
(a) Depreciation on bank’s property (Other than Leased Assets) 640,12,70 570,67,48
(@) vegFd sl T g™
(b} Depreciation on Leased Assets 112,08,37 127,67,02
VI PR & R, sl s
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 99,43 73,62
VL J@-wiiei & wi" 3R =y (wa@wﬁ&maﬁmv@a)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch Auditors’) 54,24,68 46,52,23
VIII fafy 79r
Law charges 49,77,41 48,66,01
IX. e HREd, 9r 3R dEeE e
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 74,42,73 81,54,88
X. TOEd i SrRem
Repairs and maintenance 133,94,82 97,67,47
XI. s
Insurance 239,95,86 168,86,83
Xl & =9
Other expenditure 908,55,67 800,00,57
9 TOTAL 10074,17,22 9245,31,72




g 17
wE W At (weEt)

1.

AT FAX W IR

SCHEDULE 17
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (PAP} : 2004-2005

1. Basis of Preparation

farit Fararor sTaftrTd @rTa SMYR R QIR R TTa . 3 WRa 3 |
wiga da-fagidl (Sfread) & argew 2, foril wifafis waum,
Frames / T fod 3 (ameiond) & feo-Fe, wrdie T
FEER T (SEHusTs) g S - A anieed frofim st
ura 3 Sfen sem § et wa i 2 8. ey e swaied
¥ fou defia 39 § wafea wififus waurl R gasi @ 9ea
o T 2.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention. They conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprises
the statutory provisions, regulatory/Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) guidelines, Accounting Standards/guidance notes
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI), and the pratices prevalent in the banking industry
in India. In respect of foreign offices, statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in respective countries are

afim 3l T Gefe waum

21 WEURA 3N SR SEE (TTiT) W SegE A @
T I zata T R

2.2 fawg-wu-dfum § oA snfel @ 0.25 wfovd &1 @&
T WY R T R

23 WA sAtea

oueq Afifl # AR M, swig (%) e sfG,

(T) FE-uAs st () dfery anfEi ok (7) wifwg

anfri, | arfiga faa T 2

it g S | s sl W stege s R

U RN WA F ar R wmuE e g -

* IG-UEE ARG W

2.31

2.3.2

complied with.

2. Advances and Provisions thereon

2.1 Advances are shown net of provisions and unrealised

interest on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs).

2.2 A general provision of 0.25% is made on Standard

Assets on the global loan portfolio.
2.3 Indian Offices

2.3.1 All advances are classified under four categories i.e.
(b) Sub-Standard Assets,

(a) Standard Assets,
(c) Doubtful Assets and (d) Loss Assets.

2.3.2 Provisions are made on all oustanding advances net

of interest not realized on NPAs as under:
¢ Sub-Standard Assets
(i) at 10%

(P) 10%

(@) 20% TRy ¥ @ sfaya WifEm W &
e ¥ (e i w1 ageE A

o9 10 Yiova ¥ afie w7 2)

wfery anfemt
(%) & w& @ 2, Frafa =o e frmey sam s

T AT §10 SUCTsH S T TS e #1 T@Aaey
TgE FTET TN H A F A€ FWRE 9 W
100 vfawmE.

(@) yin@ sm

aftm = dfery W A & e vfaew
T 98 9% 20

¥ I 9 T 30

@7 =¥ ¥ atfirm

(i) 31 W€, 2004 W ‘ 60

(i) 1 e, 2004 FF FHA IGF A 100

(m) I T N 7 v 180 A A o ofew wHw T

FfRa wh ¥ ek s efnd w e e
T 38 T AR 2l 2 @ T TR gr W
afirdl 1 nifem aenfeafs ‘wfgry’ @ ‘Tifmg’ & &
F e < R

(ii) at 20% In case of exposure abinitio
unsecured {where realisable
value of security is not more

than 10 percent)
e Doubtful Assets

(a) Unsecured portion at 100 per cent after
netting retainable/realisable amount of
guarantee cover provided by Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation/Credit Guarantee Trust
for Small Industries, wherever applicable

{b) Secured portion
Period for which the advance

has been considered as doubtful Percentage

Up to one year 20
One to three years 30
More than three years

(i) As on March 31, 2004 60
(ii) On or after April 1, 2004 . 100

(c) Advances guaranted by State Governments
are classified as 'sub-standard' or '"doubtful’ or
loss', as the case may be, if the amount due
to the bank remains overdue for more than
180 days and attracts appropriate provisioning
as applicable to other advances.

——= e = Q7 oI




2.3.4

o EIfWE it - 100%
anfer qafinio ot (fear) fafies (emdemgTe)
o forat @ 8 et snferal” @ Frerar T
AWE:
i) IR frra qea Fow <@ oo (T dFmt AW
siq-afy F o g @ § i fe
i) AR foera ow Fow @ 950 () @ ofte R
& afae it < wiie = fe T R,
afind % fred od Fuifa W@ seqe == & fau yawm
o T R, S 9] 9 F A SRl 9 L
il g AR-dET % it & o §, gw
TR & FER Tt S & Fd9H [od IR GARE SR %
SR I AT o S e & =i & 3 & foe, e

AR % qag gEym e T R,

24 fadw fom smlew

2.4.1 M # 9R AR § SE weR arieR e T g S
R B FRiad & dey § e o 2.

2.4.2 T wE @ 9RAE ford 9% & AEEE § o oft aifie
o1, 39% FER I & Gow ¥ yEuE fA T

fafram

3.1 Tafrerdl o adteto FEgER saam % fog @ e, o
¥ fo Iyersy’ i aRtvsaar % Tore W@ U AR % siwla
g T R,

3.1.1 39 fafuE 91 ‘seam % faw @ ' it & il Fiiea
fora TN & S Ve g STy e/sAIN- T He-9g o HAE
IO A F & S § afngda fey e W@
frfrari =1 ifirgw 91 il A g0 7 T 300 4o & sifa
@l S .

3.1.2 o fafaei W sl % fog @ e’ it 3 siala aiiga
fogan e 3 % oRaeEa o T ST L

3.1.3 o fafm & swas o @ et o vt F ofwla aiga
& e T R, IR Fea % fag ey’ w40 & w
3 afiea fara T 2.

32 TEA

3.2.1 et fafem Y sfipen-arm & Fuion @ #§ -

(%) sfierl T g gereaHeE # yigfel ) A §
¥ W e T R,

(@) wiafedi & aifimew % dey 3 Y29 <o, wHw 3R
WIY-ye F T =5 A T L.

(m vl & siftorw i fafe o S = e
dfea safy = 1 sifimeo-ar # Wit 1 X
ST o7 % w9 H e foran T 3. wRnfei % R
R W Efeg-say == # 99 o % € 1 miva
o 2

2.3.3

2.3.4

24
2.41

2.4.2

e Loss Assets at 100%.

"Financial Assets" sold to Asset Reconstruction
Company (India) Limited (ARCIL) are
recognised as under :

i) In case the sale is at a price lower than the
Net Book Value (NBV), the difference is
charged to the profit & Loss Account.

ii) In case the sale is at a price higher than the
NBYV, the difference is ignored.

Unrealised Interest recognised in the previous year
on advances, which became non-performing during
the current year, is provided for.

In case of restructuring/rescheduling of advances,
the difference between the present value of the
future interest as per the original agreement and the
present value of the future interest as per the revised
agreement is provided for at the time of
restructuring/rescheduling.

Foreign Offices

Advances are classified under four categories in line
with those of Indian Offices.

Provisions in respect of advances are made as per

the local law or as per the norms of RBI, whichever
is higher.

Investments

3.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.2
3.2.1

Investments are classified into 'Held for Trading',
‘Available for Sale’ and 'Held to Maturity' categories
as below:

The investments that are acquired by the Bank with
the intention to trade by taking advaniage of the
short term price/interest rate movement are
classified under 'Held for Trading. These
investments are held under this category up to 90
days from the date of acquisition.

Investments which are intended to be held
upto maturity are classified as ‘'Held to
Maturity'.

Investments which are not classified in either of the
'Available

above categories are classified as

for Sale'.

Valuation

In determining acquisition ¢ost of an investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission received on subscriptions
is deducted from the cost of securities.

(b) Brokerage, commission and stamp duty paid in
connection with acquisition of securities are
treated as revenue expenses.

(c) Interest accrued up te the date of acquisition
of securities i.e. broken-period interest is
excluded from the acquisition cost and
recognized as interest expense. Broken-period
interest received on sale of securities is
recognized as interest income.

= 98




3.2.2

3.2.3

3.2.4

3.2.6

3.2.7

3.2.8

‘waEE % fau w o deit 3 skl e T e, W
Yo SE-Ted 91 SR-ued § 9 W TR T R, whegfed
w e Rermer e T @ iR TR e % T oees /
Teagia S YR i 2, v aiie % faw g,
A, = wewH e TR, e e geaee B owite
T fo e 2. frdt W v gea Frw sthafde @ g
ot & fore 7@ T 3ot 3 simia s fafree @
FfprEv-arTE W o T R, e wE S e g
WA e ¥ st 9 3, aififea of 9 et P o
TSR (Ferde) & W g at gl oRuwam sty J
ot T T R

“forsra % e SueTey’ avﬁ%whaﬁméﬁﬁuﬁww
W A SR e A, S o %9 o1, R T 3. e -
W& IYEey T o, o 39 WA ¥g aeR-ged e
FEEAETT TR e F R W F E 2 o 77 ageidra

- FNR Y T RS TS WA W elafes

THRTE S e (THEIRTHTEEY) /el S weifeer
3 ifear (Nuem)/ ada fod 9% % Rw-fRd &
TR T T R, widfedl e fenver e T R
otk s el ¥ fore, qee/TeETs Wt
T 3. W S § Frae eeE, A W, B wEE fE
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3.2.2

Individual scrips classified under 'Held for Trading'

_ category are valued at lower of book value or market

3.2.3

©3.24

3.2.5

3.2.6

3.2.7

3.2.8

‘4,1.1

value. Securities are valued scrip-wise and
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each
classification. = Net depreciation in each

classification, if any, is provided for while net

. appreciation is ignored. The book value of the scrips

continues to remain unchanged.

Investments under 'Held to Maturity’ (HTM)
category are carried at acquisition cost. Wherever
the book vlaue is higher than the face value/
redemption value, the excess amount is amortised
over the remaining period of maturity usmg
Constant Yield Method (CYM).

Investments urider 'Available for Sale' category are
valued at cost or market value, whichever is
lower. Where market quotations are not available,
market value for this purpose is arrived at on the
basis of realisable market price computed as per
Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA)/Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDAI) / RBI guidelines.
Securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation/
appreciation is aggregated for each classification.
Net depreciation in each classification, if any, is
provided for while net appreciation is ignored.
The book value of the scrips continues to remain
unchanged.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are .valued
at cost.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (both
in India and abroad) are valued at historical cost
after netting off provisions, if any.

Non-SLR  Investments are
recognised as per RBI guidelines and provision is
made as per RBI norms applicable to Non-
performing Advances.

Non-Performing ‘

Investments in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) are
accounted for after netting off the provisions held
on account of losses incurred by RRBs in proportion
to and not exceeding the amount of the Bank's
investment.

Derivatives

"The Bank presently deals in interest Rate and

Currency Derivatives. The Interest Rate Derivatives
dealt by the Bank are Rupee Interest Rate Swaps,
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward

" Rate Agreements. Currency Derivatives dealt by the

4.1.2

i ens | 99 Co I LI

Bank are Options and Currency Swaps.

Based on RBI guidlines, Derivatives are valued as
under :° :

‘a)” Derivatives’ used for trading are marked to

market and .net appreciation/depreciation is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.




i) Ju el ¥ am-gea oraR =d F sifea fem
2, S SR SRS AR STTER
=& A sifr fipen s 3. o ety 9
s it @ ¥ e fem T R

i) 39 foufd & Sigym ouR R g § foren T &, <

wmaﬁﬁ@mmﬁw&amaﬁﬁ

sifthe 7 fora W 2.
uﬁm%ﬁéﬁa%wq@%ﬁmmﬁ,w@ﬁ,mﬁm
T % eiia @ T R

5.1 UGER 3IR o1 T NGl 1 STERAT AR SR W 9
3 foran o 2.
52 YEIEH W G e TEH ¥ IO ST P,

1062 ¥ ST T @ W SH e ¥ R fe T
% R vy R =faa wwen o 2. St % ey, Teue
] WAYH 33.33% AR 2T T et FST Jomelt F SR W
et ford S o fean-Fel & srger R T R e
% I o & w A Wit S SR W wiR-

¥ & SRF qofea geg e T R

53 W2 W fom g wfmd F Heiy A, qytﬁu%ﬁeﬂaﬁu%
ST il T R

5.4  Touw Foom smiedt § i sra safedl W= Teage =1 wavs

Tafm 3@ & WY HArES F oTER R T R

wQ W& R

S g 31 W 2001 A A SE T G R QA 78 it
F ey w3 W& T onfEEl 1 qed o 98 WG Saret
anfedl R oM % w9 H dew wREl = s o
e S e @ e i (g ST ¥ e
# oot el % et guiE TR, (RN W WEHH
et sifufem, 1956 & SIgER Wt HEA Fureh F YR
R foFa T} SR A vz g (YoR-age) T s
1 ST SR g i fen-FEt 3 ST vgt T
o # form T R

% g0 1 31‘362001@'@13’8%?&?1?[?@‘1’{3}’1?
anferdl STEHITSTE g W o AE 19 ¥ IR W@
oot 7 €. F el o anfRl’ & siwria wifte #i
AR TETHT SiGrdl W WayE, siimi & e ar) Wi
foord o o feon-fideil % emem W fRg T R

6.1

6.2

6.3

anferat w’fmmmm (@ 9 s ﬁs)
STTHE g (A A ), F STEHICE g W o W o STER
it frm T @ R A @ e § wfE fe T R

7.

b) Derivatives used for hedging are :

i} Marked to market in case where the
underlying Assets/Liabilities are marked to
-market. The resultant gain/loss is recognised
in the Profit & Loss Account.

ii} Accounted on accrual basis in case where
the underlying Assets/Liabilities are not
marked to market.

The net outstanding marked to market position of each
type of derivatives is shown  either under Asset or
Liability, as the case may be.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
5.1 Premises and other fixed assets are accounted for

on the historical cost basis.

5.2  Depreciation is provided for on written down value
method at the rates prescribed under Income Tax
Rules, 1962, which are considered appropriate by
the management. In respect of computers,
depreciation is provided for on straight line method
@ 33.33% per annum, as per RBI guidelines.
Computer software not forming an integral part of
hardware is depreciated fully during the year of

purchase.

5.3 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease amount

is amortised over the period of lease.

5.4 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the laws/norms of

the respective countries.

Assets given on Lease

6.1 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on
or before 31st March 2001, the value of the assets
given on lease and the amounts paid as advance
for assets to be given on lease are disclosed as
"Leased Assets" and "Capital Work-in-progress
(Leased Assets)" respectively under fixed assets.

: Depréciation is provided for on straight line method

" -as per the Companies Act, 1956 and the difference
between the annual lease charge (capital recovery)
and the depreciation is taken to Lease Equalisation
Account as per the guidelines issued by the ICAIL

6.2 Assets given on lease by the Bank on or after 1st
April 2001 are accounted for as per Accounting
Standard 19 issued by the ICAL Such assets are

included under "Other Assets".

6.3 Provisions on non-performing leased assets are made

on the basis of RBI guidelines applicable-to advances.

Impairﬁlent of ‘Assets (AS-28)

Impairment losses (if any), are recognized in accordance
with the Accounting Standard issued by ICAI and charged
to Profit and Loss Account.
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8. Foreign Currency Transactions

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

As stipulated in AS 11 (revised-2003), Foreign
Branches of the Bank and Offshore Units (OBUs)

- have been classified as Non-integral Operations and

Representative Offices have been classified as
Integral Operatlons

a) Foreign cwrrency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

b} Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the FEDAI closing spot rate.

c¢) Exchange difference arising on the settlement
of monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were initially recorded are
recognised as income or as expenses in the
period in which they arise.

Non-Integral Operations :

a) All  monetary/non-monetary assets and
liabilities as well as contingent liabilities are
. translated at the closing rate notified by FEDAIL

b) Income and ‘expenses are transalted using the
" quarterly average rate notified by FEDAI at the
end of the respective quarter.

c) All resulting exchange difference are
accumulated in a separate account "Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve” till the disposal
of the net investment.

Integral Operations :

a) All income and expenditure of integral
operations are recorded at the rates on the date
of transaction.

b} All foreign currency monetary items are

\ reported using the FEDAI closing spot rate.

Forward Exchange Contracts:

In accordance with the guidelines of FEDAI and the
provisiohs of AS-11 (revised 2003), net outstanding
forward exchange contracts in each currency are
revalued at the Balance Sheet date at the
corresponding forward rates for the residual
maturity of the contract. The difference between
revalued amount and the contracted amount is
recognised as profit or loss, as the case may be.

9. Revenue and Expense Recognition

9.1

9.2

Income and expenditure are accounted for on
accrual basis. In case of Foreign Offices, income is
recognised as per the local laws of the countries.

The following items of income are recognised on
realisation basis, owing to significant uncertainty in
collection thereof:

g o ‘ =101




[ LT ORI E

10,

11.

12,

(%) e Tt T, Stemverr) sl o st 3l vgr o,
(@) srenvFrl o | s, ’
03 3T % Frelan " w1 P st MR R PR R
(E)W(meﬁﬁﬁméﬁm
TR F1 Bgw) fafma iR <o,
(@) fafumt = . '
(M “emr” % w9 # Wi v et W oam
(%) Tl 9 onee Yt W s ofR it w e
94 uitumEaF AU M’ (WEIm) Joit & faftart w s
F e oA =, By SR e ¥ 9o O R W R
T 3, Fremar e fe w2,
941 F) = e W 3 Faa MR 9 €
e fen T R
@) =y ®, @ Fea o st W sk
= 9 sty & fou ow ¥ fon T R
™ Ivit % fafreEl F fawe W A W T T el
TR H W fee T R SR devEr T S s
faf @’ 3 faffoa fra mn . fasa Wt @ ey
w B wn A Wi R T R
- o

9.4.2

10.1_%1%@:%?&%%@@%&%@%

STWRH WEWTd SMYR W @Y Td & @ # Wit fay
T g, .
102 oA, Yo SR oW TEEERW (S fRAeny ¥ w9 §
- ofuifi ¥) = fraft o % sfq § Ry T Ao gee
¥ 3R T fem T 2 ok g i % fog o w
o TR # Wi e wEeE fR T R

Fw-fraiver & fog graem

- =79 H FAHE H (- fufrEm, 1961 F ST7ER Fruifa
arafyr & forg o URT) SR STl U R A S T S R
(S =9 srafy F o 1 o F-Arg S ¥ e e s
F F-I9E T ) F FER i T e S ¥
oG T 22 F HTER TR T 2. SRR R 91 S S
T IR TeEd emefi w-arrae @1 G R H G el
I ITI Ok W o T R S e A R et
o fuffe o wafw w9 § Fyife of.

i T T (SR dafeh A & )

WG Tt o 6 fewn-FrEEl & SIqER age- sierah a Wit
YT A A HE % oTaEEEy I 9 WA F gigeha

TG F SR U a WA #, frae aftees 5 56 @y

sty 9% WA w9 ¥ fH@ S o

10.

11.

12.

R T 102 [

(a) Interest and lease income on non-performing
advances, including. overdue bills.

(b) Interest on non-performing investments.

9.3 The following items of income. are recognised on
realization basis:

(a) Commission (other than commission on
deferred payment guarantees and government
transactions), exchange and brokerage.

(b) Dividend on investments.

(c) Income on Rupee Derivatives designated as
"Trading".

(d) Interest on appication money on investments
and overdue interest on investments.

9.4 Income, othe than interest, on investment in "Held to
Maturity" (HTM) category, which are acquired at a
discount to the face value, is recognised as follows :

9.4.1 a) On interest bearing securities, it is recognised

only at the time of sale/redemption.

b) . On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for
over the balance tenor of the security on a
"constant yield basis.

9.4.2 Proift on sale of investments in this category is first
credited to the Profit & Loss Account and thereafter
appropriated to the "Capital Reserve Account”. Loss
on sale is recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Staff Benefits

10.1 Contributions payable to Provident Fund in terms
of the Provident Fund Scheme are charged to Profit
and Loss Account on accrual basis.

10.2 Liability for gratuity, pension and leave encashment
(which are defined benefits) is determined on the
basis of actuarial valuations carried out at the year
end and the incremental liability is provided for by
charging to the Profit and Loss Account.

Provision for Taxation

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (amount of tax
for the period determined in accordance with the Income
Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting
the tax effects of timing differences between accounting

- income and taxable income for the period) as determined

in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. The deferred tax charge
or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure (related to Voluntary
Retirement Scheme)

In accordance with the guidelines of RBI, ex-gratia and
incremental liability in respect of gratuity and pension
arising on implementation of Voluntary Retirement
Scheme, is treated as Deferred Revenue Expenditure to be
amortised equally over a period of 5 years,
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SCHEDULE 18

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
1.

During the year final instalment of Rs.354.52 crore has been charged to
revenue on account of Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) implemented
during the year 2000-2001, which was treated as deferred revenue expenditure.
The Bank's investment in 'Available for Sale' (AFS) and 'Held for Trading’
(HFT) categories were being valued scrip-wise and depreciation if any,
was provided scrip-wise wEile ignoring appreciation.
From the current financial year investment in 'Available for Sale' (AFS)
and 'Held for Trading' (HFT) categories have been valued in conformity
with RBI guidelines after netting off classification-wise depreciation and
appreciation, computed scrip-wise and providing for net depreciation in
each classification while ignoring net appreciation, Consequent upon the
change, net additional provision requirement is lower and profit before
tax is higher by Rs. 2985.34 crore.

2.1 During the year, the loss on redemption of securities in the AFS
category has been recognised after adjusting the underlying specific |
provision held against these securities as against accounting of the
same on gross basis in "Income from Investments” in earlier years.
However, there is no impact on the profits for the year.

2.2 During the vyear, the Bank divested 37% of its stake in its fully
owned subsidiary SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. resulting in a
profit of Rs. 146.40 crore.

2.3 During the year the Bank shifted SLR securities amounting to
Rs. 26978.21 crore form 'Available for Sale' (AFS) to 'Held to
Maturity' (HTM) category under specific RBI guidelines and made
a provision of Rs. 1706.15 crore in the accounts.

{a) During 1999-2000, the Bank issued by way of private placement,
unsecured, subordinated bonds of the face value of Rs,1,00,000/- each
for cash at par at a fixed rate of 10.80% p.a., payable semi annually,
for an aggregate amount of Rs.935.87 crore to augment its Tier
capital. The bonds are redeemable at par at the end of 63 months
from the date of allotment. The face value of bonds outstanding
as on 31st March 2005 is Rs.935.87 crore (Rs.935.87 crore as at
31st March 2004).

(b) During 2000-2001, the Bank issued by way of structured private
lacement, unsecured, subordinated bonds™ of the face value of
.10,00,000/- each for cash at par for an aggregate amount of

Rs.2500.00 crore, as under:

(i) Rs.824.80 crore at a fixed rate of 11.55% %a. payable annually, and
redeemable at par at the end of 63 months from the date of allofment.

{ii) Rs.1675.20 crore at a fixed rate of 11.90% p.a. payable annually,
and redeemable at par at the end of 87 montﬁs from the dafe
of allotment. The face value of the above bonds outstanding as
at 31st March 2005 is Rs.2500.00 crore (Rs.2500.00 crore as at
31st March 2004).

(c) During 2000-2001, the Bank raised unsecured, subordinated loan
amountin§ to Euro 5.113 milllion, at a fixed rate of 6.5% p.a.
redeemable at par at the end of 108 months. The loan amount
outstanding as at 31st March 2005 is Euro 5.113 million
(Rupee equivalent 28.98 crore). (Euro 5.113 million as at 31st March
2004, Rupee equivalent 27.33 crore).

DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
4.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank is 12.45% as on 31st march 2005
(13.53% as on 31st March 2004). The ratio, arrived at on the basis of
guidelines/directives issued by the RBI, comprises:

31st March 2005 31st March 2004
Tier 1 Capital 8.04% 8.34%

Tier I Capital 4.41% 5.19%

Net NPAs to Net Advances as at 31st March 2005 is 2.65% (3.48% as
at 31st March 2004).

Break-up of the item “Provisions and Contingencies” included under the
head “Expenditure” in the Profit and Loss Account:

(Rs.in crore)
2004-2005  2003-2004
a} Provision for Income Tax {current tax) 2447.22 1566.06
b) Provision for Income Tax (deferred tax) 230.62 276.28
(Credit) (Credit)
c) Provision for other taxes 0.48 45.42
(Credit)
d) Amount of provision made against NPAs
(including write back of provision) 1204.00 3693.53
e) General provision on Standard Assets
in the global loan portfolio 115.00 49.12
f) Depreciation in the value of
Investments in India 2326.76 496.69
g} Depreciation in the value of
Investments in Foreign Offices 11.60 11.21
(Credit)
h} Others (Net of write backs and including
adhoc provision of Rs. 750.00 crore
towards wage revision) 811.40 399.97
Total 6685.84 5872.46
Sy S ey S ———




7. SHREE AR 2004-2005 2003-2004 7.  Business Ratios:
. . . 2004-2005 2003-2004
i) =R Pl @ gen ¥ e o = vfewe 7.70% 7.99% . ) —_—
. i) Interest income as a percentage to
i) FrvE FfiE i gom § ew o w i 1.69% 1.99% Working Funds 7.70% 7.99%
. ii) Non-Interest income as a percentage to
iit) FTie Pl @ g o wiEes Ty w1 vfaee 2.61% 2.50% Working Funds P * 1.69% 1.99%
. i & R iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.61% 2.50%
- i) 3 0.99% 0.94% iv) Return on Assets 0.99% 0.94%
V) W wieR o (SmuiE @ o) (s #) 24308 21056 v) Business (Deposits and Advances) per employee
) ¢ A % T (Rs. in Thousand) 24308 21056
vi) ¥ vl w1y (3. TR ) 207.50 176.61 vi) Profit per employee (Rs. in Thousand) 207.5¢  176.61
8 ®) 319, 2005 W Bufy & sraw ohtveam = wE (IR i)
aJ Maturity Pattern as on 31st March 2005 (Domestic Operations]: (%, = )
{Rs. in crore)
1-14 &= 15-28 1 |oofm-3om| s m A o (e aw A ofiw |1 S ofiw | 3 9 @ oftm | 5 = & sfuw am
Fge T Fquz W | fFgisim | Fgs o
1-14 days 15-28 days 29 days - [Over 3 months|Over 6 months{ Over 1 year | Over 3 years | Over 5 years Total
3 months to 6 months |to 12 months | to 3 years to 5 years
EuRCE P
Loans and Advances 46116.45 1964.21 5682.01 5333.98 6135.58 70596.94 18153.16 24492.62 178474.95
{45890.69) (10783.60) (12146.80) (2387.39) (4723.72) (32304.60) (12908.64) (20880.87) | (142026.31) -
fafm fergfert ‘
Investment securities 7219.46 140.19 2524.16 17442.78 2281.73 29065.44 34419.05 99363.59 192456.40
(4260.95) (873.41) (10881.34) (4782.67) (1588.66) (23834.62) (27455.04) (108007.67) (181684.36)
ST
Deposits 20718.37 1596.02 6962.35 9257.62 55760.17 102493.78 80550.33 '75460.08 352798.72
(34540.56) (1886.57) (12570.32) (9162.14) (28154.82) {103567.96) (60747.88) (59167.96) (309798.21)
4R i
Borrowings 638.46 — 34.20 133.13 105.79 227.59 98.46 443 1242.06
(346.12) (2.80) (55.09) (181.96) (172.67) (366.32} (208.07) (32.29) {1365.32})
fort gy amfert
.| Foreign currency 17877.60 1259.27 3758.47 5139.52 3107.47 3273.27 2656.80 737.43 37809.83
assets (16460.77) (855.45) (5153.84) (2879.21) (4334.46) (3020.83) (2017.41) (328.28) (35050.25)
ot 1 S
Foreign currency 10232.90 1558.54 4498.59 3628.37 5034.57 6249.46 8.39 2.96 31214.78
: liabilities (7462.66) (763.68) (2928.48) (3507.21) (4066.70) (6605.13) (2.48) (0.05) (25336.37)

(e ¥ Ry T siEs 31 T 2004 ¥ ¥)
(ST S F dwed § i fod O% & Rw-FE & orer w6 50 39 WiEE @y e T € R da-sdes A el o d)

" (Figures in brackests pertain to 31st March 2004)
- (In compiling the above data, certain assumptions as per RBI guidelines and estimates have been made by the management and relied upon by Auditors)

@) 31 W, 2005 T R & agER iRl oin Taarell 9 oitvemar =1 wwv (fRy B Frfedl o ofarem):

b) Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities as on 31st March 2005 (Operations of Foreign Offices}): (Rs(ii:?:’rg.oi;
17 fA 814’ | 1528 'R 29 fA ™ 3 W8 q 6 W 9 19 q k]
3 T & #fiw ™ s i w dim e | 5 9 Q A 4m
6 T T 199 T 3 9T 5 = T
1-7 days 8-14 days 15-28 days 29 days and Over 3 Over 6 months | Over 1 year | Over 3 years | Over § years Total
: upto months and and upto and upto and upto
3 months | upto 6 months 1 year 3 years 5 years
stfeat
Assets 7428.15 1019.03 7181.20 11175.00 6873.12 2709.14 588278 5481.75 2248.24 49998.41
(10266.26) (624.06) (2845.35) (4581.28) (5781.07) (1242.60) (2861.36) (3798.61) (2298.73) (34299.32)
T
Liabilities 11101.92 2201.08 3996.18 11773.10 7293.14 227017 3131.56 4282.31 3948.95 49998.41
(9716.40) (1640.42) (2925.54) (7917.33) (3864.20) (973.21) (2095.72) {965.30} (4201.10) (34299.32)

(#re% o Ry T ES 31 W 2004 F §)
(Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March 2004)
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) HRE G W o :

(z. T35 ®) (Rs, 1{15'.; crore)
T F Domestic Operations Foreign Offices
& foce 31st March 31st March 31st March 31st March
31 W 2005 31 WS 2004 31 W 2005 31 W 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
S R & 125.29 25.58 4.07 1.50 E’fip;tlal éviarket Sector  125.29 25.58 4.07 1.50
= wfevfaATiEs . otal advances against
S?a fm) sicurity/collateral of
shares)
&R W9 Q’i 1687.83 155.07 . 345.60 106.55 Real Estate Sector 1687.83 155.07 345.60 106.55 }
T (2. %z %) (d) Total finance extended to stockbrokers 31.03 200?21%;;8?4)
) uﬁwm;ﬂm%gﬁmrﬁah 31.03.2005  31.03.2004 for Margin Trading: TN NI
wew
¥ kS m"ﬁ (e) Movements in NPAs: (Rs. in crore)
w) s nREl w5 IAN-99 (z. = ) 2004-2005 2003-2004
' . 2004-2005 2003-2004 Gross NPAs as at the beginning of the year 12667.21  13506.07
7 F IR H T wEnvEn anfieE 12667.21 13506.07 Add: Additions during the year 428460  5721.34
o . 7 % N R 4284.60 5721.34 %essl: é{jeductiqns c}}uirf]g the year )
W T8 ¥ SN F (1337.46 S T including write off of Rs.1337.46 crore 4496.08 6560.20
- (Rs. 3973.57 crore in the previous year) :
?ﬁ N 39‘;?;;1%%3 — 4496.08 6560.20 Gross NPAs as at the end of the year 12455.73  12667.21
; : : . : : Net NPAs as at the end of the year 5348.89 5441.73
o & 37 ¥ §u Il afe 12455.73 12667.21 Y .
T & of W e s s 5348.89 5441.73 (f Investments in Shares, etc.: (Rs. in crore]
.10
=) Pt ¥ R el (%. ®ig %) 31st March 31st March
31 7 2005 31 A 2004 2005 2004
i) 3t Il 7 fafree 1124.21 1204.06 (i) Investments in equity shares 112421  1204.06
if) WEdwia sl w@ feawdl & fafwm bigl 25.00 (i) Ignvedstmen(isbiu convertible .
: : ; onds & debentures NIL 25.00
iii) $FFR 37gE e, HE A R 416.81 661.64 (iii) Units of equity oriented mutual funds 416.81 661.64
®) o 2004-2005 % P Qe & ovef T anfwrar (7. &g U) (g) Loan Assets subjected to restructuring during the year 2004-05:
TR T FEE T T {Rs. in crore)
TR T Other than Under Total
BT F A H ugdber }Eorpore:ltle De%o orate
: ECc Bl ebt Restructu-  Debt Restru-
i) e ¥ s wE 882413  2703.99 11528.12 ‘ ring Scheme Sohome
e 3 (412.38)  {1930.05) (2342.43) (i) Amount of Standard Assets 882413 270399 11528.12
i) T & anfa s 3390.54 298.0¢  3688.58 subjected to restructuring (412.38)  (1930.05) (2342.43)
e o (4087)  (130.67) (17164} (i) Amount cg Sub&standard ) 3390,5::j 293.0% 3688.58
T{{?:" ¥ ands <foy 565.64 416.36 982.00 Assets subjected to restructuring (40.97 (130.67) (171.64)
i) e 9 (19.79) (45.12) (64.91) (iif) Amount of Doubtful Assets 565.64 416.36  982.00
am ' ] ' 6 ' subjected to restructuring (19.79) (45.12) (4.91)
: 1278031 +3418.39 1619870 Total 1278031  3418.39 16198.70
(473.14) (2105.84} (2578.98) (473.14) (2105.84) (2578.98)

(¥ § fu T s 31 A 2004 F 4

R) i) wifsfum SEfl seERw (3 e fafer # Privet @

h) i} Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments :

(c) Lending to sensitive sectors:

(Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March, 2004)

(%

w3 ¥)

(Rs. in crore)

! Forferarat af WEHE W ‘fafar Soft @ w9 o Yo amedt’ ‘ '
F am yiayfedi =1 am F o wfferdt #1 A ke

No. Issuer Amount Extent of private Extent of ‘below investment Extent of ‘unrated’ Extent of "unlisted'

placement grade' Securities Securities Securities
o8] (2 (3) 0] (5) (6) 7
1 | oEaeF &9 F ST 2964.99 1265.84 5323.82 7840.27
PSUs (9717.33) (2697.56) (6413.35) (9190.03)
2 | ford g 2799.59 926.56 1078.05 2437.18
Fls (4908.83) (1474.79) (2994.42) (4386.33)
3| & 622.70 206.09 165.85 374.95
Banks (535.54) (445.00) (155.54) (465.54)
4 | Fret ardie 2944.13 1230.66 2907.67 3020.03
Private corporates (2383.03) (1681.91) (1461.84) (2131.39)
5 | sqefimisgR 3@ 1712.58

Subsidiaries/Joint ventures (1575.70) - — —_ —
6| o= 6527.00 150.79 32.75 187.96
Qthers (1245.76) (261.18) (768.67) (1235.66)
7 | yRA % fau @ ™ yEue 300.41 0% X xx
Provision held towards depreciation (614.40} {xxx) (xxx) (o) (xxx)
am 17270.59 3779.94 9508.14 13860.39
Total (19751.79) (6560.44) {11793.82) (17408.95)

(e ¥ R T w31 W 2004 & §)
(Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March 2004)
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i) S Fiffiem wafif s (R Tweee) fifem

T (% wg )
31.3.2005  31.3.2004
R ¥ 201.77 123.57
o ¥ dm el (1 @ | 31 W) 133.08 129.06
I oy ¥ W FA 112.88 50.86
Fe 221.97 201.77
W M FE TN 172.22 163.25
(y)mwﬁﬁmﬁﬁmﬁﬁwﬁmmwmﬁuﬁfgga
(T g #)
el safted A ®

% fou waum peri

(AT A | ¥ forg

TEIHT H FgH) WA
2004-05 2003-04 2004-05 2003-04
i v 6412.39 6332.08 1699.36 1204.62

wayA (frsa 74 fFy M
990,00 FIT T & AR

WayA wEw) 1956.78 3824.08 2223.62 1017.88
et : S T

HAIAEH, Wi 2149.67 3743.77 847.74 523.14
g 6219050 6412.39 3075.24 1699.36

(=) fo: ) oA & e [wids o = & @y el wriem g (Teees)
¥ o) FerER €

(z. == )
= % I 6 % A3 w6 % W 31 W 2005
T A iy e s 9w % feafs
ks Rus ww F AR
R & o fat - 101.00 101.00 0.28 -
R T gt (97.48) {1156.41) (8.69) {0.00)
vaERa fi & sH 4945 5441.46 397.51 -
W E sy (44.73) {1316.53) (18.89) (698.38)
(frod = ¥ a2 P Re )

() kA ¥ Sfen 7 iy w e

¥ B ke A 2 gU apifs ¢ Feed dale SR = d el ¥
e Y dtE ok e, fan T frea-aw o v, Sfan B RiE s
FrRE R F g IR SfEH A FhRer v I8 wR Y W TR W BER
e 3. &% gu SR W wm =R ¥ we-wd - 6w #) AR
& R ot e san 3. 9 fe T weRl fer T @ - @ R R, S R
<03 =1 v s sk wiwen S st % T we gR-20afeEl = vam Emw
¥ 3ivg § few w2

(% g )

4. faom oz afew = @ e

s (i g8

%) ¥ & f 3696.80 104393.80

) IR & fau 3095.53 20830.42
2. 9w @ & ogan =8 ¥ sifes T

F) A (+) — 4.26

) 3@ () 0.18 19.58
3. FW wfEm (2) _ 1387.86 178.43
4. =9 Q@ (100* 9 01) § w whwa

ufed & HuE yuE

%) i afe w — 1.03

q) =R e ) 0.34 5.65
5 i % A 100* G

01 F AFM W A

%) wiwe W - 0.04 & 3.14

§) W | — 018 & 13.26

21106 -

ii) Non-performing Non-SLR investments:

Particulars (Rs. in crore)
31.3.2005 31.3.2004
Opening Balance 201.77 123.57
Additions during the year
(since 1st April to 31st March) 133,08 129.06
Reduction during the above period 112.88 50.86
Closing Balance 221.97 201.77
Total Provisions held 172.22 163.25

() Movement of provisions held towards NPAs and depreciation on
investments:
{Rs. in crore)

. Provisions for Provigions for

NPAs (excluding depreciation
provisions on on
Standard Assets) investments
2004-05 2003-04 2004-05 2003-04
Opening Balance 6412.39 6332.08 1699.36 120462
Add : Provisions made during the
year (including floating provision
of Rs. 990.00 crore
in previous year) 1956.78  3824.08 2223.62 1017.88
Less : Write off, write back of
excess provisions 2149.67 374377  847.74 523.14
Closing Balance 6219.50 6412.39 3075.24 1699.36

() Repos: The particulars of Repo transactions [other than Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI} are as under:

(Rs. in crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily average As on
outstanding outstanding outstanding  31st March
during the year  during the year during the year 2005
Securities sold 101.00 101.00 0.28 —
under Repos (97.48) (1156.41) (8.69) (0.00)
Securities purchased 49.45 5441.46 397.51 —
under Reverse Repos (44.73) (1316.53) (18.89) (698.38)

(Previous year's figures are given in brackets)

(k) Disclosoures on risk exposures in Derivatives:
The Bank has in place “Policy on Derivatives” approved by the Board
covering the structure and organisation for management of risk in
derivatives trading, the scope and nature of risk measurement, risk
reporting/monitoring systems and also, procedures for hedging and/or
mitigating risk. Derivatives are used by the Bank both for trading as
well as hedging on-balance sheet items. As on Balance Sheet date,
Interest Rate Derivatives have been used for both trading and
hedging and Currency Derivatives for trading purposes as
shown below:
(Rs. in crore)
No. Particulars Currency Derivaties Interest Rate
Derivaties
1. Derivatives
(Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 3696.80 104393.80
b) For trading 3095.53 20830.42
2. Marked to Market Positions (1)
a) Asset (+) — 4.26
b} Liability () 0.18 19.58
3. Credit Exposure (2) 1387.86 178.43
4. Likely impact of one percentage change
in interest rate (100* PV01)
a) on hedging derivatives - 1.03
b} on trading derivatives 0.34 5.65
5. Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01
observed during the year
a) on hedging — 0.04 & 3.14
b) on trading — 018 & 13.26




(®)

<fign i-ar 3w § T T oEm:
(%) T <0 % Wy fFu g faReh qu oA % ¥Ew § 31.3.2005 R 9@
Hifmissfan i HgmaBd 51 Rt g

i fiwd 9% ¥ ey ¥ ogen TRl wewn aw TR @ wen

{I) Risk Category-wise Country Exposure:

As Bank’s net funded exposure for the year ended 31st March 2005
in respect of the foreign exchange transactions with each country is
below 1% of the total assets of the Bank, no provision and disclosure

EoE are required as per RBI circular.
(3) o %W I% 3 v Fiwwew T Sfgn w1 A frm - W ww S @ fewme , )
{m) Details of credit exposures where the bank had exceeded the Prudential Exposure during the year : (= wg )
: - ‘ (Rs. in crore)
d. | Iurewd AW = Sfgn F Hedga dm sty fom & o = ELiRIRURICE] 31.03.05 # f&f
I==" W (¥ ) SR g wetga Hm wm (aFra i)
) _ W@
No. | Name of the Borrower Exposure ceiling Limit sanctioned Period during which Amount Outstanding Position as on
(Peak Level) limit exceeded ~ when the sanctioned 31.03.05 .
) limit was at peak level (outstanding).
1. | e sigm swdtEE e 2004 ¥ T 2005 ,
Indian Oil Corpn. 3382 7812 April 2004 to Mar. 2005 4826 4883
2. | v i Rife ' ‘el 2004 ¥ W 2005 :
Bharat Heavy Electricals 3382 4507 April 2004 to Mar. 2005 3008 3008
3. | foriE o= e 2004 § 94 2005
Reliance Industries 3382 4666 April 2004 to Mar. 2005 3170 3699
4. | TdEt SRR 2004 ¥ T 2005
HDFC 3382 3985 QOct. 2004 to Mar. 2005 3985 3884
5. | smeh v ad 2004 § W 2005 ,
10C Group 9019’ 9283 April 2004 to Mar. 2005 5602 5764

() =¥ % A YR e 4 g wma T e I

9. = enfer wifffor Feft (wamedfiomste) i e 9t v ferefa ot
=1 o
F) @R R 114 . )
§) TR R R T a5 e (AN SR %, 173.21 T8
T) D R F. 145.48 TS
w)  yEad | ofafie @ % wey § A T st wfiea:
T) frae =8 g A o TE el 5. 27.73 TS ‘
S W ¥ ST T o
10. Rl wzr o o ufiads 1 VTS, S WA 11 (2003-99EA) :
) WA e ot F o st ol el & i % e, ff-sim
# U R oAt w0 F AR A R e A P L,
w) o sl F G o Ao iy (SEER-5) F e wefiia eramme
e R BfEE TR & TR & H 287,96 FG v B et fofi e
fareh w7 e swfra R (arpe 2) H it R fen L
11, GEER gET
111 €% iRy
Frefiran et 1 s fivm o & B
Tafir (AT G) Eicuk il
eI I
Tt (e @) Grilice it
faeh ufemem

11.2 S-ET sawi & qea-Fm
3 vitered @S Mo dEE-grE 9 L Teea uReen g dfen
oA TE ® R W w2 eenda TieEen g 9 sun & R @
T 38 T A O s R ST R e s o s & gu it
w5 ¥ SR W I 2,

11.3 o3&
(%) TRINE Fg N gl § fru e oy < WY e ofEen @ s
TIF IR W § Wafa ¢, TEIER afed fR T R
(@) T ey 7 T T o TRE BT & FHAiEl i vena gey aem
=g ¥ 9 H ST W AT R

{n) Any penalty imposed by RBI during the year : NIL

Details of financial assets sold during the year to Assets Reconstruction

. Company (ARCIL}):

a)  No. of accounts : 114

. b)  Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to

ARCIL : Rs. 173.21 crore.
c)  Aggregate consideration : Rs. 145.48 crore .
d)  Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years : NIL
e)  Aggregate gain/loss over net boek value : Rs. 27.73 crore

DISCLOSURES AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

10.

11.

Effects of change in Foreign Exchange rate, AS-11 {2003-revised):

a)  The net profit for the year is arrived at after charging the amount
of exchange difference due to translation of monetary assets
and labilities of integral foreign operation.

b)  Net exchange difference arising on translation of monetary items of
non-integral operations amounting to Rs. 287.96 crore shown
under Other Liabilities and Provision (Schedule 5) in earlier years
has been transferred to Foreign Currency Translation reserve

(Schedule 2)
SEGMENTAL REPORTING:
11.1 Segment Identification:

The following segments have been identified:
Primary (Business Segment) Banking Operations
Treasury Operations
Domestic Operations
Foreign Operations

Secondary (Geographical Segment)

11.2 Pricing of Inter-segmental transfers:
The Banking Operations segment is the primary resource mobilising
unit. The Treasury Operations segment is a recipient of funds from
Banking Operations segment. The cost of funds lent to treasury is
computed at the cost of deposits of Banking Operations segment plus
operating expenses incurred for mobilising deposits.

Allocation of Expenses:

a) Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments, directly
attributable either to Banking Operations segment or to Treasury
Operations segment, are allocated accordingly. )

(b)  Expenses not directly attributable are allocated on the basis of
ratio of number of employees in each of the segments/ratio of
directly attributable expenses.

=] 07 =




114 WEAR e & i yereiewor DISCLOSURES UNDER SEGMENT REPORTING:
g WA e :

(5. g #)

PART A : PRIMARY SEGMENT: .
g . (Rs. in crore}
gy §T Hfei o pEEi R eIl e A
Business Segments Banking Operations Treasury Operations Eliminations Total
fam e T froan ad =1 T foomn = L foeen =i g from
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year { Current-Year | Previous Year
Revenue * 32403.55 31335.29 20111.78 21989.43 1413291 15413.10 38382.42 37911.62
; - - -
Results * 5404.63 1835.71 1060.98 3815.62 . — 6465.61 5651.33
Unallocated = 55.9 725.97
fiarem v
Operating Profit * 6521.60 4925.36
™ A
Income Taxes * 2217.08 1244,36
TR SR
Extraordinary profit/loss * — —
Fraer 7 .
Net Profit * 4304.52 3681.00
BRI CR
OTHER INFORMATION#
‘@.3 % Y o ) - i .
Segment Assets 427057.02 371366.06 216956.54 203745.14 (188115.01) (171362.96) 463867.20 403748.24
Unallocated Assets 3984.33 4067.04
T e
" Total Assets - 459882.87 407815.28
prp—
Segment Liabilities 404730.11 353095.50 215211.31 201784.76 [184130.69] (167296.26) 435810.73 387584.00
ST A
Unallocated Liabilities 0.00
37 —
Total Liabilities 435810.73 387584.00
Lk S e
PART B : SECONDARY SEGMENT: !
i (3. =g #)
(Rs. in crore)
inife @ et o forewtt wfamer am
Geographical Segments Domestic Operations Foreign Operations Total
EL| o = - 9 froen = e T froa o
Current-Year ) Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year ’
Revenue * 36{{87.61 3.6861.10 1394.81 1050.52 38382.42 37911.62.
anfe :
Assets # 429282.13 384033.65 30600.74 23781.63 459882.87 407815.28
* 3¢ 2004-2005 F AR # : 31-03-2005 98 ¥ ¥ig ¥ I whE
* . TOTAL FOR THE YEAR 2004-2005  # BALANCES AS ON 31-03-2005
12. @ Ty gwAEOT: . : 12. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
% %% ¥ dEfuw oy ) A. Bank's Related Parties:
) o - a) SUBSIDIARIES:
it e srpifivt DOMESTIC BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
Re 9% #F FER v AR State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
o IF A i . State Bank of Hyderabad
e I I € State Bank of Indore
22 ¥% 3w g State Bank of Mysore
o ¥= ot State Bank of Patiala
< &% ow S State Bank of Saurashtra
e ¥F 3 TAER State Bank of Travancore
AR T UE T i SBI Commercial & International Bank Ltd.
%vﬂ?r(-ﬁn B‘T’ﬁ'ﬁ , DOMESTIC NON-BANKING SUBSH)IARES
e el tT wERieE e WL & SBI Factors & Commercial Services Pvt. Ltd.
e Hew wkew fafits SBI Capital Markets Limited
IR SRR s SBI DFHI Limited
TS I $S W SBI Mutual Fund Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.
hac ! P
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At . weeed, Ty FRvE (31.01.2005 ) ..
f A, wy. wEed, Wy s (28.02.2005 )

|, SwH § § Frerfifas ot oa @ T sR ¥ dEn 79w 18 R Wl F SR

TEA F AEEE

fge i = ($fem) &
WWWWWWF@ZW
TR I EE

. vz, T FRYE (31.01.2005 )
g 3. @, W way 29 (28.02.2005 Q)
3 et ey el e e SRR 8, o SR W 18 % TR 9 F SR
TR ST T 2. o S G A 18 % SR

B/ iyt

(% %5 #)
RclcioR AT el & m

TR T §EH
FHH@ a@ﬁ
. e

IYR-TRRT # =) - ) -
I-Tfew # 177031 (14572) 005 (=) (—) 1770.36 (145.72)
Epiiied] .
afufEr 4 ‘ .
aim # 2652 (10.51) ; 2652 (10.51)
fafm # 3997 (206.22) 30.07 (206.22)
fifiy e ftmgemdt
= v/ f-ade
e ¢
A # T wy
iR et -
T A R e
e e W R .
5T A ¢ 2823 {0.08) 2823 (0.06)
g = 1088 (257) 1088  (2.57)
T TR EE C 361 (050) © 361 {050)
TRm@E -~ (1623) o - (1823
T i + - = 01 (012 - 014 (012)

(drew B R me o 31 W 2004 FE)

# 31.3.2005 H I THRE * frfm 99 2004-05 = A
@ W AR N FHF-TeH T R IHE F A L

CIRHITE % e & dey § fewedt W, 11 3,

Wmmwmmﬁwmm%aﬁmmﬁm
figm T R,

Shri C. Bhattacharya, Managing Director {upto 31.01.2005)
Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managing Director (from 28.02.2005)

B. Out of above, the following are the Related Party Relationship in respect

of which - disclosures are required to be made in terms of
AS-18:

Credit Information Bureau (India) Ltd.

GE Capital Business Process Management Services Private Limited
SBI Home Finance Ltd.

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

Bank of Bhutan ’

Asset Reconstruction Company (India) Ltd. (upto 15.10.2004)

Shri A. K. Purwar, Chairman

Shri Ashok K. Kini, Managing Director

Shri C. Bhattacharya, Managing Director (upto 31.01.2005)

Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managing Director (from 28.02.2005)

Other Related Parties are ‘State-controlled Enterprises’ and hence no
disclosures are required as per paragraph 9 of AS-18. Further, in terms
of paragraph 5 of AS-18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer
relationship are not required to be disclosed in respect of Key Management
Personnel and relatives of Key Management Personnel.

. Transactions/Balances:

(Rs. in crore)
Items/Related Party Associates/ Key Relatives
Joint Management  of key Total
Ventures  Personnel @ Management
Personnel @
Borrowings # ) ) =) =)
Deposits # 1770.31 (145.72) 005 (-] (=} 177036 (145.72)
Placement of
- deposits # . -
Advances # 26.52  (10.51) 2652 (1051)
Investments # 39.97 (206.22) ) 39.97 (206.22)
Non-funded .
commitments #
Leasing/HP
arrangements availed *
Leasing/HP
arrangements
provided *
Purchase of
fixed assats *
Sale of fixed assets *
Interest paid * 28.23  (0.08) 28.23 (0.06)
Interest received *  10.88  {2.57) 10.88  (2.57)
Rendering of
services * 3.61  {0.50) 3.61 (0.50)
Receiving of services * —  (16.23) — (16.23}
Management
contracts * - (= 014 {12) - 014 (0.12)
(Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March 2004]
# Balances as on 31.03.2005 * Total for FY 2004-2005
@ Transactions which are not in the nature of banker-customer relationship
In respect of transactions with ARCIL Refer Note No.11
The above disclosures are as identified by the management and relied

13. ﬁwmnzom#u%ménréiﬁmﬁﬁammm%sxwﬁ@ :
# foar wan & . upon by the Auditors.

’ (. we H) 13.  Assets given on lease with effect from 1.4.2001 accounted for as per
) Accounting Standard 19:

w2 ¥ fF e 3w wE Rt 164.73 (164.73) (Rs. in crore)
< i?'31.3,2005 F T T T Total gross investment in the leases 164.73 (164.73)
YRR H A Y - Present value of minimum lease payments
o 1TAW 31.28 (31.28) receivable as on 31.3.2005
o 1353 7F 28.91 (44.72) ® Less than 1 year 31.28 (31.28)
A R ’ ¢ 1to 5 years 28.91 (44.72)
o 5w — (3.99) ® 5 years and above — (3.96)
am : ' o 60.19 (79.96) Total 60.19 (79.96)

Present value of unearned finance income 10.28 (15.88)

(Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March 2004)

i 7 F T i T # e T 10.28 (15.88)

(Frei ¥ Ry w31 v 2004 F ),




14.

15,

16.

4

it P I - 14. Earnings Per Share
EL] Current Year

;arﬁ % 81.79 (FEe M ©.4304,51,73,800/2Ra3 IR 39 st dhgm wem Basic  Rs.81.79 (Net Profit Rs.4304,51,73,800/weighted average

52,62,98,878) number of equity shares 52,62,98,878)

0 fi0 T T, 81,790 (F9 I 1 T R Im R E D Diluted Rs.81.79 (There are no dilutive potential equity shares)

frzer Previous Year

: Basic  Rs.69.94 (Net Profit Rs.3681,00,00,000/weighted average
™ %. 69.94 (a7 T $.3681,00,00,000/5FA ¥a¥ %t Wit ahwa den number of equity shares 52,62,98,878)
5262,98,878) Diluted Rs.69.94 (There are no dilutive potential equity shares)
4 T T 69.94 (39 FQ 9 wvRE et I o T B) e P a4
o 15. Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) / Deferred Tax Assets A):

sl 9 afes (e / st o et (de): iy es (DTL) Trec lox (DTA)

. * . (a) During the year, Rs.230.62 crore (Rs.276.28 crore previous year) (net)

() i % e, sneaf % wErEe & WA a S a an 23062 T has been credited to Profit and Loss Account by way of ad]ustment

T (276.28 U5 Ty Fred =) (Fraer) w1 fag o & of deferred tax.

(|) S 3 e F s . (. %l %) (b) Components of DTL and DTA: {Rs. in crore)
S _ 1.3.2005 B 31.3.2008 DTL As on 31.3.2005  As on 31.03.2004
e on o e Depreiunon on lssd ssts 17445 s

epreciation on leased asse . .

® 174.46 20385 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 14.62 20.90

;:a SR T 1462 20.90 Total 189.08 257.18
) 189.08 257.18 DTA
S Provision made against NPAs 243.95 358.75
s St 3 fo fr T 243.95 358.75 Provision for wage revision 420,81 143.50
A & fo v . 420.81 143.50 Net balance of DTA*/DTL** 475.68* 245.07*
FAur/ddeae: i faw 3w o 475.68* 245.07*
16. Investments in jointly controlled entities:

WA w7 ¥ Frifie duft § fafvan: Investment includes Rs.411.16 crore representing the Bank's interest in the

Twa w9 Frfr Pl il | fie 31.3.2005 ¥ fiFm §%. 411.16 T following jointly controlled entities as at 31-03-2005:

o w 3% @ few whw & (Rs. in crore)

(%, Te ¥) No. Name of the Company Amount Country/ Percentage

i T G — o (5) 2af e & 5 ‘ (Rs.)  Residence Holding

e r ” 1 SBI Cards & Payments Services
1 THloTE FEH TS W A W 6000 W 60 Pvt. Ltd. 60.00 India 60%
2 ¢ Hwew fawm Siw Faife 2 GE Capital Business Process
afdes . fa. 1080 WA 40% Management Services Pvt. Lid.  10.80 India 40%
3 THERE WEE W E [ 259.00 W 74% 3 SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 259.00 India 74%
4 Ffee gq;ﬁgﬁ ‘a{ﬁ (gfg'q]) f&. 10.00 T 40% 4 Credit Information Bureau
FEe T (India) Ltd. 10.00 India 40%

5 % 1% e o246 & 60% 5  Commercial Bank of India LLC  52.46 Russia 60%

6 T HeW Sz Wi 18.80 63% 6  SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. 18.90 India 63%

S W 27 F S F R, U 9§ R s % & fom @ Wt As required by AS-27 the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income

e, T, 3 o = @ g PR R A and expenses related to the Bank's interests in jointly controlled entities

are disclosed as under:

st s

Assets & Liabilities

(%. %08 ¥/ Rs. in crore)
Gt ofe T fareitar ad 2005 | faxim ok 2004 | anfimd g = 2005 | R 3 2004
Capital & Liabilities FY 2005 FY 2004 Assets FY 2005 FY 2004
it otk amfafd s fodl & 4 e ol el
Capital & Reserves 442.19 283.03 Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 16.23 11.00
ELiikeT I A e A i T e gE W we el
Deposits 7.09 - Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 60.43 103.66
THR-TRE fafm
Borrowings 563.30 397.03 Investments 847.86 285.27
F A T WA wfim
Other Liabilities & Provisions 682.24 265.41 Advances 661.90 491.11
e sufew
Fixed Assets 15.86 15.21
¥ s
Other Assets 92.54 39.22
o o
Total 1694.82 945.47 Total 4 1694.82 945.47
Yst gl Capital Commitments 2.87 (1.26)
¥ FHEF A Other Contingent Liabilities 0.32 (1.34)

=111 ===




a:

i7.

18.

19.

20.

1 TS 2
(%. #lg #)
ot o 2005 | faia = 2004
L =m®@
i == 164.96 134.55
I 591.84 133.76
Fd I 756.80 268.31
. =1
=7 & ™ =N 22.18 17.25
RiG ookl 654.61 180.91
WEHH Td SHEE o7 61.89 38.50
I = 738.68 246.85
11 18.12 21.46
IRl it FTHMTET

A yev 9t ofte § SRl 9 STrEmRT W GEn wmen e € | W o
i 28 ‘Tl W rvEmr’ aF] & e foe o - wemr onfEe Bl

TV W 29 % IR FEHIET — 31.03.2005 TR WL 6 e,

it aar AR e onft:
&) SR SEmell F fae wauml § aiEdR
(. =g #)
o T TRy
1 99 2004 H v o™ 10.44
o % A I T T 13.83
=4 ¥ 3 wEim @ it 0.03
9§ ¥ e yewed 0.88
31 A 2005 % 39 UG 23.36

q) s EE IO | EgE 12 3.
& (i), (i), (i), (iv), (v) 3R (vi) et SIS o =IACRY =R
¥ TR T, il % Fiem, o ¥ W o, Siheme e, dEta
wEli gr WM T SR IR W R W aeiE o

ferarodi A9 deaem SRR & FRO SHERE 9 € SReRt SERn S 1
% 9T 31 U 2005 B ¥ I F T 750.00 WS T9C F w2l yEuR
¥ yreraE iR ST = i §

forsy o & stie! =1 9] @ ¥ TS F oA w9 gfie & 3= uETE
&R zenfriomy, TR @ grEilEs &= a2 R e 3§ el
ford 4% ¥ fam-Fddl F sER AT ek WR fn rn , S
=i & s W Ry ¥

B:

17.

18.

19.

20.

P ST LT LTI T T ST T I 1 12 |

Income and Expenditure

(Rs. in crore}

FY 2005 FY 2004
I. Income
Interest earned 164.96 134.55
Other income 591.84 133.76
Total income 756.80 268.31
I. Expenditure
Interest expended 22.18 17.25
Operating expenses 654,61 190.91
Provisions & Contingencies . 61.89 38.69
Total Expenditure 738.68 246.85
1II. Profit 18.12 21.46

Impairment of Assets:

In the opinion of the Bank’s Management, there is no impairment
to the assets to which Accounting Standard 28 — “Impairment of
Assets” applies requiring any revenue recognition.

Disclosure as per AS-29 — Statement of Provisions, Contingent
Liability & Contingent Assets w.e.f. 31.03.2005:

a) Movement of provisions for contingent liabilities

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Legal cases/contingencies
Balance as on 1st April 2004 10.44
Provided during the year 13.83
Amounts used during the year 0.03
Reversed during the year 0.88
Balance as on 31st March 2005 23.36

b) Refer Schedule 12 on contingent liabilites
Such liabilities at S. No. (i}, (ii), (iii), (iv}, (v} and (vi) are
dependent upon the outcome of Court/arbitration/out of Court
settlement, disposal of appeals, the amount being called up,
terms of contractual obligations, development ard raising of
demand by concerned parties, respectively.

The provisions and contingencies include an adhoc provision of
Rs. 750.00 crore during the period ended 31st march 2005 towards
arrears of salary payable to the employees, pending settiement of
wage revision.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified,
wherever necessary and determinable, to make them comparable
with current year's figures. In cases where disclosures have been
made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines, previous year
figures have not been mentioned.




AR ©T 9% STATE BANK OF INDIA
31 T 2005 & GOTE 94 & foU Tewet yarg foewor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

(000 ® B8 fem m })

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 & TAG T4
Year ended 31.3.2005
('rnqa'é current year)

31.3.2004 F HQ o9

Year ended 31.3.2004
(fsen =¥ previous year)

. R FEwea § THhdl waTg
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

. fafrum wrdeeTal § dl vaTg
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

fermdimur wEwA W TR vETE

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

T TE Teher GAged! ¥ fae uftadd

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
e F AW H Tohdl T TeRdt WA

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

faeeft fafma o ufied=l =1 wwme

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
T i WO UT Tehdl UG TRt Auged

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF
THE YEAR

OA wd >4

=

mal

%. Rs.

%. Rs.
(2780,73,52)

(498,79,73)
(969,25,47)

(4248,78,72)

43566,61,68

4,26,90

39322,09,86

% Rs.

. Rs.
254,83,58

(1050,30,84)
(842,17,65)

(1637,64,91)

45181,02,45

23,24,14

43566,61,68

. uftener sdweal @ TR vaTE
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
¥R 7@ e a1 Net Profit before taxes
FuEEE Adjustment for:
oIgd Y Depreciation charges
7= fEE o fawa W () Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets
SAVEHL A & ot ey Provision for NPAs
e Af&El W WE9 Provision on standard assets
FIHY AFHSFO & fAY WU Provision for leave encashment
Ml R g799@ Depreciation on Investments
3 A& W WU Provision on Other Assets
&=t AT % W WE¥A Provision on RRBs.
H Y™ Other provisions
a4 % SRM srufeiia sreyfi Toa =g
Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off during the year
goqiE (e wRwam) ¥ ow e
Dividend from Subsidiaries (investing activity)
wgEtens el (femm Fefwar) | Hed AW
Interest paid on SBI Bonds (financing activity)

Jeay A W1 "2 Less Direct Taxes

ofmem oidl § ufieds 9 qd oiEem ay

Operating profit before changes in operating assets
FuESE Adjustment for:

S § W(‘m”ﬂ) Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
Ity # ﬁf@/(ﬁ) Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
fafseri ¥ (9f&)/&H (Increase)/Decrease in Investments
aAfii ¥ (3f5)/# M (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

= T i wawEl § ghg/(w)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

o sl ®§ (gfg)/#M® (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets
TiErT FHse™ § /g v e TR

NET CASH USED IN/PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

6521,59,88

752,21,07
1,83,02
1204,00,04
115,00,00
110,07,00
2338,36,41
44,09,28

767,30,20
354,51,37
(393,23,53)

395,68,72

12211,43,46
(1801,64,50)

10409,78,96

48428,85,50
5752,98,01
{13705,18,43)
(45644,91,77)

(7122,32,63)
(899,93,16)

(2780,73,52)

4971,27,73

696,34,50
62,67
3702,75,08
49,11,65
111,22,00
487,49,54
17,13,10
(2,01,87)
327,70,68

354,51,37
(161,31,17)

395,68,72

10952,54,01
(2589,93,69)

8362,60,32

22495,38,91
4127,71,41
(13509,11,92)
(23876,95,70)

1624,79,18
1030,41,38

254,83,58
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(000 W BrE a1 T B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 I THE T9 31.3.2004 H T a9

Year ended 31.3.2005 Year ended 31.3.2004
(=] = current year)  (fr@e 9¥ previous year)

% Rs. |- % Rs. ¥. Rs. ¥. Rs.

Q. fafrarT Frisemdl | A UaTE

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
FEETE qeysiya GgFa-gem # Hem
Investments in Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures (85,41,47) (256,08,17)

W e w i s
Income earned on such Investments 393,23,53 161,31,17

CEieEe
Fixed Assets (806,61,79) {955,53,84)
P FrieeTd ¥ o e
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (498,79,73) (1050,30,84)

7. faaaruT FEweat W el WaTg

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
bl
Share Capital — —
YR W

Share Premium — —_—
o @i
Subordinated Bonds — —

o =it w i (ofteem)
Issue/(Redemption) of Subordinated Bonds 1,64,63 87,31

FEl W Hed =9
Interest Paid on Bonds (395,68,72) (395,68,72)
wHea T
Dividends Paid (575,21,38) (447,36,24)
oy wEwa § ygFa Faa T
NET CASH USED IN

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (969,25,47) (842,17,65)

¥, 9§ & IRY W Tohel TR Tehal WU
D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

() = s (SE R S S qu @ s §)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 1284,98,05 1136,20,43
(i) o fod g% § sl
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 17756,30,36 11602,26,41
(iii) S ¥ woHRe a6 T eRed g W I uE
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 24525,33,27 32442,55,61

43566,61,68 45181,02,45

T TIIITI T e ey sesms gy g 1147,"",' L UIITTTIn Dot S liZSmmI D ST TiT U TD T I . T 0T




(000 ] Brg R )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 T 9w T4

Year ended 31.3.2005
(o 3¢ current year)

31.3.2004 H §AG =

Year ended 31.3.2004
(fysen 9d previous year)

%. Rs. % Rs.
7. fafme sar-weE % T vaE
E. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS
el # A agE-seEl # Rfe
Investment in Subsidiaries/JVs abroad
o faet fafrm
Other Investment ebroad 30,80,75 (48,85,14)
firw fEn waied § oy © of (90 of|) ¥ wrm ffme smeaem
Exchange Fluctuation o/a of P&L at Fos (other asset) 5,97,80 (7,05,89)
IR & T iy F FRo b sar-wem
Exchange Fluctuation ofa of fund lent (32,51,65) 80,02,48
Afm . Tty wvvEe (FhvE) fa # wEty s
Advances : Term Loan to SBIML — (87,31)
ffmg sar-wEE | TFE TER
Cash Flows from Exchange Fluctuetion 4,26,90 23,24,14
. g8 9 AT W Tedl U Tehel uged
F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
() " T
(39l R S e wa wl afERE )
Cash in hand
(including foreign currency notes and gold) 1436,16,02 1284,98,05
(i) e ford 9% § JEroRmt
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 15374,16,97 17756,30,36
(i) S § SRR g d T oY I W W ar
Balances with Banks and Money at Call
and Short Notice 22511,76,87 24525,33,27
36322,09,886 43566,61,68
TeEE: SIGNED BY:
‘ . 79T fapoft ‘
T IR ey e Suman Kumar Bery K. Ashok Kini
) 3 m K. P hun'hunwala Managing Director
%, . gAgAaeT TW - P R IKh ) and Group Executive
. I@M ai*“ s . anna i i
W, . 1 (National Banking)
. Arun Singh ,
— CIRCRCEE g Directors  T. S. Bhattacharya
A Ty FELREEHED Shyamala Gopinath Managing Director
NI, @ W FETeS Rajiv Pandey and Group Executive
N (e ) Piyush Goyal (Corporats Banking)
: 3 Ananta C. Kalita A. K. Purwar
37+d . e . ., TER Chairman
‘ g
YT Kolkata
20 'q'é’ 2005 20th May, 2005
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1.
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g 7, weg R 9% & duwed S
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BHA NI W % % 31 TE 2005 F GO oI
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(ii) 38 TR 99 9@ v vy gaed F, e
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A@EAH A FI; g

(iv) B8 W wSHS M Wl Wl %, e
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0.29%, WA § 0.96%, 399 34 ¥ 0.16%
T S A H 1.01% ©.

A faefig faero Se-vavm # Rdgr ¥ et frerd
IR A@Ier-HE F IMHR W 7 sy faeen w
S A & 2.

T YT HE-FE e W e Wi
FrETHia AHE ¥ TR R 2. T A & ofla 98
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™ T NE T
REPORT OF THE

To

The President of India,

1.

We, the undersigned Auditors of the State Bank
of India, appointed under Section 41 (1) of the State
Bank of India Act, 1955, do hereby report to the
Central Government upon the Balance Sheet, Profit
& Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of
the Bank.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the
State Bank of India as at 31st March, 2005, the
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. Incorporated in the said
financial statements are the accounts of:

(i) The Central Office, fourteen Local Head Offices,
Corporate Accounts Group (Central), Leasing
Strategic Business Unit (SBU) and forty two
Branches audited by us;

{ii) Eight thousand three hundred ninety three
Indian Branches audited by other auditors;

(iii) Twenty three Foreign Branches audited by the
local Auditors; and

(iv) Six hundred sixty seven other Indian Branches,
the unaudited returns of which are certified
by the Branch Managers. These unaudited
branches account for 0.29% of advances, 0.96%
of deposits, 0.16% of interest income and
1.01% of interest expenses.

These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Bank's Management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by Management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’ respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and these give information as required
to be given by virtue of the provisions of the State
Bank of India Act, 1955 and Regulations thereunder.
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In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us and
as shown by the books of the Bank, read with
paragraph 2 above, we report that:

(a)

{i) the Balance Sheet, read with the Principal
Accounting Policies and the Notes to
Accounts, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars and
is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the affairs of the
Bank as at 31st March 2005;

(ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with
the Principal Accounting Policies and the
Notes to Accounts, shows a true balance
of Profit for the year ended on that date;
and

(iii) the Cash Flow Statement annexed to the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2005 gives
a true and fair view of the cash flows
for the year, and are in conformity with
the Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India.

where we have called for any information

and explanations, such information and

explanations have been given to us and we
have found them to be satisfactory;

the transactions of the Bank which have come

to our notice have been within the powers

of the Bank; and

the returns received from the offices and

branches of the Bank have been found adequate

for the purpose of our audit.
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2.2

2.3

STATE BANK OF INDIA {CONSTLIDATED)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Basis of preparation of accounts

The accompanying financial statements have
been prepared to comply, in all material aspects,
with applicable statutory/ regulatory provisions,
Accounting Standards (AS) and generally accepted
accounting principles and practices prevailing in
India, except otherwise stated.

Consolidation Procedure

2.1 Consolidated financial statements of the
Group {comprising 16 subsidiaries, 6 Joint
Ventures and 49 Associates) have been
prepared on the basis of
(a) Awudited accounts of State Bank of

India {Parent)

{b) Line by line aggregation of each item
of asset/liability/income/expenses of the
subsidiaries with the respective item
of the Parent, and after eliminating all
material intra-group balances /
transactions, unrealized profit/loss, and
making necessary adjustments wherever
required for non-uniform accounting
policies as per Accounting Standard
(AS 21) of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI)

(c) Consolidation of Joint Ventures: As per
the provision of Accounting Standard
27 issued by the ICAI

(d) Accounting for investment in
‘Associates’ under the ‘Equity Method’
as per AS 23 of the ICAI

(e} Financial Statements of the
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures drawn up
to the same reporting date as that of
the Parent i.e. 31% March 2005.

2.2 The difference between cost to the group
of its investment in the subsidiary entities
and the group’s portion of the equity of the
subsidiaries is recognized in the financial
statements as goodwill/capital reserve.

2.3 Minority interest in the net assets of the
consolidated subsidiaries consists of:

2.3.1 The amount of equity attributable to the

minority at the date on which investment
in a subsidiary is made, and
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2.3.2 The minority shares of movements in
revenue reserves / loss (equity) since the
date the parent-subsidiary relationship came
into existence.

Transactions invelving foreign exchange

3.1 As stipulated in AS 11 (Revised 2003),
~ Foreign Branches of the Bank and Offshore
Banking Units {(OBUs) have been classified
as Non Integral Operations and
Representative Offices have been classified

as Integral Operations.

3.2 (a) Foreign Currency transactions are
recorded on initial recognition in the
reporting currency by applying to the
foreign currency amount the exchange
rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the date
of transaction.

(b) Foreign currency monetary items are
reported using the FEDAI closing spot
rate.

{c): Exchange differences arising on the
settlement of monetary items at different
dates from those at which they were
initially recorded are recognised as
income or as expenses in the period
in which they arise.

3.3 Non Integral Operations:

(a) Al rrionetary/non monetary assets and
liabilities as well as contingent
liabilities are translated at the closing
rate notified by FEDAL

(b) Income and expenses are translated
using the quarterly average rate notified
by FEDAI at end of the respective
quarter. ' '

(c) Al resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a separate account
“Foreign Currency Translation Reserve”
till the disposal of the net investment.

3.4 Integral Operations:

(a) All income and expenditure of integral
operations are recorded at the rates on
the date of transaction.
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(b) All foreign currency monetary items
are reported using the FEDAI closing
Spot rate.

Forward Exchange Contracts

In accordance with the guideline of FEDAI
and the provisions of AS 11 (revised 2003),
net outstanding forward exchange contracts
in each currency are revalued at the
Balance Sheet date at the corresponding
forward rates for the residual maturity of
the contract. The difference between
revalued amount and the contracted amount
is recognised as profit or loss, as the case
may be.

Investments

4.1

Classification:

Investments are classified into “Held for
Trading”, “Available for Sale” and “Held to
Maturity” categories as below:

(a) The investments that are acquired with
the intention to trade by taking
advantage of the short term price/
interest rate movement are classified
under “Held for Trading.” These
investments are held under this category
upto 90 days from the date of
acquisition.

Investments which are intended to be
held up to maturity are classified as
“Held to Maturity.”

Investments which are not classified
in either of the above categories
are classified as “Available for
Sale.”

(c)

4.2 Valuation:

4.2.1 In determining acquisition cost of

investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is deducted from the cost
of securities.

{(b) Brokerage, commission and stamp duty
paid in connection with acquisition of
securities. are treated as revenue

expenses.
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{(c) Interest accrued up to the date of
acquisition of securities (i.e. broken
period interest) is excluded from the
acquisition cost and recognized as
interest expenses.

Individual scrips classified under “Held for
Trading” category, where market quotations
are available, are valued at lower of book
value or market value. Securities are valued
script-wise and depreciation/appreciation
is aggregated for each classification. Net
depreciation in each classification, if any,
is provided for while net appreciation is
ignored. The book value of the scrips
continues to remain unchanged.

Investments under “Held to Maturity”
category are carried at acquisition cost.
Wherever the book value is higher than the
face value / redemption value, the excess
amount is amortised over the remaining
period of maturity using Constant Yield
Method.

Investments under “Available for Sale”
category are valued at cost or market price
whichever is lower. Where market quotations
are not available, market value for this
purpose is arrived at on the basis of
realizable price computed as per Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India/Primary Dealers
Association of India/RBI guidelines.

Securities are valued scripwise and

425

4.2.6

4.2.7

depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for
each classification. Net depreciation in each
classification, if any, is provided for while
net appreciation is ignored. The book value
of the scrips continues to remain unchanged.

Treasury bills and commercial paper are
valued at cost.

Non-SLR Non-Performing Investments are
recognized as per RBI guidelines and
provision is made as per RBI norms
applicable to Non-Performing Advances.

Investments in Associates (both in India
and abroad) are valued as per Accounting
Standard 23.
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4.2.8

Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint
Ventures are dealt with in accordance
with Accounting Standards 21 and 27
respectively.

Derivatives:

5.1.1.

5.1.2.

The Bank presently deals in Interest Rate
and Currency Derivatives. The Interest Rate
Derivatives dealt by the Bank are Rupee
Interest Rate Swaps, Cross Currency Interest
Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements.
Currency Derivatives dealt by the Bank are
Options and Currency Swaps.

Derivatives are valued as under:

{a) Derivatives used for trading are marked
to market and net appreciation/
depreciation is recognised in the Profit
and Loss account.

(b) Derivatives used for hedging are:

i) Marked to market in case where the
underlying assets/liabilities are marked
to market. The resultant gain/loss is
recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account.

il) Accounted on accrual basis in case
where the underlying assets/liabilities
are not marked to market.

The net outstanding marked to market
position of each type of derivatives is
shown either under asset or liability,
as the case may be.

Advances

6.1

6.2

6.3

Advances are shown in the balance sheet
net of provisions and unrealized interest on
Non Performing Assets (NPAs).

A general provision of 0.25% is made on
Standard Assets on the global loan
portfolia.

Indian Offices

6.3.1 All advances are classified under four
categories viz. a) Standard Assets,
b) Sub-Standard Assets, ¢) Doubtful
Assets and d) Loss Assets.

6.3.2 Provisions are made on all outstanding
advances net of interest not realized
on NPAs as under:
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SBI (Consolidated)

(a) Sub-Standard Assets at 10%

at 20% in case of unsecured
exposures (where realizable value of
security is not more than 10%,
ab initio)

(b) Doubtful Assets:

i)

i)

d)

e)

i)

ii)

Unsecured portion at 100% after

netting retainable/realizable
amount of guarantee cover
provided by Export Credit

Guarantee Corporation/Credit
Guarantee Trust for small industries
wherever applicable.

Secured portion:

Period for which the advance has
been considered as doubtful

Percentage
up to one year ' 20
One to three years 30

More than three years:
a) As on March 31, 2004 60
b) On or after April 01, 2004 100

Loss Assets at 100%

Advances guaranteed by State
Government are classified as ‘sub
standard’ or ‘doubtful’ or ‘loss’, as
the case may be, if the amount due
to the Bank remains overdue for
more than 180 days and attracts
appropriate provisioning as
applicable to other advances.

‘Financial Assets’ sold to Asset
Reconstruction Company (India)
Limited (ARCIL) are recognised as
under:

in case the sale is at a price lower
than the Net Book Value (NBV]),
the difference is charged to the
Profit & Loss Account.

in case the sale is at a price higher
than the NBV, the existing
provision is continued to be held
till the redemption of the Security
Receipt.
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6.3.3 Unrealized interest recognized in the
previous year on advances, which
became non-performing during the
current year is provided for.

6.3.4 In case of restructuring/rescheduling
of advances, the difference between
the present value of the future interest
as per the original agreement and the
present value of the future interest as
per the revised agreement is provided
for at the time of restructuring/
rescheduling by way of charge to the
Profit and Loss Account.

6.4 Foreign offices

6.4.1 Advances are classified under four categories
in line with those of Indian Offices.

6.4.2 Provisions in respect of advances are
made as per IRAC norms prescribed by RBI
or as per local requirements, whichever is
higher.

6.5 Advances include debts due from credit
card holders and also factored debts.

Fixed Assets

7.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets of Offices in
India is provided for on written down value
method at the rates prescribed under Income
Tax Rules, 1962, In respect of computers,
depreciation is provided for on straight-line
method @ 33.33% per annum as per RBI
guidelines. Computer software not forming
integral part of hardware is depreciated
fully during the year of purchase.

7.2 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease
amount is amartised over the period of lease.

7.3 Depreciation on the fixed assets of foreign
offices of SBI and foreign subsidiaries is
provided as per the local laws of the
countries.

8. Assets Given on Lease

8.1 In respect of assets given on lease on or
before 31% March 2001, the assets given on
lease and the advance paid against assets
given on lease are included in Fixed Assets
as “Leased Assets” and “Capital Work-in-
progress (Leased Assets)” respectively.
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10.

Depreciation is provided for on straight line
method as per the rates prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956
and the difference between the annual lease
charge (capital recovery)} and the depreciation
is taken to Lease Equalisation Account as
per guidelines issued by the ICAL

8.2 Assets given on lease on or after 1t April
2001 are accounted for as per Accounting
Standard 19 issued by the ICAIL Such assets
are included under “Other Assets.”

8.3 Provisions on non-performing leased assets
are made on the basis of IRAC norms
prescribed by RBL

Impairment of Assets {AS 28)

Impairment losses are recognised in accordance
with the accounting standard issued by ICAI and
charged to Profit & Loss Account.

Revenue/Expense Recognition

10.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis.

10.2 Indian Offices : Banking entities

10.2.1The following items of income are
recognized on realization basis, owing
to significant uncertainty in collection
thereof

(a) Interest and lease income on non-
performing advances/assets, including
overdue bills

(b) Interest on non-performing investments

(¢) Commission (other than commission
on deferred payment guarantees and
government transactions), exchange
and brokerage

(d) Dividend on investments

10.3 Indian Offices: Non-banking entities

10.3.1 Issue management and advisory fees
(other than project appraisal fees) are
recognised as per the terms of
agreement with the client, which are
generally aligned to the percentage
completion method.

10.3.2 Fees for private placement and project
appraisal services are recognised on
completion of assignment.
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10.3.3 Underwriting commission and
brokerage income relating to public
issues are accounted for on finalisation

of allotment of the public issue.

10.3.4 Annual card fees and the add-on
card fees are recognised as income at
the time of setting up of cardholder
account/ at the time of renewal of the
card. All other card-related service
fees are booked at the time of
recording the respective transaction.

10.3.5 Factoring service charges are accounted
on accrual basis except in the case of
non-performing assets, where income
is accounted on realisation.

10.3.6 Funds management fees are accounted
for on accrual basis in accordance
with the Investment Management and
Advisory Agreement with the Board
of Trustees or as modified thereafter.

10.3.7 Life insurance premium is recognised
as income as and when due.

10.4 Foreign Offices/Foreign Subsidiaries

Income is recognized as per the local laws
of the countries.

Staff Benefits

Provisions are made for gratuity / pension benefits
to staff on actuarial valuation and for provident
fund as per statutory requirements. Leave
encashment has been provided for on the basis
of actuarial valuation.

12. Expenses related to Voluntary Retirement Scheme

13.

In case of domestic banking entities, exgratia and
incremental liability in respect of gratuity and
pension arising on implementation of Voluntary
Retirement.Scheme during 2000-01 is treated as
Deferred Revenue Expenditure to be amortised
equally over a period of 5 years in accordance
with the guidelines of RBIL

Provision for income tax

Provision for income tax is made in accordance
with the statutory requirements with adjustments
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for deferred tax in terms of Accounting Standard
22 issued by the ICAL

14. Segment Reporting

14.1

14.2

For the purpose of Segment Reporting as
per Accounting Standard 17, the following

-segments have been identified as Primary

Segments:

(a)

Banking operations comprising
branches/ offices of banking entities.

(b)

Treasury operations comprising the
treasury operations of banking entities.

(c)

Residual operations comprising the
operations of non-banking entities.

The following segments have been identified
as Secondary Segments:

(a) Indian Operations consisting of
domestic offices/entities

(b)

Foreign Operations consisting of foreign
offices/entities.
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1. List of Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates
considered for preparation of consolidated financial
statements.

1.1 The 16 Subsidiaries, 6 Joint Ventures and 49
Associates (which along-with State Bank of
India, the Parent, constitute the Group),
considered in the preparation of the

consolidated financial statements, are:

A) Subsidiaries

Name Country of  Proportion
Incorporation of ownership
interest
1 State Bank of
Bikaner & Jaipur India 75.07%
2 State Bank of Hyderabad India 100.00%
3 State Bank of Indore India 98.05%
4 State Bank of Mysore India 92.33%
5 State Bank of Patiala India 100.00%
6 State Bank of Saurashtra India 100.00%
7 State Bank of Travancore India 75.01%
8 SBI Commercial &
International Bank Ltd. India 100.00%
9 SBI Capital Markets Ltd. India 86.16%
10 SBI Factors and Commercial
Services Pvt. Ltd. India 69.88%
11 SBI DFHI Ltd. India 65.95%
12 SBI Mutual Fund Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd. India 100.00%
13 State Bank of India
(Canada) Canada 100.00%
14 State Bank of India
(California) USA 100.00%
15 SBI International
(Mauritius) Ltd. Mauritius 98.00%
16 INMB Bank Ltd. Nigeria 51.59%
B) Joint Ventures
1 SBI Cards and Payment
Services Pvt. Ltd. India 60.00%
2 GE Capital Business
Process Management
Services Pvt. Ltd. India 40.00%
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0

. RRBs Sponsored by SBI (Each

SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. India
Credit Information

Bureau of India Ltd. India
Commercial Bank

of India LLC Russia
SB! Funds Management

Pvt. Ltd. India
Associates

India and SBI is having 35% share)
1.  Alaknanda Gramin Bank

2. Arunechal Pradesh Rural Bank
3. Bastar Kshetriya Gramin Bank

4. Basti Gramin Bank

o

Bilaspur Raipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
6. Bolangir Anchalik Gramin Bank
7. Bundelkhand Kshetriya Gramin Bank

8. Damoh-Panna-Sagar Kshetriya Gramin Bank

9. Ellaquai Dehati Bank

10. Genga Yamuna Gramin Bank

11. Gorakhpur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
12. Ka Bank Nongkyndong Ri Khasi Jaintia
13. Kakathiya Grameena Bank

14. Kalahandi Anchalika Gramye Bank
'15. Koraput Panchbati Gramya Bank
16. Krishna Grameena Bank

17. Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

18. Manjira Grameena Bank

19. Mizoram Rural Bank

20. Nagaland Rural Bank

21. Nagerjuna Grameena Bank

22, Palamau Kshetriya Gramin Bank
23. Parvatiya Gramin Bank

24. Pithoragarh Kshetriya Gramin Bank
25. Raigarh Kshetriya Gramin Bank

26. Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank

74.00%

40.00%

60.00%

63.00%

is established in
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)

27. Sangameshwara Grameena Bank
28. Santhal Parganas Gramin Bank
29. Shivpuri-Guna Kshetriya Grameena Bank

30. Sri Visakha Grameena Bank

Associates

Sponsored by Associate Banks of SBI (Each is
established in India and Associate Banks of SBI
are having 35% share)

1.  Bikaner Kshetriya Gramin Bank
2. Cauvery Graméena Bank

3. Golconda Grameena Bank
Jamnagar Rajkot Gramin Bank

Junagadh Amreli Gramin Bank

S

Kalpatharu Grameena Bank

7. Malwa Gramin Bank

8. Marwar Gramin Bank

9. Sri Ganganagar Kshetriya Gramin Bank
10. Sri Saraswathi Grameena Bank

11. Sathavahana Grameena Bank

12. Srirama Grameena Bank

13. Surendranagar Bhavnagar Gramin Bank

14. Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank

OTHER ASSOCIATES
1. SBI Home Finance Ltd. India 25.05%

2. Clearing Corporation

of India Ltd. India  28.97%
3. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. Nepal  50.00%
4, Bank of Bhutan Bhutan 20.00%

5. UTI Asset Management
Company Pvt. Ltd. India  25.00%

The following changes have taken place in the
consolidation process as compared to 2003-04.

(a) State Bank of India has divested 37% of its
stake in its fully owned subsidiary SBI
Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. to Society
Generale Asset Management, France.
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1.3.

However, the interest in the assets, liabilities,
income and expenses of the entity is
consolidated as per procedure for
consolidation of investments in subsidiaries,

set out in Accounting Standard 21.

(b) The stake of SBI in Asset Reconstruction
Company has come down to 19.95% (24.50%
up to 15.10.2004). Consequently, in the current
year, the entity has not been treated as an

Associate of the State Bank Group.

(c) A new subsidiary, SBI Mutual Fund Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd., promoted by State Bank
of India has taken over the trusteeship function
of the SBI Mutual fund from 29th December
2004 and the assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of the entity have been consolidated
as per procedure for consolidation of
investments in subsidiaries, as set out in

Accounting Standard 21.

Two of the associates - Bank of Bhutan (31st
December) and Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (Hindu Calendar
Year) follow accounting years different from that
of the parent.

The investments in ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS)
and ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT) categories were
being valued scripwise and depreciation if any,
was provided scripwise while ignoring
appreciation. From the current financial year
investments in ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS) and
‘Held for Trading’ (HFT) categories have been
valued in conformity with RBI guidelines after
netting-off classification-wise depreciation and
appreciation, computed scripwise and providing
for net depreciation in each classification while

ignoring net appreciation.

During the year, loss on redemption of securities
in AFS category has been recognized after
adjusting the underlying specific provision held
against these securities as against accounting of
the same on gross basis in “Income from
Investments” in earlier years. However, there
is no impact on the net profit for financial
year 2004-05.
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4. wH-fEaersy 4. Staff Benefits:
(%) T 2000-2001 %%m%ﬁ_ﬁgﬁ (a) During the year, final instalment of
YT (S ) 505,30 FT T aifem Frem Rs. 505.39 crore has been charged to revenus
& ' ’ % on account of Voluntary Retirement Scheme
, Tt smeedfi Tt = W T o, T (VRS} implemented during the year
w9 § warf fem w2 2000-2001, which was treated as deferred
(@) EuE et ¥ ohE Yo S revenue expenditurs.
Fq?eﬁ% it FHRE = 38 9 ¥ ¥ (b) The provisions and contingencies include an
31 T4 2005 F g # AT T 1120.62 ad hoc provision of Rs. 1120.62 crore during
‘ the period ended 31st March 2005 towards
UG TIY F TR H W 2l arrears of salary payable to employees, pending
. , settlement of wage revision.
5 WG Td SATehfeieRary :
v TR e e ¥ st WS 5. Provisions & Contingencies
o Ud STREREAe! @ frgdn, Break up of the item “Provisions and Contingencies”
included under the head “Expenditure” in the
(T T3 #) Profit and Loss Account:
2004-05 | 2003-04 (Rs. in crore)
%) FR F o g 2004-05 | 2003-04
(T, F0) 2794.19 | 2886.55 a) Provision for Income Tax
T) FFHR F oY yEyH {current tax) 2794.19 | 2886.55
(smafig ) (158.54) | (429.12) b) Provision for Income Tax
T FTFEF foe wrayrE 3.87) | (45.16) (deferred tax) (158.54) | (429.12)

c) Provision for other taxes (3.87) | (45.16)
d) Amount of provision made

) JAvER anfedl e T

e against NPA’s (including write
(yEyH F AR |fE) 1403.37 | 5337.06 back of provision) 1403.37 | 5337.06
g) A Fo M ¥ wE ) General provision on Standard
IR | = WEum (74.13) | 132.15 Assets in the global loan
ortfolio (74.13) 132,15
w) i # ffyd ¥ 5w P
¥ o 4486.01 | 442.33 f) Depreciation in the value of
investments in India 4486.01 | 442.33
3) v B smfedl & Rifturt o
. & g) Depreciation in the value of
kSRR SR 8.10 (7.63) investments in Foreign Office 8.10 (7.63)
W) 9 (FiE gl S h) Others (Net of write-backs &
¥ 2004-05 # I HOA including adhoc provision of
AP ¥ 1120.62 FIE TIC . Rs. 1120.62 crore in 2004-05
¥ T=d WEYR o) 1147.21 | 493.51 towards wage revision) 1147.21 | 483.51
e ' 9602.34 | 8809.60 Total 9602.34 | 8809.69
(FBF & 31131? St %) (Figures in brackets indicate credit)
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TS UF Af6T @l & o9 & o & dedf o
fafrll & S ¥g &fagld 1 T woRT g

TN 984 fohY U =TS Ua 379 5991 & SMYR W i

TR 2.
o TT F ufarad Tiafafidl & Ty 3% 6y & 2MuR
TGS ¥ fre e v = st e E,
o oS TE T, W WU e & et ¥ qan S g
YR R @S ¥ forn Faferdirea 7 8, arfuifa wmaRe

T & T afruife =g aﬁaiﬁﬂﬁafﬁwr—da

fhe T ¥

DISCLOSURES AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

6.

7.1

7.2

Foreign Exchange Transactions/Translation:

Effects of change in Foreign Exchange rate,
AS-11 (2003-revised): The net profit for the year
is arrived at after charging the amount of exchange
difference due to translation of monetary assets
and liabilities of integral foreign operation. Net
exchange difference arising on translation of
monetary items of non-integral operations
amounting to Rs. 332.06 crore has been transferred

to Foreign Currency Translation reserve.

Segmental Reporting

Segmental Identification

The following segments have been identified:

PRIMARY

{Business Segment) Treasury Operations
Banking Operations

Non-Banking Operations
SECONDARY

(Geographical Segment} Domestic Operations
Foreign Operations

The accounting policies adopted for segment
reporting are in line with the accounting policies
adopted in consolidated financial statements with
the following additional features.

®  Pricing of inter-segment transactions between
the Non Banking Operations segment and
other
of transactions between treasury and banking

segments are market led. In respect
éegments, compensation for the use of funds
is reckoned based on interest and other costs
incurred by the lending segment.

® Revenue and expenses have been identified
to segments based on their relationship to the
operating activities of the segment.

® Revenue and expenses, which relate to the
enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on a reasonable basis have been
included under “Unallocated expenses” net of
unallocated corporate revenue.
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gEan & A YeRETeRTu
DISCLOSURE UNDER SEGMENT REPORTING

w W Eg
A. PRIMARY SEGMENTS

(w7 w3 #)
i (Rs. in crore)
. g afreer e uftarem | i-afE afterem Frrwm RS
T T Banking Operations | Treasury Operations | Non-Banking Operations Elimination Total
BUSINESS o e | fugen od| e | fuoen o W |fom ad| wo e |femad | w e |freer o
SEGMENTS Current Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous Current | Previous /| Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
T
REVENUE * 43289.59 40880.40 26500.04 | 28996.26 1275.62 838.01 17709.31 18396.21 ( 53355.94 | 52318.46
T
RESULT * 7299.49 2389.58 866.00 6524.03 99.20 415.94 ’ 8264.69 9329.55
#fifa =3 .
Unallocated Expenses* 3495 | 1157.87
ofi=em @™ :
Operating Profit* 8229.74 | 8171.68
SR
Income Taxes* . 2631.77 2412.31
it IR
Extra-ordinary
Profit/Loss*
e
Net Profit* ' 5597.97 5759.37
i)
Other Information #
@'g % L3
Segment Assets # 517165.01 | 441664.89 | 288958.17 | 271323.82 4936.21 3970.91 | 188115.02 | 171362.96 | 622944.37 | 545596.66
fruifig enfem
Unallocated Assets # ) 5633.20 5299.20
e e
Total Assets # 628577.57 | 550895.86
e T
Segment Liabilities 516586.32 | 463207.10 | 257861.01 | 223474.40 2983.35 2256.29 | 184130.69 | 167296.26 | 593300.0 | 521641.53
sfruif T
Unallocated Liabilities# ‘ 2725.77 | 1817.91
Total Liabilities # 506025.77 | 523459.44
. (s g @
B. SECONDARY SEGMENT DISCLOSURES
- | it wfrere faeft wfrerem an
driifere @ Domestic Operations Foreign Operations Total
Geographical o] T fogen ad ek firgen = g T oo o
Segments Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
T *
Revenue * 51806.32 51155.26 1549.62 1163.20 : 53355.94 52318.46
TG #
Assets # 597973.32 524824.20 33606.72 26071.66 628577.57 550895.86
* g 2004-05 F AT # 31.03.2005 ® 9

* Total for the year 2004-05 # Balances as at 31.03-2005
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. WEAnT /A 3T

1. a3 Tleg Wienie S v

2. Tocrafar wRdRe i e .

3. 1.1 UE TS o F STER 44 AT U §F
4. sfeeTwrim =gl siwmifemfafies

5. <12 e fa i e S

e fafhes
6. T THSTAE S fafiee
7. S ik YeH

8. TESISTE W WY s

@. S % TE YU i

1. 1 360 FUR TER, A

2. ot TN ¥, fooll, weiy feweh

3. 4t & . Wwa%[zsozzoosﬁ
4. Ff W, yEEEE, WY FREE (31.01.2005 )

8.2 SUgH # § Freafoiiaa deiftd ver § fores s o e
18 1 TI6 % STTHR Fehe L0l AT STETIF ¢ -
o e TAEHIN = o Ifea fa.
o S e Rew g i wEw W 1%1
o TwdiemE 3W wEW f
o U wHeeTE ¥ .
o I U FAR AN, FeAY
st s ¥, feoh, way v
4 . veerEd, vy FeE (31.01.2005 TH)
o H & . v, Wy ﬁ%‘mai‘.(za.oz.zoos )
ST QAT ot 3§ W e 9= @t 19.95% (15.10.2004
F 24.50%) B T FEAA a6 F 7§ HUA H Feifea v
T WA T o8 Gefya vy e e e sTes'
£ o WG WA 18 % OIS 9 % TER FHAHN
HATTF T 8. TH A, NG TAF 18 H I 5
IAER YW YeyA FIHE U6 Y@ Jae s F defya)
%Wﬁﬁmmwméﬁwmm
T 2.

Related Party Disclosures

-8.1. Related Parties

A. Associates/Joint Ventures:

1. UTI Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd.
2. Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
3

44 Regional Rural Banks as per para 1.1 items
C&D

Credit Information Bureau of India Ltd.

e

GE Capital Business Process Management
Services Private Ltd.

6. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
7. Bank of Bhutan
8. SBI Home Finance Ltd.

B. Key Management Personnel:

1. Shri A. K. Purwar, Chairman

2. Shri Ashok K. Kini, Managing Director
3

Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managing Director
(from 28.02.2005)

4. Shri C. Bhattacharya, Managing Director (up to
31.01.2005)

8.2 Out of the above, the following are the Related Party
Relationships in respect of which disclosures are
required to be made in terms of AS-18:—

e Credit Information Bureau of India Ltd.

® GE Capital Business Process Management
Services Pvt. Ltd.

SBI Home Finance Ltd.

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

Bank of Bhutan

Shri A. K. Purwar, Chairman

Shri Ashok K. Kini, Managing Director

Shri C. Bhattacharya, Managing Director (up to
31.01.2005)

e Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managing Director
(from 28.02.2005)

The group stake in Asset Reconstruction Company has
come down to 19.95% (24.50% up to 15.10.2004). In
the current year, the entity is not treated as a Related
Party. Other Related Parties are ‘State-controlled
Enterprises’ and hence no disclosures are required as
per paragraph 9 of AS 18. Further, in terms of paragraph
5 of As 18, transactions in the nature of banker-
customer relationship are not required to be disclosed
in respect of Key Management Personnel and relatives
of Key Management Personnel.
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SBI (Consolidated)

(T Fg #) (Rupees in crore)
o /Aafim Uy | wEEny gg@‘gauq TG TaeR @ Items/Related | Associates/| Key Mana- | Relatives | Total
toch) FFe |FhEF Party Joint gement of Key
it Ventures | Personnel @ | Management
Rkl wmHre Personnel @
IHR R Borrowings#
SRR 1770.31 1770.31 Deposits# 1770.31 1770.31
(145.72) (145.72) (145.72) (145.72)
EiiEi 11.65 11.65 Placement of | 11.65 11.65
ST — — Deposits# - —
s 26.56 26.56 Advances# 26.56 26.56
(10.51) (10.51) (10.51) : (10.51)
ICERET 39.97 39.97 Investments# | 39.97 : 39.97
(207.25) (207.25) (207.25) (207.25)
fify Non-funded
g commitments#
T = Leasing/HP
ﬁ ) arrangements
W availed*
T+
2 Leasing/HP
i Tl'g arrangements
/- g provided*
.
: Purchase of
R fixed assets*
l Fe: Sale of fixed
I el assets*
w o Interest paid* | 26.23 28.23
e s 28.23 28.23 (0.08) (0.06)
(0.06) (0.06) Interest 11.15 11.15
T sae* 11.15 11.15 received*® [2.57) [257)
(2.57) (2.57) Rendering of | 4.46 4.46
. 3 *
m M 446 446 services (0.51) . (0.51)
R (0.51) (0.51) Receiving of | — _
m - services* (16.23) (16.23)
FE (16.23) (16.23) Management 0.14 0.14
; - ' contracts* (0.12) (0.12)
LECE] 0.14 0.14
Tfogmd* (0.12) (0.12) (Figures‘ in brackets pertain to 31st March 2004)

(F3F § Ry MU w31 A4, 2004 F F)
# 31.03.2005 a»ﬁ W wBE + fawd 59 2004-2005 F AW

@ W T W SRR TaY v % W E

Wmmwmmaﬁrﬁwmw%ﬁnmmm
7% W fFm T 2

# Balances as at 31.03.2005 * Total for FY 2004-05.

@ Transactions which are not in the nature of banker-
customer relationship.

The above disclosures are as identified by the management
and relied upon by the Auditors.
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8. 1.4.2001 ¥ U2 U & W TRl Sl O @ WA

9. Assets given on lease with effect from 1.4.2001

19 % HTER WM g accounted for as per Accounting Standard 18.
(%. ?ﬁg ) (Rs. in crore)
q@ ¥ g o T Gwe fafaue 164.73 Total gross investment in the 164.73
(164 73)‘ leases (164.73)
- . Present value of minimum lease
W AR Y YR 1 FEEE payments receivable as on 31.3.2005
T 31.3.2005 Less than 1 year 31.28
T8 ¥ FH 31.28 (31.28)
1 to 5 years 28.91
g (31.28) (44.72)
185 = 2891 5 years and above —
(44.72) (3.96)
5 T4 3 TN - Total 60.19
(3.96) {79.96)
am 60.19 Present value of unearned 10.28
(79.96) finance income (15.88)
(Figures in brackets pertain to 2003-04)
g 4 # T fawia 10.28 _
5 T SEE e (15.88) 10. Earnings per Shhare ) ;
— - Earnings per Share has been computed as under:
(Frwt ¥ fu MU SR 2003-04 F ¥) (Rs. in crore)
10. W& 9 S 2004-05| 2003-04
i FW IR F MO PR A W R a. Net Profit (Group) 5463.93 | 5531.10
(. ®Ig #) b. Weighted average number
2004-05 | 2003-04 of equity shares 526298878 | 526298878
%. faw @ (W) 5463.93 | 5531.10 c. Earnings per Share
Q. I ] g {Basic and Diluted) Rs. 103.82 |Rs. 105.09
526298878 | 526298878 11. Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) / Deferred Tax Assets
. W 'ém I (DTA):
(7 T A fFe M) ®. 103.82 | ¥ 105.09 (a) During the year, Rs. 158.54 crore (net) has been

11. smeafi| &% T (HATH) /meafim = iR

()

(%) 78 % Rm, e o ST ¥ TR B I ForRawT ey

" credited to Profit and Loss Account on account
of increase in Deferred Tax Asset.

{b) Components of DTA and DTL are as follows:

SR T =™ § 158.54 e w9 (Faet) w1 fre e % (Rs. in crore)
(@) B &R Y F wew FeEeR R A. Deferred Tax Liability 2004-05 | 2003-04
(= ﬁ%’ ﬁ) Interest Accrued on Investment —_ 7.20
&, e W e 2004-05 | 2003-04 VRS Expenses — 35.74
Al | Iufea s — 7.20 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 30.84 40.16
Bl g — 35.74 Depreciation of leased assets 174.46 203.85
EERIE USRI S 30.84 | 40.16 Depreciation & Amortization of
T AErl W I 174.46 | 203.85 Investment 177.65 46,37
fafrrei =t g e ofiy= 177.65 46.37 Provision relating to securities
yieyferdl % WS § Wefya waY™ | 66.67 | 126.67 transactions 66.67 126.67
Y 0.08 0.78 Others 0.08 0.78
E T 449.70 | 460.77 Total 449.70 460.77
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SBI (Consolidated)

. et v entey 2004-05 | 2003-04 B. Deferred Tax Asset 2004-05 | 2003-04
SFFN et & fag Provision made against
fF T waue 623.13 | 734.96 NPAs 623.13 734.96
FEA-Hene %@ PIEDIES 474.23 143.50 Provision for wage revision 474.23 143.50
I 157.01 81.49 Others 157.01 81.49
am 1254.37 | 959.95 Total 1254.37 959.95
7. fraw smrafim aw onfE C. Net Deferred Tax Asset

(®-9) 804.67 | 499.18 (B - A) 804.67 499.18

12, ©@T A 27 & HTER WeRSI@UT: Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 27:
AT AAF 27 F SOFIER TgFed § FEba S § T # fd 9 Sty e, Samet v o 9 =g # ga i #

TR wwe fem ™ R

As required by AS-27 the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the Group's
interest in jointly controlled entities are disclosed as under:

(3. W )
12.1#333 Tt ¥ S @ f&d : Bank’s interest in Joint Ventures: (Rs. In crore)
Yot 3l i Capital & Liabilities | 2004-05| 2003-04| Assets &t 2004-05 | 2003-04
Yot o sTRfaft WA e o% ¥ U T ™
Capital & Reserves 442,19 | 283.03 | I TR
Cash & Balances with RBI 16.23 11.00
St T | S % e SR iR A w
Deposits 7.09 NIL { 991 AT AT T IH 47
' Balances with Banks and
Money at Call and Short Notice 60.43 103.66
IUR TferEt fafem
Borrowings 563.30 | 397.03 | Investments 847.86 285.27
I T W ITEY (e
Other Liabilities & Provisions 682,24 | 265.41 | Advances 661.90 491.11
T et
Fixed Assets 15.86 15.21
3 STt
Other Assets 92.54 39.22
=T Total 1694.82 | 945.47 | I Total 1694.82 945,47
2004-05 2003-04 2004-05 2003-04
G T 0.32 HUE TIC  1.32 FUS YT Contingent Liabilities Rs. 0.32 crore Rs. 1.32 crore
'iiﬁ yitragand 2.87 FUG T 1.26 HE TIY Capital Commitments Rs. 2.87 crore Rs. 1.26 crore
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SB! (Consolidated)

@ 9™ qE = B: Income and Expenditure
fa<hg =d  fasirg = FY 2005 |FY 2004
2005 2004 I. Income
Interest Earned 164.96 134.55
L Other T 591.84 133,76
nc . .
Afsta s 164.96  134.55 T TI ome
o1 501.84 133.76 ota dr.xcome 756.80 268.31
T T 756.80  268.31 I Expenditure
Interest Expended 22.18 17.25
. Operating expenses 654.61 190.91
= fem T s|\N 22.18 17.25 Pp o 8 &pc p . 61'89 38'69
rovisions ontngencies . '
ofEem =3 654.61 190.91 Total E d genct o6
T T TR EE = 61.89 38.69 otal Expenditure 738. 246.85
Fo =T 738.68 246.85
13.Impairment of Assets:

13.

14.

nferdl St STUHTHI=IET:

37 el # ig s e g8, o W e 7w
28 - “'anfEEl & smEmRr’ @n @ qon R fag
T TETH & 2.

T T 29 o TTHR TeheTehToT - WIAUT, STahereh
oAl wd e enferEt @ famwor ¢

faawor fafuer wmet/

TR
1 3 2004 ¥ ¥ 15.49
i & A ITAY 18.49
i % <R wgE TR 0.03
7§ % SR SARfa 0.89
31 9E 2005 W AW 33.06

15. O He1 U8 AU & ofer-orer fa<ia fomwon #

16.

T Ft T Al ifafus THw ¥ w@feq e
faawl ) wEl wd aratas Rl fwdt off 9@ gwfaa
7 g B i TR-Hgryl wef § Weifi S Rt
TS @R HEAH g SR T T T TawtRto
9§ @A g W g oo & e @
1 T 2,

fred 94 & stiwel &1 91 99 & Tiwel ¥ fam
FH F g Y R A9mEwTs (EYRa @ gEeitEa
foFan T B, S wReig R S & feanfieger el
IR TSR fepan B, o freel a9 % srie T gy
T &

There is no impairment to the assets to which

Accounting Standard 28 - “Impairment of Assets”

applies requiring any revenue recognition.

14. Disclosure as per AS 29 - Statement of Provisions,

Contingent Liability & Contingent Assets:

Particulars Legal cases/

contingencies
Balance as at 1st April 2004 15.49 |
Provided during the year 18.49
Amounts used during the year 0.03
Reversed during the year 0.89
Balance as at 31st March 2005 33.06

15.

16.

Additional statutory information disclosed in
separate financial statements of the parent and the
subsidiaries having no bearing on the true and fair
view of the consolidated financial statements and
also the information pertaining to the items which
are not material have not been disclosed in the
consolidated financial statement in view of the

general clarifications issued by the ICAL

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and
reclassified wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year’s figures. In cases
where disclosures have been made for the first time
in terms of RBI guidelines, previous years figures

have not been mentioned.
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WRAE B2 S W0 31 We 2005 F fRfa & srar wfe qomaw (000 % g fear T 3)
STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED) BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2005 (000s amitted)
gft o Tfre ST 31.3.2005 ¥ fRfr.  31.3.2002 = Rfa
® TR & ITER
L)) (froem ad)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(Current Year) {Previous Year)
%. Rs %. Rs
St
Capital 1 526,29,89 526,29,89
sTfuferl s arfirdr
Reserves & Surplus 2 32025,49,94 26910,11,63
ST =T
Minority Interest 2FA 1304,06,56 1011,64,50
e e
Deposits 3 506105,27,79 435433,33,10
IYR
Borrowings 4 22929,47,45 17373,87,10
¥ T o STey
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 65686,95,45 69640,59,70
an
TQOTAL 628577,57,08 550895,85,92
anfemt SR 31.3.2005 & ff*  31.3.2004 & R
* AR * AN
(| o) (froen ad)
ASSETS Schedule As on 31,3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
: &, Rs. w. Rs.
Wil fod §% 8 T oin s
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 25615,82,57 26376,80,44
¥t ¥ ofrds &R 7T W A oreq G W WA ¥H
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 7 25341,21,48 25672,78,98
Tty
Investments 8 261962,00,45 248545,61,19
i
Advances g 286986,55,31 222672,43,50
o i
Fixed Assets 10 3573,57,25 3530,65,86
s anfed
Other Assets 11 25098,40,02 24097,55,95
qm
TOTAL 628577,57,08 550895,85,92
gufym i
Contingent Liabilities 12 201746,08,35 153448,28,49
dwgw ¥ fae faa

Bills for Collection

31689,53,65

24977,72,71
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SBI (Consolidated)

et 1 — U

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(000 # B2 e w R)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 & f&xfa 31.3.2004 =t TEafy
& AN W AR
(= =) (frger ad)

As on 31.3.2005
{Current Year)

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

Wi §o — 10 FIC ¥ ¥R I 100,00,00,000 IR

Authorised Capital — 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

firifir, afgs o ded TSt — 52,62,98,878 IR —
J&F I 10 FIC F

(fred = 52,62,98,878 T —

F&F WA 10 TIY F)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital —
52,62,98,878 shares of Rs.10/- each

(Previous year 52,62,98,878 shares

of Rs. 10 each).

E. Rs. %. Rs.

1000,00,00 1000,00,00

526,29,89 526,29,89

TOTAL 526,29,89 526,29,89

IR 2 — eIRTafaEl 3R rfuvw

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 T Trg fan ™ ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 &t Ty
W A

(ze W)

As on 31.3.2005
(Current Year)

31.3.2004 Fr fRafy
& ITIER

(froen =)

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

1 S sttt

Statutory Reserves

s L

Opening Balance

78 ¥ I wfEd
Additions during the year

74 % A FARE

Deductions during the year

I ue emfefeat
Capital Reserves #

ey

Opening Balance

a8 % O uRad
Additions during the year

¢ ¥ A wAfe

Deductions during the year

Il YR wifEm

Share Premium

TRy

Opening Balance

o % 3l
Additions during the year

T4 & A FfaE

Deductions during the year

&. Rs. %. Rs.

14330,60,55
2924,95,91

17255,56,46

364,49,89
270,02,01

634,51,90

3510,57,33

3510,57,33

# FHFEA W 1774251 TR T (s a9 1774251 g9 ¥9Q) ¢S Sferh oo 2.
# Includes Capital Reserve on Consolidation Rs. 1774251 thousands (Previous Year Rs. 1774251 thousands)

%. Rs. %. Rs.

12878,72,50
1451,88,05

14330,60,55

330,49,49
34,00,40

364,49,89

3510,57,33

3510,57,33

—
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ISt 2 — INfyfaat v Ifuge (S

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS (Contd.)

~__ SBI {Consolidated)

(000 1 Brs fem T R)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 & &t

F AR
(= =)

As on 31.3.2005

(Current Year)

31.3.2004 @t f&rfa
% AR

(forge =)

As on 31.3,2004
(Previous Year)

_ %. Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs.
V. PW Sar-wera smdutEr
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
3799
Opening Balance 6212,88,08 3287,43,09
T4 & R qRad
Additions during the year 918,11,13 2925,44,99
¢ ¥ IRE AR
Deductions during the year 3,29,00 7127,70,21 6212,88,08
V. o iR o Rt
Revenue and Other Reserves
it
Opening Balance 2257,48,58 1911,74,61
¥ ¥ A wRE
Additions during the year 894,17,65 345,73,97
¥ ¥ S weife
Deductions during the year 3151,66,23 2257,48,58
VI, ¥¥ iR ifs @ o 9w 13,41,62 234,07,20
Balance in Profit and Loss Account
VIL. fafmm sar-seE amfafe
Exchange Fluctuation Reserve
a1
Opening Balance
7§ % S oftad :
Additions during the year 3320619
¥ ¥ SR wAat
Deductions during the year 3320619
4 TOTAL 32025,49,94 26910,11,63
AT 2 F — HEWIT TAH ,
(000 = Bre fea mw B)
SCHEDULE 2A — MINORITY INTEREST (000s omitted)
31.3.2005 W f&rfy 31.3.2004 @t f&ife
* AR F AR
(e, =) (frzen =d)
As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
% Rs ®. Rs
I P
Share Capital 351,23,14 159,80,13
RfEfeET T i
Reserves & Surplus 952,83,42 851,84,37
il
TOTAL 1011,64,50

1304,06,56
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SBI (Consolidated)

srrpett 3 — g

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 F Brs fem w R)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 & fEaf

& AR

(wre] )

As on 31.3.2005
(Current Year)

31.3.2004 = f&afy

AW

(e ad)

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

i frdw
Demand Deposits
(i) A

From Banks
(i) s 9@

From Others

II. =94 5% Hau

Savings Bank Deposits

1. =rafy e
Term Deposits
G d% @
From Banks
{ii) o= @
From Others

> 8
P

= () g S wens & fdy
B.

Deposits of Branches in India

(i) 9@ ¥ =@ fom wmEnet ¥ e

%. Rs.

8461,31,36

61788,14,08

126436,33,61

7219,52,09

302199,96,65

% Rs.

8077,17,72

54779,08,86

106903,93,89

7301,29,60

258371,83,03

I TOTAL 506105,27,79

435433,33,10

490115,03,71

425300,71,90

Deposits of Branches outside India 15990,24,08 10132,61,20

S 4 — IUN
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000 % B3 fan b ?)
(000s omitted)
31.3.2005 I f&afy 31.3.2004 at fdafy
& AR % AR
(%] @) (froen ad)

As on 31.3.2005
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

I WWd ¥ SuR
Borrowings in India’

() e fod d%
Reserve Bank of India
(i) &= =
Other Banks

(iii) 37 Feand iR srfiTo
Other Institutions and Agencies
[ ¥RA & @Y § 3’

Borrowings outside India

T 1 AT 11 W affee witga sum

Secured borrowings included in I & II above

%. Rs. %. Rs.

562,67,78 91,78,06

2090,55,01 1884,94,01

20276,24,66 15397,15,03

I TOTAL
22929,47,45 17373,87,10
(1 3 and 1) ’

1732,87,84 3007,88,49
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SR W A (W)

IR 5 — N AT W IuSY

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

__ 8B (Consolidated)

(000 Ht B3 fXa T )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 @ fRrfa 31.3.2004 @ f&afa

% SITER & AR
(rey =) (fager =d)
As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
. Rs. %. Rs.
I W3 =
Bills payable 11906,02,40 20312,93,99
I, SRR-S& qEnT
Inter-Bank adjustments — 222,68,84
Il sim-Faas aEse (FEe)
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 19022,34,34 7359,48,11
V. IR =
Interest accrued 11838,93,72 19996,21,29
AR B
Subordinated Bonds/Debt 5089,84,23 4373,51,26
V1. steaf| e e
Deferred Tax Liabilities 35,33,71 41,96,40
VIL =1 (398 svey | §)
Others (including provisions} 17794,47,05 17333,79,81
I
TOTAL 65686,95,45 69540,59,70
AT 6 — WRAE fwrd Sk W TeRdt 3w rfwiw
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (000 #1 Brg f&=n ™ D
(000s omitted)
31.3.2005 it fafy 31.3.2004 ¥ ferfa
& AN * IFER
(=] =) (fergem o)
As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
¥, Rs. %. Rs.
1L Ty T (3o fasht e A §e e ©)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) ... 795,65,36 1647,51,18
I yRdE o §% F afm
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
() =g =W A
In Current Account 23470,17,21 24554,29,26
(i) &= T #
In Other Accounts 350,00,00 175,00,00
I

TOTAL 25615,82,57 26376,80,44




et e de (wifEd) SBI (Consolidated)

et 7 — St H AR R T W A A G W W

SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (000 1 T fen o &)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 i faafy 31.3.2004 = f&af

& IER F IR
(e =) (forezn &)
As on 31.3.2005 As on 31.3.2004
{Current Year) (Previous Year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
L Yma¥
In India
(i) @i H afrds
Balances with banks
(%) =] @ o
{a) In Current Account — . —_
(@) I 5| Tl o
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts 3805,44,75 3247,23,29
(if) WM W 3N AT I W TH
Money at call and short notice
() S § .
(a) With banks 13941,31,55 13426,64,68
(@) =19 et &
(b) With Other Institutions 125,00,00 —
am
TOTAL 17871,786,30 16673,87,97
II. WRd & R
Outside India
i) =g =W A
In Current Account 1491,45,21 2574,21,89
(i) =8 v @a o
In Other Deposit Accounts 1752,45,68 283,05,68
(iii) M W iR 7Y gEN W W= o\
Money at call and short notice 4225,54,29 6141,63,44
ot ‘
TOTAL 7469,45,18 . 8998,91,01
TS 9
GRAND TOTAL 25341,21,48 25672,78,98
(1 @R and 1)
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SBI (Consolidated)

el 8 — fafems

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS

(000 # BT f&a T ¥)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 @t T&afa 31.3.2004 st f@fy
% IR % IR
(o, =) (fuser ad)

As on 31.3.2005
{Current Year)

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

1w # e
Investments in India in

¥. Rs.

4. Rs.

(i) wEd g
Government Securities 232283,06,84 216054,69,45
(ii) o= orgfea Wl
Other Approved Securities 4727,39,84 5363,20,04
(iii) ¥
Shares 1467,72,04 1146,41,81
(iv) fes=m 3R 7
Debentures and Bonds 15707,84,87 19011,82,93
) g 3w
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures — —
(vi) GEani
Associates 234,35,36 168,99,49
(vii) 3= (FfE smf)
Others (Units, etc.} 2687,66,78 2674,83,84
am
TOTAL 257108,05,73 244419,97,56
I  9Ra ¥ 9L &y
Investments outside India in
() el sl # (gul wgry wive el ¥)
Government Securities (including local authontles) 767,23,26 424,87,86
) foew fem onwfiel gy sem
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures — —_
(iil) w&Em
Associates 38,90,77 36,28,06
(iv) o9 (3=, fed=r a11f)
Other Investments (Shares, Debentures, etc.) 4047,80,69 3664,47,71
am
TOTAL 4853,94,72 4125,63,63
A A
GRAND TOTAL 261962,00,45 248545,61,19
{1 8 and 11)
. sra ¥ fafem
Investments in India in
() fefur =1 9va g
Gross Value of Investments 261736,43,53 246359,49,51
(i) TR ¥ foag g wEum
Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 4628,37,81 1939,51,94
(iii) fae /AR (SR 1)
Net Investments [v1de 1 above) 257108,05,72 244419,97,57
V. 9ra % s fafem
Investments outside India in
() ffum = vea g
Gross Value of Investments 4878,68,39 4165,56,44
(ii) ToEE ¥ o T wEE
Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 24,73,66 39,92,82
(iii) f=a fafem (I &)
Net Investments (vide II above) 4853,94,73 4125,63,62
T A
GRAND TOQOTAL 261962,00,45 248545,61,19

(I 3R and IV)
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W Ve 3% (FafEd)

SBI (Consolidated)

el 9 — M

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 # Bre o ™t §)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 F f&fy

* AR
(T 9d)

As on 31.3.2005

{Current Year)

31.3.2004 @t fEafy
& 3TN

(forgen ad)

As on 31.3.2004
{Previous Year)

> 8

Bills purchased and discounted

) Fw ¥fee, iR 3R W)

Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans
(1 @ty U

Term loans

) qd e g wing

Secured by tangible assets

(1) EH TemfFE g w0En

Covered by Government Guarantees

(1) srufaspm

Unsecured

= g

7. () W@ H g

C. Advances in India

(i) wafaFm W &
Priority Sector
(ii) et &
Public Sector
(iii) %
Banks
(iv) =3
Others

() ¥Ra & SR afim
Advances outside India
() == ¥ f=
Due from banks
(i) =g ¥ wem

Due from others

() w9 fFe T R firdeR W yeE feg Ty et @

Im TOTAL

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

(E)mﬁmﬂqaﬂ"{ﬁmmwmmﬁﬁmw

{(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(@) #fimg IUR
(b) Syndicated loans

(m =
(c) Others

I TOTAL

Fe a1 GRAND TOTAL
(7 CI 3R and 7 CII)

. Rs.

28294,37,84

109227,22,01

149464,95,46

%. Rs.

21414,66,58

100671,67,05

100586,09,87

286986,55,31

222672,43,50

212897,85,11

12773,91,05

61314,79,15

171667,94,24

16489,46,47

34515,02,79

286986,55,31

222672,43,50

92097,72,12

31738,32,34

457,02,69

137279,29,08

67995,50,21

34129,70,22

2643,05,59

100890,27,01

261572,36,23

205658,53,03

1405,95,11 891,83,06
9190,11,39 5280,77,83
6555,75,81 5282,54,25
8262,36,77 5558,75,33
25414,19,08 17013,90,47

286986,55,31

222672,43,50
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IR R 3% (FRH)

. SB! (Consolidated)

3N 10 — R et
SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

et

(000 ® Bis B T ?)
{000s omitted)

31.3.2005 W fRafa
& IER

(a1 =)

As on 31.3.2005
(Current Year)

31.3.2004 &t f&Ifd
F HTAR

(firzen =)

As on 31.3.2004
{Previous Year)

IL

III.

> 8

=

ufter

Premises

wHadt af #5131 W # R F agEr e W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

ad & T wRae
Additions during the year

i & M wARE

Deductions during the year

TR A&
Depreciation to date

. fFmfomedm 9few

A. Premises under Construction

= fer aferl (38 wis oiR e sk §)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

Ead ad % 31 7H # Rfa F ITER TR W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

8 & A e
Additions during the year

¥ & N weferet

Deductions during the year

STEIA A9
Depreciation to date

YA iR
Leased Assets

ydadt ad w31 W B R F HER 9\ ®

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

= ¥ A afae
Additions during the year

¥ ¥ R wAR

Deductions during the year

ST AT
Depreciation to date

W& H AR T R S w1 (e i)
Capital works-in-progress (Leased Assets)
net of Provisions

. Rs. %. Rs. T. Rs. %. Rs.
1310,07,28 1288,83,25
231,20,36 73,11,39
22,81 55,73

. 511,47,00 1029,57,83 455,35,81 906,03,10

126,25,98 148,71,01
5020,63,80 3647,55,64
1113,50,13 1405,65,52
178,42,57 37,24,33

3941,02,59 2014,68,77 3128,19,36  1887,77,47
1613,88,90 1735,97,96
193,12,80 204,25,02

.. 1024,29,85 306,48,25 945,70,85 586,02,09

6,58,42 2,11,29

I TOTAL 3573,57,25 3530,65,86
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REArg W o (TRRFd)

SBI (Consolidated)

T 11 — N SnfwEr
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 # Br Fw ww )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 @t fRafa
& ATAR

(ure] =)

As on 31.3.2005
(Current Year)

31.3.2004 =t fafy
* AN

(faen ad)

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

] ¥. Rs. %. Rs.
(i) oFR-dF JwnlEl (Feae)
Inter Bank balances (net) 62,25,21 —
(i) sim-FEes gmEes (Faer)
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 424.54,36 963,55,50
(iii) TRYE =
Interest accrued ) 7194,40,49 7536,95,87
(iv) &M &9 ¥ U9 HUEE T FE TG W
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 3452,30,56 3581,21,99
(v) wmE-wmt et =il
Stationery and stamps ] 106,49,23 106,29,43
(vi) =i # Ggfe ¥ wrm F1 T R-TRHR snfEwd
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 90,29 1,14,13
(vii) eTeafitg = e
Deferred tax asset 840,01,16 541,13,64
(viii) eafi U9 =9
Deferred Revenue Expenditure — 505,38,57
(ix) 319 # )
Others # 13017,48,72 10861,86,82
M
TOTAL 25098,40,02 24097,55,95
# WA W 37,77,52 TR TUC (fewt 7 37,77,52 w9 w9w) Tefye wive @
# Includes goodwill on consolidation Rs. 37,77,52 thousands {Previous year Rs. 37,77,52 thousands)
AT 12 — Tty (000 F1 g f man §)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES {000s omitted)
31.3.2005 i &l 31.3.2004 = &
& IFTER ¥ IR
(= =) (frzen =)

As on 31.3.2005
(Current Year}

As on 31.3.2004
(Previous Year)

&, Rs.
L H % w0 wier 7@ Ry T dE ¥ fes @
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 1002,76,67
. sive: §39 fate % fou i
Liability for partly paid investments 55,43,13

UL s o e dfst = st
Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts ‘

Iv. el & SR § & W ey

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

121209,31,87

&. Rs,

955,44,21

67,49,38

90674,30,05

13957,72,61

' 5466,95,13

26262,56,34

16063,80,77

(%) wa H

(a) In India 17615,56,21

(@) 9@ & IR

(b) Outside India 5769,58,62
V. wRmEw, i 3R e aremand

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 35270,81,34
VI, o= R faas foe % wafse w9 @ et 3

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable ... 20822,60,51

‘ ant
TOTAL 201746,08,35

153448,28,49
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SRR T2 < (FRf) SBI (Consolidated)

31 WY 2005 W WEW §¥ ¥ foU vy wd A @ (000 # B fom T 3
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005 0 (000s orrﬁed))

SR ®. 31.3.2005 W WAE 9§ 31.3.2004 W U ¢
Schedule No. year ended 31.3.2005  year ended 31.3.2004

%, Rs. %. Rs.
I. 3m™a
INCOME
g ST
Interest earned 13 44499,05,85 41356,14,37
I AN
Other Income 14 10036,64,16 . 11244,15,25
am
TOTAL 54535,70,01 52600,29,62
I <=
EXPENDITURE
=g fEa T S :
Interest expended 15 24891,83,75 25472,20,28
EEISE R
Operating expenses 16 14443,54,94 12559,03,47
Iy A el Y
Provisions and contingencies 9602,34,47 8809,69,30
kLo
TOTAL 48937,73,16 46840,93,05
oI, &9
PROFIT
¥4 ¥ fou Faa @
Net Profit for the year 5597,96,85 5759,36,57
I ¢ STEIY TS
Less: Minority Interest . 134,04,30 228,26,50
HE @Y
Group Profit 5463,92,55 5531,10,07
W2 : W F TF o @
Add: Brought forward Profit
atiributable to the group 234,07,19 ) 69,22,71
am
TOTAL 5697,99,74 5600,32,78
e
APPROPRIATIONS
HIAT sTfET w1 AT
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 2824,85,92 1451,88,06
1 faREl @ sfem
Transfer to Other Reserves 2007,99,82 3261,27,12
e e S st
Transfer to Proposed Dividend 657,87,36 578,92,89
TN W FRINE T
Corporate Tax on Dividend 93,75,02 74,17,52
sty S gerTay ¥ oM @ SR T S
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet ... 13,41,62 234,07,19
am

TOTAL 5697,99,74 5600,32,78




IR W ¥ (wRfwd)

SB! (Consolidated)

AT 13 — A =

SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 # Bre fem T )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 T WOTE a4
year ended 31.3.2005

31.3.2004 F HATH Y
year ended 31.3.2004

1L

Iv.

i/ fafe = W s/
Interest/discount on advances/bills
fafat | e

Income on investments

e ol 9% 5 af o o sim-dw PRl m s

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India

and other inter-bank funds

R
Others

%. Rs. F. Rs.
19180,62,96 16454,34,84

21533,64,90 21070,18,43

2021,29,76 2770,19,69

1763,48,23 1061,41,41
AN TOTAL 44499,05,85 41356,14,37

TG 14 — I I

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 1 B2 fem T B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 % TG g9
year ended 31.3.2005

31.3.2004 W §UIE @Y
year ended 31.3.2004

1I.

111,

v,

VII.

VL

XL

XL

%, Rs. &, Rs.

writwA, fafma ol Tomeh
Comumission, exchange and brokerage 4795,47,68 4234,72,63
fafumi & fawa W awaf (Faw)
Profit/Loss on sale of investments (Net) 2470,83,85 4950,95,47
i F edwiEt ® avwet (Fae)
Profit/Loss on revaluation of investments (Net) (62,33) (20,54)
uff, wel @R s R & fed W e ()
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (Net) (2,82,92) (59,87)
g siEefE & fawa WA (Frea)
Profit on sale of leased assets (Net) 1,86,23 1,17,64
fafrra doaed w oy (Fee)
Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 717,62,57 681,26,77
wr/fom g dgFa sedl @ W e :
Dividends from Associates/Joint Ventures in India/abroad... 2,37,00 52,63,59
T2 AA Lease income
(F/a) U YU Yoh Lease management fees — —
(@/b) w2 T Lease rentals 188,72,52 214,86,91
(c) v fa=dur YR Lease finance charges — (1,14,686)
(9/d) #fa%a 99K Overdue charges 64,50 2,63,98
HieT FE T/ IEF
Credit card membership/service fees 132,66,44 64,43,19
Stem st At
Life Insurance Premium 599,29,90 166,88,84
TS Qo =
Share of earnings from associates 57,96,66 71,71,01
fafay s
Miscellaneous Income 1072,62,06 804,80,29

T TOTAL 10036,64,16 11244,15,25

=153¢




et R S (W)

SBI (Consolidated)

I 15 — =g foran wan A=
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(000 1 BT feat mn )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 T QWM oY
year ended 31.3.2005

31.3.2004 I WATH a9
year ended 31.3.2004

%. Rs. B. Rs.
L g w e
Interest on deposits 23324,94,79 24062,98,25
0 g ford de/sim-a9% 3l R =
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings 533,50,89 267,14,08
. 3= :
Others 1033,38,07 1142,07,95
T TOTAL 24891,83,75 25472,20,28
T 16 — i (000 % Brg fem T B)
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES (0005 omitted)
31.3.2005 % TG @8 31.3.2004 St WA Y
Year ended 31.3.2005 Year ended 31.3.2004
. Rs. %. Rs.
I wHEfE = gwEm et se R waee
Payments to and provisions for employees 8632,94,53 7955,16,66
I s, F SR AR
Rent, taxes and lighting 995,25,96 869,70,38
M. T 3R erEA-ard
Printing and stationery 230,53,87 203,11,45
v. faE s =R
Advertisement and publicity 155,57,93 112,44,54
V. a9
Depreciation
(F) Teod A& W
(a) Leased Assets 922,30,98 801,29,02
(@) ¥ B o =
(b) Other Fixed Assets 147,28,25 151,67,38
VI fRys 9 9, R ik =
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 3,26,90 2,30,87
VIL E-lsdl # B o = (mwé@-ﬁw-ﬁrﬁa
AR = i )
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch
auditors’ fees and expenses) 86,08,26 77,84,20
VI fafy gvm
Law charges 98,27,51 86,01,16
IX. =% WEgd, ar S TefwE e
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 133,08,36 128,01,56
X, ATEd AR e
Repairs and maintenance 170,06,20 125,46,99
X1 =
Insurance 338,51,65 223,86,04
XII. Seafia qoea =6g & qiens
Amortization of deferred revenue expenditure/VRS 505,38,57 498,69,49
XL %€ =aoam 3R o= § defud =9
Expenses relating to Card Business and
Insurance Business 591,21,89 190,37,83
XIV. 39 =19
Other expenditure 1433,74,08 1133,05,90
I TOTAL 14443,54,94 12559,03,47




R R A (FRfRd)

SBI (Consolidated)

UIHg ©2 % (WAfFd) STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED)
31 W 2005 w wHE T & g R varE e
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2005

(000 R B2 T omm )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 F wuTE a9
Year ended 31.3.2005

31.3.2004 H GHTH T4
Year ended 31.3.2004

%. Rs. . Rs.
w. URaTe SEweTd ¥ TR WETE
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 183,98,22 1355,22,92
@. fafam Fdeend § TR vaE
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1162,85,52) (1331,29,06)
. Fateor wrdweTd § W v
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (434,68,67) (1022,52,73)
u. fafnma we-ag Twd yaE
D. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS 321,00,60 79,75,63
THE T ThE! WAGET | pol uREdT
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1092,55,37) (918,83,24)
F. T & ARV ¥ TR T TRl Wuged
E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 52049,59,42 52968,42,66
o oY F i oY AwE TE T weged
F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF
THE YEAR 50957,04,05 52049,59,42
. UfaTeT wrdeedl ¥ el UATE
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
F qd Frgad T Net Profit before taxes 8095,70,37 8368,21,15
HUESE Adjustment for:
He9gd Y% Depreciation charges 1069,59,23 948,96,35
fEr e & farg W ()/@F (Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assets (96,69) (61,95)
e &l % fAT 9EUE Provision for NPAs 1403,37,53 5347,14,00
TAF Mf&E % fAT WEHE Provision for Standard Assets (74,12,91) 131,98,65
a9 W qg™ Depreciation on Investments 4494,11,38 554,24,57
3 & T WEYE Provision on other assets 58,91,28 19,27,13
3 WaY Other Provisions 1088,29,37 427,11,06°
T4 ¥ SN rufeifn sTeafiE TR e
Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off during the year 505,38,57 428,45,40
- aefedm w dgw == (et wiafaty) .
Interest paid on Bonds/Debentures {Financing Activity) 497,91,24 468,32,27

Ty F H TS Less Direct Taxes
A FAAEeH-ThA/faere qErEieH

Other adjustments - Consolidation/merger adjustments

(2668,88,61)

2,87,09

(4082,61,89)

(311,62,22)

—— ‘ﬁlSSr




SBI (Consolidated)

(000 *1 BIg faan ma ©)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 H TUA 9§
Year ended 31.3.2005

31.3.2004 & TUE a9
Year ended 31.3.2004

TR Adjustment for;

wsmrofvEt 7 3fg/(FH) Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
Iyl | Q%/(Erﬁ) Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
faframl § (?ﬁi)@tﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Investments
st & (q@)mﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

s T § 9fe/(F)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

I e ® (?@)@Eﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

iEeH wEEed ¥ Sueey fae Tl
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

@ faftam FdEeTd & T v

B.

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
st s ¥ e # (gfs) AR
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments in Joint Ventures/Associates

T fafudl w i o

Income earned on such Investments

e e # (3f5)

(Increase}/Decrease in Fixed Assets

fafram wewad ¥ ygEa e =g
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

famamoT FEEAa ¥ TEe Y

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
R ot

Share Capital

I 4TS

Minority Interest

Ty wie Ffg

Issue of Subordinated Bonds

Mo s whhem

Repayment of Subordinated Bonds
S W Hed A

Interest Paid on Bonds

dew e

Dividends Paid

Fradmw FEwa 57 YR FEe T

NET CASH PROVIDED BY
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

70671,94,70
5555,60,34
(17944,91,45)
(65717,49,35)

(5484,69,89)
(1368,63,98)

183,98,22

(1162,85,52)

(1162,85,52)

795,00,00
(78,67,03)
(497,91,24)

(653,10,40)

(434,68,67)

41361,50,97

5138,85,30
(23131,39,11)
(37344,19,74)

998,78,76
2032,82,22

1355,22,92

23,62,02

(1354,91,09)

(1331,29,06)

(34,51,95)
(468,32,27)

(519,68,50)

(1022,52,73)
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SBI (Consolidated)

(000 & Brg = 7 ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2005 W WG T
Year ended 31.3.2005

31.3.2004 ¥ GATA TN
Year ended 31.3.2004

y. fafa ge-sg T&d var

D. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS
Reserves of Foreign Subsidiaries
o @@ sefdi/ae sami § f&m
Investments in Subsidiaries/JVs abroad
faRm ¥ o= fafum
Other Investments abraod
oy @ wofadl % 3 & & i % awa fatma we-vg
Exchange fluctuation on account of funds lent to Foreign Offices
v @ R F duRf e e sy
Exchange fluctuation on account of profit/loss at Foreign Offices
W . THTRSTEEATE H HEY HO
Advances: Term Loan to SBIIML
= TS
Other items

fafrog we-ag ¥ TEd g
CASH FLOWS FROM EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION

ECRCIFS
CASH FLOWS

F. 96 & AR W et TA et
E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
9 TGl (79 RREh wiE AR 9w 9 e R)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)
et fisrd S § ererdw
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i ¥ STud A FN W @ A AN R TF 87
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

I9-TT SUB-TOTAL

o, 98 Wt GuId U ket U Tehel 9uqed

F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
9 T
(zail faRelt St e A @ SERT 3)
Cash in hand
(including foreign currency notes and gold)

g s o ¥ sty

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Jai ¥ 799 90 A W wE Fe9 gEA W WA 605

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

IG-T SUB-TOTAL

30,80,75
(32,51,65)

5,97,80

316,73,70

321,00,60

1647,51,18
24729,29,26

25672,78,98
52049,59,42

1795,65,36
23820,17,21

25341,21,48
50957,04,05

(5,15,94)

11,55,47
80,02,48

(7,05,89)

39,51

79,75,63

1430,57,06

17719,48,13

33818,37,46
52968,42,66

1647,51,18

24729,29,26

25672,78,98
52049,59,42

T FHAR TER Fd A TE U8 F
(A.K. PURWAR) For BM. CHATRATH & CO.
eI GREURSEECa
Chairman Chartered Accountants
. srir faoft (3. g, weererd) qawa w8, Ry
K. ASHOK KINI {T. S. BHATTACHARYA) (SUKHPREET S. SIDHU)
vy freve @ wug Srfuers ey FRYE T T wfeR
(g &febm) (Frdfe f) Partner
Managing Director & Group Executive Managing Director & Group Executive @ qhew
(National Banking) (Corporate Banking) Auditor

FIHE, 20 TE, 2005 Kolkata, 20th May, 2005

Membership No. 52187
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USRNSSR WO S W oS- W
U T @ien: €, Ryl

e, wrdm 'e ¥% - feye S8

1. T YA Re §& (%) % 31 € 2005
Rl & STER o Fafkd gor-ua ok S6 aie
F gEE @9 T T @ g FwE yorg fEw
% -vlen 2, el % % o femEr 14
Wﬁ@qﬁmmé@ﬁaﬂ qo1 16 ATHA,
5 U ST T 49 WEATH F 3T @ Tlehi
T SrE-wde T T En Wittt €. 3 faia e
& yeud F R ¥ R R, o e
Tien 1 F YR W foxig foerol s
A W 2.

2. B U d@-ula-od vRd O Sead w@ida
E-TE TAH F R W R R 3 AE
& siaia g lem wt Wndt @ fF €W S or@-
T F A W yER Y iR ez
5o 70 ugfee €9 @ 3@ 9N A v @ WY
fo faeia faern ® o @ Fruffa fofén 3= &
AR AR ey T ¥, sy frwg-awg Wt w1
o foam W@ fau T ¥ o ¥ ofe %
gud ot ot faawon & gt Hee gl
1 Tem YR W St wfifod . ea-aden %
o yeud g YgH wE-fasial 99 vE
el 1 Fruftor aun g fasf foawm =t w=gfa
%1 qedisa W fHa 2. & fovaw 2 %z

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS STATE BANK
OF INDIA

1. We have examined the attached
consolidated Balance Sheet of State Bank
of India (the Bank) and as at 31%* March
2005, Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow statement for the year then
ended in which are incorporated the
accounts of the Bank audited by 14 Joint
auditors including us, 16 subsidiaries, 6
joint ventures and 49 associates audited
by other auditors. These financial
statements are the responsibility
of the management of the Bank. Our
responsibility is to express our opinion on
these financial statements based on

our audit.

2 We conducted our audit in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards
in India. These Standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are prepared, in all material
respects in accordance with identified
reporting framework and free of material
misstatements. An audit includes,
examining on a test check basis, evidences
supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statements. We believe
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SBI (Consolidated)

wE-Tien s g sifimd % faw uw wfn anen

e w2

. T 16 ST, 6 WgE vl iR 49 weAfE
& Tereta fyaro #i1 oran-Tien € & &, s forita
foerolt & 31 A= 2005 F 191471.65 HUS TIY
F Afdl IR SH gHg guw 6 H FA T
T91 16649.93 HUT FUT TUT ¥, 7 o=ty foemon
=1 oEl-The 3 oE-ule 5w R 2, e
¥ ey A it TRE = Gae 8, S 9R | 3R
A ol €9 ¥ o/ oEl-TEel g WA e

W @ R

. 7 TR R € o o g ot e o, s
e HEER FEF EA S AE-AE H st
3R e fiotd oo w1 smenedl & STHER a0 wifed
foeig fomooll # wnfire Sk 3R W 16 TN,
6 HIF ITH qq 49 TEANEI o A § rE-Ten
fop g ferftar foraroli % oMER W dAR fRw Mo €

. T YEM F T TR SR TSR % SMUR W AR
FF qU1 3OS qEiE SAquiTE, g SEW o
T 9 vl & o wiifda o faen it
3T W WA crar-udan Rl 1 e H wd g EEn
g 2 6

(%) AR qer T, ¥ ¥ 31 T 2005 T F
THfRT FEIHATI & el T8 ariiae e g

H 25

that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements
of 16 subsidiaries, 6 joint ventures and 49
associates whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs. 191471.65 crore
as at 31% March 2005 and total revenue
of Rs. 16649.93 crore. These financial
statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us, and in our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included in respect
of other entities, are based solely on the

report of the other auditors.

We report that the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the
Bank in accordance with the requirement
of Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the requirements of the Reserve Bank
of India and on the basis of the separate
audited financial statements of the Bank
and its 16 subsidiaries, 6 joint ventures
and 49 associates included in the

consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of the information and
explanation given to us and on the
consideration of the separate audit reports
on individual audited financial statements
of the Bank and its aforesaid subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates, we are -of

the opinion that :

~a. the consolidated Balance Sheet gives

a true and fair view of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Bank as at 31
March 2005;
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(@) TR o T w a, S % wifh o b. the consolidated profit and loss
) account gives a true and fair view
ﬁW'{:l%“TQH et wega e of the consolidated results of

() TS yaTe few, e % 99 R % TRfEd T the Bank; and

AR O T St 9 T[T S 8. -c. the cash flow statement gives a true
and fair view of the Consolidated cash

flows for the year of the Bank.

Fd &Y. TH. TRY TS HUAT
HAET G For B. M. CHATRATH & Co.
Chartered Accountants
gaytd wa. gy
Sukhpreet S. Sidhu
(R P
(Partner)
TS AR : 52187 Membership : 52187
WM HAFE Place : Kolkata

T W IF ¥ 998 HY www.sbi.co.in
Visit the Bank's site at }
Y We 9%, | e A faum, Issued by the State Bank of India,
FRANE &%, G5 - 400021 = Shares and Bonds Department,
B YeHITIG. Corporate Centre, Mumbai - 400021.

TRHitean ifean fa. g qia. Printed at Infomedia India Ltd.
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